

# Guide to the Civilian Conservation Corps Collection

NMAH.AC.0930

Franklin A. Robinson, Jr. and Emily Woessner

2017

Archives Center, National Museum of American History P.O. Box 37012 Suite 1100, MRC 601 Washington, D.C. 20013-7012

Business Number: Phone: 202-633-3270

Fax Number: Fax: 202-786-2453

archivescenter@si.edu

https://americanhistory.si.edu/archives

# **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	
Administrative Information	. 1
Biographical / Historical	2
Scope and Contents	2
Arrangement	. 3
Names and Subjects	
Container Listing	
Series 1: Scrapbooks, 1853-2003, undated	5
Series 2: State Material, 1922-2008, undated	21
Series 3: Publications, 1924-2006, undated	51
Series 4: C.E. Ward, 3rd Corps, 1933-1941, undated	104
Series 5: Photographs, 1929-2008, undated	113
Series 6: General Ephemera, 1915-2006, undated	165
Series 7: Bidwell, Timothy, Addendum, 1933-1987, undated	184
Series 8: Bires, Andrew G., Addendum, 1934-1985, undated	188
Molin, Arthur P., Addendum, 1933-1983, undated	188
Series 9: Audiovisual Materials, 1933-2009, undated	189

#### **Collection Overview**

Repository: Archives Center, National Museum of American History

Title: Civilian Conservation Corps (CCC) Collection

**Date:** 1853-2009, undated

(bulk 1933-1942)

Identifier: NMAH.AC.0930

Creator: National Association of Civilian Conservation Corps Alumni

Ward, C.E.

Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Bidwell, Timothy Bires, Andrew, G.

**Extent:** 155 Cubic feet (331 boxes, 57 map folders)

Language: English .

**Summary:** The Archival collections of the National Association of Civilian Conservation

Corps Alumni (NACCCA) donated in 2006. The Civilian Conservation Corps (CCC), created as part of the New Deal legislation initiated by

President Franklin D. Roosevelt in 1933, was a public work relief program for unemployed men designed to reduce high unemployment during the Great Depression. The CCC carried out a broad natural resource conservation program on national, state, and municipal lands from 1933 to 1942. This collection contains papers, photographs, and ephemera collected and created by alumni of the CCC and donated to the NACCCA archives.

#### **Administrative Information**

#### Acquisition Information

Collection donated by National Association of Civilian Conservation Corps Alumni in 2006.

#### Provenance

The National Association of Civilian Conservation Corps Alumni, formed in 1977, was the repository for the initial donation of these papers, photographs, and artifacts donated from CCC alumni.

#### **Related Materials**

#### **Materials at Other Organizations**

National Archives and Records Administration

Record Group 35, Civilian Conservation Corps

#### **Processing Information**

Collection processed by Franklin A. Robinson, Jr. archives specialist, assisted by Kendra Ciccone, Ashley Davies, Helena Iles, Emily Woessner, interns, and Sarah Allen, volunteer; supervised by Vanessa Broussard Simmons, archivist and Franklin A. Robinson, Jr., archives specialist, 2010-2017.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Civilian Conservation Corps Collection, Archives Center, National Museum of American History

#### Restrictions

This collection is open for research use.

Researchers must handle unprotected photographs with cotton gloves. Researchers may use reference copies of audio-visual materials. When no reference copy exists, the Archives Center staff will produce reference copies on an "as needed" basis and as resources allow.

Viewing film portions of the collection requires special appointment, please inquire; listening to LP recordings is only possible by special arrangement.

Gloves must be worn when handling unprotected photographs and negatives. Special arrangements required to view materials in cold storage. Using cold room materials requires a three hour waiting period. Contact the Archives Center at 202-633-3270.

#### Conditions Governing Use

Collection items available for reproduction, but the Archives Center makes no guarantees concerning copyright restrictions. Other intellectual property rights may apply. Archives Center cost-recovery and use fees may apply when requesting reproductions.

#### Accruals

Addenda were donated by: Diane De Libero in 2011, Robert Kelley and Timothy Bidwell in 2013, Andrew G. Bires in 2017, National Park Service in 2018, South Carolina Cotton Museum in 2019, Angela Thor in 2021.

### **Biographical / Historical**

The Civilian Conservation Corps (CCC) was a New Deal era program, created in 1933 to reduce unemployment, a direct result of the Great Depression. The CCC provided national conservation work across the United States for young, unmarried men. Veterans could be enrolled in the CCC after verification of their service by the Veteran's Administration. Veterans were exempt from the age and marriage restriction. Projects included planting trees, bulding flood barriers, combatting forest fires, maintaining forest roads and trails, and building recreational facilities in the National Park system and a host of other projects. There were separate CCC programs for Native Americans of recognized tribes and African Americans. In 1942, with the waning of the Great Depression and America's entry into World War II in December 1941, resources devoted to the CCC (men and materials) were diverted to the war effort. Congress ceased funding for the CCC and liquidation of the CCC was included in the Labor-Federal Security Appropriation Act (56 Stat. 569) on July 2, 1942, and for the most part completed by June 30, 1943. Appropriations for the liquidation of the CCC continued through April 20, 1948.

### **Scope and Contents**

This material was acquired by the National Association of Civilian Conservation Corps Alumni (NACCCA) from CCC alumni and originally housed in the NACCCA archives in St. Louis, Missouri. Photographic materials, including

loose photos, slides, snapshots, group photos, panoramic photos, and albums and binders of photographs; printed materials, including newspapers published by individual companies, camps and districts, and the national CCC newspaper, *Happy Days*; materials documenting each camp, including camp histories, personal memoirs, blueprints of camps and projects worked on; the papers of C.E. Ward, Educational Director of the CCC's 3rd Corps, which document the planning and implementation of educational activities in that region; miscellaneous materials, including camp rosters, cartoons, menus, poems, pamphlets, booklets, magazines, manuals, enrollee discharge papers, work logs, and sheet music; and other more recent materials such as research papers, books on the CCC, selected audiotape and video interviews with some of the alumni; and other miscellaneous items. The collection is arranged into nine series.

### Arrangement

The collection is divided into nine series.

Series 1: Scrapbooks, 1853-2003, undated

Series 2: State Material, 1922-2008, undated

Series 3: Publications, 1924-2006, undated

Series 4: C.E. Ward, 3rd Corps, 1933-2001, undated

Series 5: Photographs, 1929-2008, undated

Series 6: General Ephemera, 1915-2006, undated

Series 7: Bidwell Addendum, 1933-1987, undated

Series 8: Bires Addendum, 1934-1985, undated

Series 9: Audiovisual Materials, 1933-2009, undated

### Names and Subject Terms

This collection is indexed in the online catalog of the Smithsonian Institution under the following terms:

#### Subjects:

Conservation of natural resources -- 1930-1950 Depressions -- 1929 -- United States National parks and reserves New Deal, 1933-1939 State parks

#### Types of Materials:

Audiovisual materials Blueprints -- 20th century Books Cartoons (humorous images) Logs (records)

Magazines (periodicals) -- 20th century

Manuals

Memoirs

Menus

Newsletters

Newspapers
Pamphlets
Panoramas
Photographs -- 20th century
Poems
Rosters
Sheet music -- 20th century

# **Container Listing**

### Series 1: Scrapbooks, 1853-2003, undated

Scope and
Contents:

Series 1 contains scrapbooks created by individuals or camps. They are arranged alphabetically by state. Original numbering assigned by the NACCCA appears in parenthesis. Scrapbooks may

include paper ephemera, photographs, artwork, and a variety of collected material.

Box 7	Alabama (P-AL-01), 1919-2004, undated
Box 8	Alaska (P-AK-01), 1909-2004, undated
Box 9	Arizona (P-AZ-01), 1934-2002, undated
Box 10	Arizona (P-AZ-02) (Wisniewski County 3345), 1940-2003, undated
Box 10	Arizona (P-AZ-304), 1939-1987, undated
Box 123, Folder 8	Scrapbook, Camp SP-10-A, Colossal Cave Mountain Park, Arizona, 2004
Box 11	Arkansas (P-AR-02), 1889-2003, undated
Box 124, Folder 6	Scrapbook, Company 3768, Walcott, Arkansas, undated
Box 12	California (P-CA-01), 1914-2005, undated
	Camp number 590; Aerial photograph of Civilian Conservation Corps camp at Strawberry Canyon, Berkeley Califonia  1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)  Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)  Language: English.  Notes: AC0930-0000029.tif (AC Scan No.)
	Camp number 590; Five men standing behind and looking at relief map of East Bay Hills; one man pointing  1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.) Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.) Language: English. Notes: AC0930-0000030.tif (AC Scan No.)
	Camp number 590; photograph of Civilian Conservation Corps workers clearing brush at Strawberry Canyon (?), Berkeley Califonia

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor:

Language: Notes:

Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

AC0930-0000031.tif (AC Scan No.)

Camp number 590; photograph of Civilian Conservation Corps men at attention; Camp Wildcat Canyon, Califonia

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000032.tif(AC Scan No.)

Camp number 590; Aerial photograph of Civilian Conservation Corps camp above Berkeley Califonia

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000033.tif (AC Scan No.)

California (P-CA-02), 1933-2004, undated Box 12 Box 13 California (P-CA-03), 1933-2005, undated Box 14 California (P-CA-04), 1901-1992, undated Box 15 California (P-CA-05), 1933-2005, undated Box 15 California (P-CA-06), 1934-2003, undated Box 16 California (P-CA-903), 1933-2002, undated Box 115

California (P-CA-ID-1651), 1929-1985, undated

Box 116 California (P-ID-NV) (Company 590), 1934-1991, undated

Box 121 California, 1933-1937, undated

> Picture of a group of men with wheelbarrows and shovels. Picture includes "1939" on the front and "Lemberts Crew" on the back

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000036.tif (AC Scan No.)

The lumber crew of CCC Co. 1631. Men, wagons, horses and logs

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000039.tif (AC Scan No.)

Three men with shovels, Erosion Check Dam - June, 1934, Soil Erosion Service, Temple, Texas

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.) Sponsor:

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000044.tif (AC Scan No.)

Man sitting on car, Pine Camp, NY, July 10, 1941

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000051.tif (AC Scan No.)

Co.3763 or Co 154, Bar Harbor Maine Leather Craft Class 154th Co. CCC

under direction of Mr. Ellis Young 1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-000052.tif (AC Scan No.)

Camp with water tower and tents. Co. 1694, Durand, WI

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000054.tif (AC Scan No.)

Man leaning on "Mason Valley" sign, 1939. "Bill Russell" (on back of picture)

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-000065.tif (AC Scan No.)

[Two men in snow, Company 2668, Camp La Valle, 1936 : black-and-white photoprint.]

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English

Notes: AC0930-0000071.tif (AC Scan No.

Topic: Winter

Camps Snow

Snow

Place: Camp La Valle

Genre/Form: Photographs -- 1930-1940 -- Black-and-white photoprints --

Silver gelatin

Box 155 Scrapbooks, California, "La Purisima Mission State Historic Park Companies 1951

and 2950, A Place in Time" and "California CCC", undated

Box 219, Folder 2 Scrapbook, California (Albert E. Ver Cruysse) (Volume 1), 1935-1996

Notes: Old box EA-08.

Box 219, Folder 3 Scrapbook, California (Albert E. Ver Cruysse) (Volume 2), 1935-1997

Notes: Old box EA-08.

Box 17	Colorado (P-CO-01), 1934-1986, undated
Box 18	Colorado (P-CO-02), 1933-2003, undated
Box 204, Folder 1	Colorado (P-CO-05), 1939-1940 Notes: Old box PA-10.
Box 204, Folder 2	Colorado (P-CO-06), 1933-1938 Notes: Old box PA-10.
Box 19	Connecticut (P-CT-01), 1934-1994, undated
Box 20	Connecticut (P-CT-02), 1931-2005, undated
Box 20	Connecticut (P-CT-02), 1933-2003, undated
Box 21	Connecticut (P-CT-02), 1919-1989, undated

Edwin Strakna at army truck on temp duty at Fort Deven's, MA, 1940. [Black-and-white photoprint.]

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-000001.tif (AC Scan No.)

Box No. 4.

Automobile shown in background.

Topic: Automobiles -- 1940-1950

Camps Trucks

Genre/Form: Photographs -- 1940-1950 -- Black-and-white photoprints --

Silver gelatin

Edwin Strakna in the "Rhubarb", Stafford Springs, CT, 1940

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000002.tif (AC Scan No.)

Box No. 4

Photograph of Edwin Strakna and Stanley Biler, Stafford Springs, CT, 1939

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000003.tif (AC Scan No.)

Box No. 4

Photograph of Edwin Strakna, Ft Devens, MA, 1940

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000004.tif (AC Scan No.)

Box No. 4

#### Photograph of Edwin Strakna, Stafford Springs, CT, 1940

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-000005.tif (AC Scan No.)

Box No. 4

# CCC enrollees detached from duty at Fort Devins, MA, late 1940. Left to Right: "Nappy" from Fall River, Alex Rheame, George Hancock, George ?, Edwin

Strakna

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000006.tif (AC Scan No.)

Box No. 4

Box 21	Connecticut (P-CT-03), 1936-1940, undated
Box 22	Delaware (P-DE-01), 1933-1987, undated
Box 23	Florida (P-FL-01), 1933-2005, undated
Box 24	Georgia (P-GA-01), 1933-2005, undated
Box 25	Georgia (P-GA-02) (Company 1256, New Jersey, Utah), 1934-2002, undated
Box 26	Idaho (P-ID-01), 1917-2005, undated
Box 27	Idaho (P-ID-02), 1853-1990, undated
Box 28	Idaho (P-ID-02) (Book 2), 1918-1994, undated
Box 29	Idaho (P-ID-02A), 1933-1997, undated
Box 30	Idaho (P-ID-03) (Company 2511), 1915-1989, undated
Box 30	Idaho (P-ID-04) (Company 594), 1934-1985, undated
Box 31	Idaho (P-ID-08) (Company 290), 1933-1968, undated
Box 31	Idaho (P-ID-281), 1933-1935, undated
Box 31	Idaho (P-ID-4736) (Company 4736), 1918-2002, undated

Box 203, Folder 1	Idaho (P-ID-06) (Company 570), 1933, undated
Box 32	Illinois (P-IL-01A), 1913-2005, undated
Box 233	Illinois (P-IL-01B), 1934-2002, undated
Box 33	Illinois (P-IL-02), 1859-1996, undated
Box 34	Illinois (P-IL-03) (Companies 69, 2607), 1934-2005, undated
Box 34	Illinois (P-IL-04), 1933-1998, undated
Box 35	Illinois (P-IL-06), 1933-1999, undated
Box 35	Illinois (P-IL-07), 1933-2004, undated
Box 36	Illinois (P-IL-623) (Company 623 F-4), 1933-1984, undated
Box 37	Indiana (P-IN-01), 1933-2004, undated
Box 38	Iowa (P-IA-01), 1929-1993, undated
Box 38	Iowa (P-IA-01) (Book 2), 1932-1987, undated
Box 39	Kansas (P-KS-01), 1933-1990, undated
Box 40	Kentucky (P-KY-01), 1914-1991, undated
Box 41	Kentucky (P-KY-567) (Company 567), 1869-2000, undated
Box 41	Kentucky (P-KY-578) (Company 578), 1933-1985, undated
Box 42	Louisiana (P-LA-01), 1918-2005, undated
Box 43	Maine (P-ME-01), 1933-1991, undated
Box 44	Maryland (P-MD-01), 1933-1997, undated
	Thanksgiving menu and roster cover from Company 1353, Cam Evergreen SP-5, Northeast, Maryland, 1940  1 Item (Ink on paper.) Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.) Language: English. Notes: AC0930-0000028.tif (AC Scan No.)
Box 45	Massachusetts (P-MA-01), 1933-2000, undated

[Eight men outside barracks of Company 2105 of the Civilian Conservation Corps : black-and-white photoprint.], 1935

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper; 2.5" x 3.5")

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000020.tif (AC Scan)

In Photo Binder Box 9.

Unrestricted research use on site by appointment. Photographs must be handled with cotton gloves unless protected by sleeves. Photograph taken in Upton, Massachusetts in 1935:

photographer unidentified.

Names: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Place: Massachusetts

Genre/Form: Photographs -- 1930-1940 -- Black-and-white photoprints --

Silver gelatin

Enrollees searching in sawdust pile for lost Nelson girl in South Upton, Massachusetts; Westboro, Massachusetts. [Massachusetts binder P-MA-01. Company 2105 in Upton, Massachusetts] [black-and-white photoprint]

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-000009.tif (AC Scan No.)

Box No. 9.

Topic: Missing persons

Place: Massachusetts -- 1930-1940

Genre/Form: Photographs -- 1930-1940 -- Black-and-white photoprints --

Silver gelatin

Massachusetts binder P-MA-01 / Photograph at Company 2105 in Upton, Massachusetts; "enrollees of this company being instructed in the proper use of the Indian fire fighting cans and the wire brushes employed in fighting brush and forest fires"; Westboro, Massachusetts; September 12, 1936

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000010.tif (AC Scan No.)

Box No. 9

Topic: Fire fighters

Forest fires

Place: Westboro (Mass.)

Massachusetts -- 1930-1940

Upton (Mass.)

Genre/Form: Photographs -- 1930-1940 -- Black-and-white photoprints --

Silver gelatin

Massachusetts binder P-MA-01 Company 2105 in Upton, Massachusetts; Photograph of "Lt. McNally congratulating enrollees (left to right) Richard West, Frank Kuzara, Roger O'Gara for having won the prizes in the Flag Essay constest ... of the DAR; Upton, Massachusetts; May 2, 1936

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000011.tif (AC Scan No.)

Box No. 9 Unedited.

Massachusetts binder P-MA-01 Company 2105 in Westboro, Massachusetts; photograph of "Roadside planting being done along Park Road in Upton State Park

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000012.tif (AC Scan No.)

Box No. 9 Unedited.

Massachusetts binder P-MA-01 Company 2105 in Westboro, Massachusetts; photograph of "enrollees Mason & Souza planting along park road in Upton State Park

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000013.tif (AC Scan No.)

Box No. 9 Unedited.

Massachusetts binder P-MA-01 Company 2105 in Westboro, Massachusetts [black-and-white photoprint]

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-000014.tif (AC Scan No.)

Box No. 9.

"Enrollees of company searching for lost Nelson girl in South

Upton Massachusetts".

Topic: Missing persons Place: South Upton (Mass.)

Westboro (Mass.) Massachusetts

Genre/Form: Photographs -- 1930-1950 -- Black-and-white photoprints --

Silver gelatin

Massachusetts binder P-MA-01 Company 2105 at Upton State Park in "Framingham, Massachusetts"; photograph of Barrack III; "Jirado Cordella" on back; March 1936

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000015.tif (AC Scan No.)

Box No. 9 Unedited.

Massachusetts binder P-MA-01 Photograph of Company 2105 Upton, Massachusetts; "Jirado Cordella Framingham, Massachusetts" written on the back; March 1936

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000016.tif(AC Scan No.)

Box No. 9

Massachusetts binder P-MA-01 Company 2105 in Upton State Park, Massachusetts; group of ten men posing with an arrangement of seven various stringed instruments, violin case says "Silver Str[ings]; June 20, 1936

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000017.tif (AC Scan No.)

Box No. 9

Massachusetts binder P-MA-01 Photograph of Company 2105 soccer team, champions of 4th District, October 1935; Capt. Griffen & Lt. McNally; Jirado Cordella written on the back

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000018.tif (AC Scan No.)

Box No. 9 Unedited.

Massachusetts binder P-MA-01 Photograph of officers and foresters at Company 2105 in Upton, Massachusetts; 1936; Jirado Cordella written on the back

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000019.tif (AC Scan No.)

Box No. 9

[Two boxers with trophies, CCC Co. 1102, Baldwinsville, Massachusetts, [black-and-white photoprint,], June 22, 1935

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-000021.tif (AC Scan No.)

Sepia-toned print. Stamped "Happy Days" on verso,

Pencil(?) marks, creases.

Topic: Trophies

Boxing Boxers

Genre/Form: Photographs -- 1930-1940 -- Black-and-white photoprints --

Silver gelatin

Camp # 4751 Photograph of man stand by front left corner of a truck with his foot on the bumper; "My truck & I." Harry R. Brizendine, Merrifield, Minnesota; June 11, 1938

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000022.tif (AC Scan No.)

Camp # 4751 Photograph of men cutting trees to make a fire trail, Merifield, Minnesota, 1938

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000023.tif (AC Scan No.)

Camp # 4751 Photograph of man (Rambo) squatting on a rock in Pelican Lake, Merrifield, Minnesota, 1938

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000024.tif (AC Scan No.)

Pelican Lake / Merrifield, Minn. / CCC # 4751 [on print borders]. [Group of men unloading blocks of ice from the back of a truck and stacking them to store for use in the summer (making an ice house for camp 4751), at Pelican Lake, Merrifield, Minnesota, 1938 (24 degrees below zero).]

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000025.tif (AC Scan No.)

Topic: Ice

Place: Merrifield (Minn.)

Minnesota

Genre/Form: Photographs -- 1930-1940 -- Black-and-white photoprints --

Silver gelatin

[CCC camp 4751 Big Falls/Merifield, Minnesota; young man pulling cord to ring bell outside of a cabin

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000027.tif (AC Scan No.)

Box 46 Massachusetts (P-MA-02) (Clyde Howlett), 1933-2002, undated

Box 47	Massachusetts (P-MA-03) (Company 108), 1935-2004, undated
Box 47	Massachusetts (P-MA-1199), 1938-1939, undated
Box 130, Folder 4	Scrapbook, Companies 135 and 560, Brimfield and Palmer, Massachusetts, 1934
Box 48	Michigan (P-MI-O1) (Book 1), 1912-1993
Box 49	Michigan (P-MI-01) (Book 2), 1933-2005, undated
Box 50	Michigan (P-MI-02), 1933, undated
Box 50	Michigan (P-MI-03), 1933-2003
Box 207, Folder 3	Michigan (P-MI-05) (Company 685 and 3694), 1936-1939 Notes: Old box PA-13.
Box 51	Minnesota (P-MN-01), 1933-2002, undated
Box 52	Minnesota (P-MN-02), 1912-2004, undated
Box 53	Minnesota (P-MN-03), 1880-1983
Box 54	Minnesota (P-MN-04), 1933-2003, undated
	CCC Company 4751. Snapshot of man on tractor in field. Tape mounting photograph to scrap book page is across bottom image  1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.) Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.) Language: English. Notes: AC0930-0000026.tif (AC Scan No.) Box No. 11
Box 55	Minnesota (P-MN-05), 1933-2002, undated
Box 56	Minnesota (P-MI-716), 1934-1990, undated
Box 57	Minnesota (P-MN-751), 1933-1996, undated
Box 152, Folder 5	Scrapbook, CCC Camps Minnesota and Nebraska, 1994 - 1996
Box 58	Mississippi (P-MS-01), undated
Box 217	Missouri (P-MO-01) (Jack Neff Scrapbook), 1935
Box 59	Missouri (P-MO-02)

Box 60	Missouri (P-MO-03), undated
Box 61	Missouri (P-MO-04), 1936-1941, undated
Box 62	Missouri (P-MO-05), undated
Box 63	Missouri (P-MO-06), 1933, undated
Box 63	Missouri (P-MO-740), 1934-1935, undated
Box 186	Missouri (P-MO-1730), 1933-1999, undated
Box 63	Missouri (P-MO-3732), 1933-1942, undated
Box 63	Missouri; North Dakota; South Dakota (P-MO-ND-SD), 1934-1936, undated
Box 132, Folder 1	Scrapbook, Camp 3757, SCS-MO-22, Bowling Green, Missouri, 1994 - 1996 Notes: Old box MOWEST-1.
Box 132, Folder 2	Scrapbook, Camp 3745, SCS-MO-5, Kahoka, Missouri, 1994 - 1996 Notes: Old box MOWEST-1.
Box 133, Folder 1	Scrapbook, Companies 3732 and 774, SCS-MO-8, Camp William P. Jackson, Palmyra, Missouri, 1994 - 1996 Notes: Old box MOWEST-2.
Box 133, Folder 2	Scrapbook, Camp 740, Sam A. Baker State Park, Piedmont, Missouri, 1994 - 1996 Notes: Old box MOWEST-2.
Box 133, Folder 3	Scrapbook, Camp William P. Jackson, Palmyra, Missouri, Archie W. Durham 1934-1936, 1994 - 1996 Notes: Old box MOWEST-2.
Box 64	Montana (P-MT-01), 1934-1938, undated
Box 65	Montana (P-MT-02), 1933-1939, undated
Box 65	Montana (P-MT-03), 1940, undated
Box 66	Montana (P-MT-538), undated
Box 67	Nebraska (P-NE-01), 1933-1941, undated
Box 152, Folder 5	Scrapbook, CCC Camps Minnesota and Nebraska, 1994 - 1996
Box 137, Folder 3	Scrapbook, Company 751, Nebraska, 1933 - 1941, 1990-2004

Box 138, Folder 3	Scrapbook, Company 763, Fort Cook, Nebraska, 1933 - 1937
Box 138, Folder 4	Scrapbook, Company 757, Nebraska, 1933 - 1937, 1998
Box 137, Folder 4	Scrapbook, Company 754 and "This Was the CCC" by Schott, R.D., Nebraska, 1987, 1933 - 1942
Box 139, Folder 2	Scrapbook, Companies 2732, 2737, 2738, 4710, 4720, 4722, Nebraska, 1981-1999, 1933 - 1941
Box 68	Nevada (P-NV-01) (Company 1685), 1938-1942, undated
Box 69	Nevada (P-NV-02), 1933-1939, undated
Box 70	Nevada P-NV-2532 (Ely), 1937-1939, undated
Box 71	New Hampshire (P-NH-01), 1933-1939, undated
Box 72	New Jersey (P-NJ-01), 1934-1942, undated
Box 73	New Mexico (P-NM-01), 1933-1941, undated
Box 74	New Mexico (P-NM-02), 1938-1941, undated
Box 75	New York (P-NY-02), 1933-1942, undated
Box 76	New York (P-NY-03), undated
Box 76	New York (P-NY-04), undated
Box 77	North Carolina (P-NC-01), undated
Box 78	North Dakota (P-ND-01), undated
Box 79	Ohio (P-OH-02), undated
Box 117	Ohio (P-OH-IH) (Company 534, PE-82, Athens, OH, Company 538, F-405), undated
Box 80	Oklahoma (P-OK-01), undated
Box 81	Oregon (P-OR-01), undated
Box 81	Oregon (P-OR-02), undated
Box 82	Oregon (P-OR-03) (Books 1 and 2), undated

Box 83	Oregon (P-OR-03), undated
Box 83	Oregon (P-OR-04), undated
Box 84	Oregon (P-OR-927), undated
Box 85	Oregon (P-OR-1213), undated
Box 86	Oregon (P-OR-1231) (P-OR-3274) (P-OR-4787), undated
Box 87	Pennsylvania (P-PA-01), undated
Box 88	Pennsylvania (P-PA-03) (Book 1), undated
Box 89	Pennsylvania (P-PA-03) (Book 2), undated
Box 90	Pennsylvania (P-PA-04), undated
Box 90	Pennsylvania (Company 337), undated
Box 91	Pennsylvania and Virginia (P-VA-PA) (Harry McKee), undated
Box 92	Rhode Island (P-RI-01), undated
Box 93	South Carolina (P-SC-01), undated
Box 94	South Dakota (P-SD-01) (P-SD-02), undated
Box 95	Tennessee (P-TN-01), undated
Box 96	Tennessee (P-TN-02), undated
Box 97	Texas (P-TX-01), undated
Box 98	Texas (P-TX-02), undated
Box 99	Utah (P-UT-02) (P-UT-02A), undated
Box 100	Vermont (P-VT-01), undated
Box 101	Virginia (P-VA-01), undated
Box 102	Virginia (P-VA-02), undated
Box 103	Virginia (P-VA-03) (P-VA-04), undated
Box 153	Scrapbook, Company 322, Camp Roosevelt, Virginia, undated

### Camp Roosevelt, Virginia, undated

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000007.tif (AC Scan No.)

Box No. 21?

Box 104	Washington (P-WA-01), undated
Box 105	Washington (P-WA-02), undated
Box 106	West Virginia (P-WV-01), undated
Box 107	Wisconsin (P-WI-01A), undated
Box 108	Wisconsin (P-WI-02), undated
Box 109	Wisconsin (P-WI-02A), undated
Box 110	Wisconsin (P-WI-03), undated
Box 111	Wisconsin (P-WI-03), undated
Box 206, Folder 2	Wisconsin (P-WI-08) (Company 1692), 1931-1982 Notes: Old box PA-12.
Box 147, Folder 1	Scrapbook, CCC Camps in Wisconsin, 1972 - 1991
Box 112	Wyoming (P-WY-01) (Yellowstone National Park), undated
BOX 112	
Box 113	Wyoming (P-WY-02), undated
Box 113	Wyoming (P-WY-02), undated
Box 113 Box 114	Wyoming (P-WY-02), undated  Wyoming (P-WY-03), undated
Box 113  Box 114  Box 118	Wyoming (P-WY-02), undated  Wyoming (P-WY-03), undated  Unknown, undated
Box 113  Box 114  Box 118  Box 118	Wyoming (P-WY-02), undated  Wyoming (P-WY-03), undated  Unknown, undated  Unknown, 1933-1941, undated
Box 113  Box 114  Box 118  Box 118  Box 119	Wyoming (P-WY-02), undated  Wyoming (P-WY-03), undated  Unknown, undated  Unknown, 1933-1941, undated  Homer Duff (P-US-05), 1934-1988, undated
Box 113  Box 114  Box 118  Box 118  Box 119  Box 120	Wyoming (P-WY-02), undated  Wyoming (P-WY-03), undated  Unknown, undated  Unknown, 1933-1941, undated  Homer Duff (P-US-05), 1934-1988, undated  Happy Days, 1934-1941, undated

Box 286	Scrapbook, Captain William C. Anderson, Jr., 1937-1945
Box 287	Scrapbook, Diaries Written by Merritt Junius Smith, Volume #1 "What I Saw in the CCC" and Volume #2 "Compositions-M.J. Smith-Seattle, Washington", 1934-05 - 1934-07, 1933-10 - 1934-05
Box 287	Scrapbook, Robert Williams (Long Time Volunteer), 1940-1941, 1990-2003
Box 287	Scrapbook, Lt. Col. Harry Jenkins, Biography, Pictures, Sheet Music, 1984-1989, 1935-1936

Return to Table of Contents

#### Series 2: State Material, 1922-2008, undated

Scope and Contents:

Series 2 contains state material and consists of paper ephemera, photographs, programs, schedules, diaries, and other material. The series is arranged into forty-nine subseries,

alphabetically by state or territory.

#### Subseries 2.1: Alabama, 1935-1937, undated

Box 221, Folder 7 Assorted Personnel Documents, Records, and Certificates (Alabama, Pennsylvania,

Washington), 1935-1937, undated

Educational Achievement Certificate for Ralph Pellegrini, dated March 25,

1935, Foley, Alabama 1 Item (Ink on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-000060.tif (AC Scan No.)

#### Subseries 2.2: Alaska, 2000-2002, undated

Box 152, Folder 2 "The Feeling of the 1930's C.C.C. and the Depression" by Capital Elementary

School 5th Graders and Index of CCCs in Southeast Alaska Newspapers, 2000 -

2002

Box 152, Folder 1 CCC Pin, undated

#### Subseries 2.3: Arizona, 1936-2004, undated

Box 123, Folder 1	Camp History Book and Architecture Book, 1989, undated
Box 123, Folder 2	A Study of the CCC in South Mountain Park, 1994
Box 123, Folder 3	Correspondence and CCC State Broadcast, undated
Box 123, Folder 4	"My Family and the CCC's in Arizona 1933-1941" by Flanagan, Gene, Dr., undated
Box 123, Folder 5	Home on the Range, publication, 1984
Box 123, Folder 6	The Journal of Arizona History, 1991
Box 123, Folder 7	Southeast Arizona CCC Report, 1995-01
Box 123, Folder 9	Miscellaneous Arizona CCC Information, 1981-2004, undated
Box 123, Folder 10	Historical Sites and CCC Plans in Arizona, 2001, undated Notes: Old box SH-AZ-01.

Box 157, Folder 14	Company 3346, Arizona, "Chevalon Echo" and Thanksgiving Menu 1939, 1936-11 - 1936-12, 1939  Notes: Old box CP-001.
Box 157, Folder 13	Company 2851, Arizona, "Caveman of Colossal Cave" by Cockrum, Lendell E., 2000  Notes: Old box CP-001.
Box 266, Folder 1	Leonard Harry Spiller, Company 1914, Arizona, California, and New Mexico, 1939-1942 Notes: Number Individual Collections.
Box 296	Stephen E. Molner, 1904-1986, Company 822, Prescott, Arizona, undated Notes: Old Box CCC EXP2. Number CCC Experience.

### Subseries 2.4: Arkansas, 1935-2004, undated

Box 124, Folder 1	Ouachita National Forest, Arkansas, 1998, undated
Box 124, Folder 2	"CCC Souvenir Program Book," Little Rock, Arkansas, 1985-09
Box 124, Folder 3	"Corely Civilian Conservation Corps Camp" by Beasley, Carla R., 1990
Box 124, Folder 4	"For the Trees," USDA, Ozarks- St. Francis National Forests by Bass, Sharon M.W., 1981
Box 124, Folder 5	The History of CCC in St. Charles, Arkansas, 1935-2004
Box 296, Folder 6	Harold Leland, Company 795, Little Rock, Arkansas and Company 2763, Wadsworth, North Dakota, undated Notes: Old Box CCC EXP2.
Box 297, Folder 17	Robert Denzer, Company 3742, Oark, Arkansas, 2000 Notes: Old Box CCC EXP3.

### Subseries 2.5: California, 1922-2003, undated

Box 125, Folder 1	NACCCA Convention Questionnaire, 1979
Box 125, Folder 2	California Miscellaneous First File, 1939-1990
Box 125, Folder 3	K.G. Romine Papers, Company 584, Burney, California, 1934-1990
Box 125, Folder 4	Black Companies in California 1935-1942, 1935-1942
Box 125, Folder 5	Yosemite CCC Papers and Photographs, Hobart, Don, 1982-1995

Box 125, Folder 6	"CCC's in California" Question and Answers, 1992-1998
Box 125, Folder 7	"California State Forestry Labor Camps" by Winters, Walter D., 1974
Box 125, Folder 8	Newspaper Articles and Papers on CCC's Kalmath National Forest, 1933-1937, 1983
Box 125, Folder 9	Overview of CCC's in Kalmath National Forest, 1980
Box 125, Folder 10	Sacramento CCC District First Subaltern-Training School, Papers, 1941
Box 125, Folder 11	California Miscellaneous Second File, 1933-1990
Box 125, Folder 12	"One View of the Great Civilian Conservation Corps" by Jones, Edwin E., Company 1950, Cucamonga, California, and San Jose Historical Museum Association News, 1982, 1992
Box 125, Folder 13	"Historical Site Markers Kern County" by Hample, William G., 1991
Box 125, Folder 14	Governor Jerry Brown, California, Photographs, undated
Box 125, Folder 15	Correspondence, Photographs, and Pinnacles National Park Photographs and Articles, 1922-1946, 1980-1988
Box 125, Folder 16	"A Pioneer Daughter" by Graves, J.W., 1940
Box 126, Folder 2	"CCC: A Beginning of Soil and Water Conservation," United States Department of Agriculture, Commemorative Booklet, 1985
Box 152, Folder 3	"New Deal Adobe" by Savage, Christine E. and CCC Reunion Participation Award, 1991, 1977
Box 152, Folder 1	CCC Pin, undated
Box 158, Folder 26	Company 3274, California, Camp Orientation Booklet, undated Notes: Old box CP-002.
Box 158, Folder 23	Company 1912, California, "Bootjack Bullion" and Alumni Flyer and Banquet Program, 1979, 1935-11 Notes: Old box CP-002.
Box 219, Folder 1	Photos from Camp Juniper Flats, Likely, California, undated Notes: Old box EA-08.
Box 219, Folder 2	"Hysterical History" from Albert E. Ver Cruysse, 1934 Notes: Old box EA-08.
Box 219, Folder 5	Camp Exchange Officer Stamp, Albert E. Ver Cruysse, undated

Day 250, Folder 4. Contagns from III historical History II Company 525, Mineraville, Colifornia, 4024	
Box 259, Folder 1 Cartoons from "Hysterical History," Company 535, Minersville, California, 1934 Notes: Old Box Miscellaneous Camp Books MCB-001.	
Box 266, Folder 1 Leonard Harry Spiller, Company 1914, Arizona, California, and New Mexico, 1939-1942 Notes: Number Individual Collections.	
Box 266, Folder 7-10 Michael Comito, Company 2346, Ridgeway, California, 1935-1936, 2003, undated Notes: Number Individual Collections.	
Box 270, Folder 10 Postcards, Hollywood, California, undated	
Box 270, Folder 11 Postcards, Death Valley, California, undated	
Box 270, Folder 12 Postcards, California, undated	
Box 273, Folder 8 Time Book, Santa Barbara National Forest, from Robert Zornes, 1934	
Box 297, Folder 16 "Joe's Yarns Short CCC Stories" by Southward, Joe, undated Notes: Number CCC Experience CCC EXP3.	
Box 155 Scrapbooks, California, "La Purisima Mission State Historic Park Companies 1951 and 2950, A Place in Time" and "California CCC", undated	

### Subseries 2.6: Colorado, 1936-2004

Box 126, Folder 1	Pueblo Mountain Park National Register Nomination Form (Number 817), 1994-1995
Box 126, Folder 2	"CCC: A Beginning of Soil and Water Conservation," United States Department of Agriculture, Commemorative Booklet, 1985
Box 126, Folder 3	"Administering the National Forests of Colorado," United States Department of Interior, National Park Service, 1996
Box 126, Folder 4	Pikes Peak Region CCC Papers and Pamphlets, and Correspondence, 1936-1939
Box 126, Folder 5	Pueblo Mountain Park National Register Nomination Form (Number 663), 1994-1995
Box 126, Folder 6	"1930 Employment 1980" by Lyons, Thomas, and CCC Company 2125 Rosters, 1980-1981, 1937-1940
Box 126, Folder 7	"Mesa Verde National Park: Shadows of the Centuries" by Smith, Duane A., 1988
Box 159, Folder 12	Company 824, Colorado, Christmas Day Menu, 1936-12

Notes: Old box CP-003.

Box 197, Folder 4 History of Company 3845, Correspondence and Documents, 2004

Notes: Old box PA-08-S.

Box 307, Folder 1 Company 3885, SCS-9, Elbert, Colorado (Invitation to Open House and Dance),

1938

Notes: Number MISC box.

#### Subseries 2.7: Connecticut, 1983-1983

Box 127, Folder 1 Connecticut, "Citizens Bulletin," The Connecticut Department of Environmental

Protection, 1983

#### Subseries 2.8: Delaware, 1983-1995

Box 127, Folder 2 Delaware Newspaper Clippings, Pamphlet, Correspondence, 1983-1995

#### Subseries 2.9: Florida, 1940-2001, undated

Box 127, Folder 3	CCC at Highlands Hammock State Park, Florida, undated
Box 127, Folder 4	"New Deal Era Resources in Nine Florida State Parks" and Polk County Quarterly, 1988-1989
Box 127, Folder 5	The CCC Boys of Florida, Pensacola, Five Flags, Chapter 38, 2001
Box 178, Folder 7	Pictorial Review, Company 1410 P-84, Cross City, Florida, 1940 Notes: Old box PR-2
Box 220, Folder 1	"201-CCC-Personal James E. Bolan" Documents and Correspondence, 1941-1942 Notes: Old box EA-09.
Box 220, Folder 4	Discharge and Stripe for James E. Bolan, Documents, 1941, 1988, undated Notes: Old box EA-09.
Box 307, Folder 3	Company 1410, BR-2, Tallahassee, Florida, undated Notes: MISC Box 1.
Box 307, Folder 11	Company 1410, Cross City, Florida, undated Notes: MISC Box 1.

#### Subseries 2.10: Georgia, 1937-1998

Box 127, Folder 6 "The Boys of the CCC," Georgia Journal, 1998

Box 220, Folder 1	"201-CCC-Personal James E. Bolan" Documents and Correspondence, 1941-1942 Notes: Old Box EA-09.
Box 220, Folder 2	CCC Reunion Information and Correspondence, Pine Mountain, Georgia, 1978 Notes: Old Box EA-09.
Box 266, Folder 2	Company 4463, SP-13, Donald E. Burns, Editor of Pine Mountain Progress, Chipley, Georgia, 1937 Notes: Number Individual Collections.

### Subseries 2.11: Hawaii, 1934-2001

Box 127, Folder 7	Hawaii and Its Establishment, 1934-1942
Box 127, Folder 8	Hawaiian Doctor, Army, and CCC Funeral Services, 1947, 1998-2001, 1937

### Subseries 2.12: Idaho, 1933-1999, undated

Box 127, Folder 9	"I'd Do It Again! The Civilian Conservation Corps on the Salmon National Forest" by Crosby, Michael, 1997
Box 127, Folder 10	Heritage Program Publications on the Payette National Forest, Travel Map of Boise National Forest, 1994-1995, 1999
Box 160, Folder 3	Company 560, Idaho, Camp Roster, undated Notes: Old Box CP-004.
Box 160, Folder 19	Company 4762, Idaho, Handbook for Enrollees, undated Notes: Old Box CP-004.
Box 178, Folder 9	Pictorial Review, Company 281 S-263, Coolin, Idaho, 1939 Notes: Old box PR-02.
Box 178, Folder 10	Pictorial Review, Company 550 F-404, MacKay, Idaho, undated Notes: Old Box PR-02.
Box 255, Folder 3	Official Documents of Lieutenant Henry W. Wilson, Commander, Company 5717, Idaho, 1940-1941 Notes: Number Official Documents, OF-001.
Box 273, Folder 2	Company 4795, Notebook of Dan Collins, Worely, Idaho, 1936
Box 293, Folder 4	Company 1217, F-8, Lewiston, Idaho, John Francis Barnett Papers, 1933 Notes: Old box CCC-EXP1.

Box 307, Folder 20	Idaho, Historic American Engineering Record, Boise, Deer Flat Embarkments,
	undated

Subseries 2.13: Illinois	, 1933-2004, undated
Box 127, Folder 11	"The Contributions of the Civilian Conservation Corps in Indiana and Illinois" by Deturk, Phillip E., 1994
Box 128, Folder 1	New Salem State Park, Illinois Records on Restoration, 1937, 1934, 1999, undated
Box 128, Folder 2	Official Annual for Jefferson Barracks, CCC District, Sixth Corps Area, 1937
Box 128, Folder 3	Company 2656, Rock Island, Illinois, 1998, 1936-1937
Box 128, Folder 4	Company 620, Camp Pomona, Illinois, 1995-1996
Box 128, Folder 5	Company 1621, Greenville, Illinois, 1980-1997, 1938
Box 128, Folder 6	Correspondence and The Glenview View, newspaper, 1934
Box 128, Folder 7	Illinois CCC Camps and Project Numbers, 1933-1941
Box 128, Folder 8	Company 1628, Waterloo, Illinois, Correspondence, 1987
Box 128, Folder 9	Illinois Times, newspaper and correspondence between Walt Zyznieuski and Harry Dallas, 2004
Box 128, Folder 10	Champaign, Illinois CCC Camp Reunion, 1980
Box 128, Folder 11	Articles, Correspondence, and Photographs Regarding Illinois Civilian Conservation Corps, 1980-1990, 1938-1939
Box 128, Folder 12	Giant City Lodge and Cottages Menu and Happy Days newspaper, 1980, 1936, undated
Box 128, Folder 13	Belleville News-Democrat, newspaper, Lifestyle Section, 1994
Box 128, Folder 14	"The Celebration of an Era- Illinois Parks Open Space," Paper, undated
Box 128, Folder 15	"Some Experiences and Memories of a 1941 Draftee" by Nelson, Lieutenant Colonel Lyle A., Company 3726, Clarion, Iowa, 2001, 2003
Box 128, Folder 16	Company 2608, Des Plaines, Illinois, Papers, 1940, 2003
Box 128, Folder 17	Papers, Newspaper Clippings, and Correspondence Regarding Illinois CCC Camps, 1980-2002, 1933-1935

Box 255, Folder 3	6th Corps, Papers of Harvey D. Davidson, Illinois, 1934-1942 Notes: Old box OF-001.
Box 273, Folder 9	Notebooks from Joe Back, Skokie Lagoons, Illinois, 1934
Box 266, Folder 3	Andy Kmetz Papers, Illinois (See Box 273/Folder 3), 1983 Notes: Number Individual Collections.
Box 273, Folder 3	Notebook of Andy Kmetz, Girard, Illinois (See Box 266/Folder 3), undated
Box 277, Folder 1	"Memories of a Lifetime" Indiana and Illinois Chapter 76 (EA-17), undated
Box 297, Folder 23	"Why Did I Join the CCC's in 1936" by Kunkel, Robert F., Company 2679, New Canton, Illinois, undated Notes: Old box CCC EXP3.
Box 307, Folder 13	Philly DeRousse Photographs, Illinois, 1935-1936 Notes: MISC Box 1.

### Subseries 2.14: Indiana, 1994-1996, undated

Box 127, Folder 11	"The Contributions of the Civilian Conservation Corps in Indiana and Illinois" by DeTurk, Phillip E., 1994
Box 127, Folder 12	"Civilian Conservation Corps Co 589 and Co 1564" by Dearing, Euclid B., Brown County State Park Pamphlet, 1996, undated
Box 277, Folder 1	"Memories of a Lifetime" Indiana and Illinois Chapter 76 (EA-17), undated
Map-folder 54	Poster, Company 517, S-68, Camp Wyandotte, Corydon, Indiana, undated

### Subseries 2.15: Iowa, 1936-2003

Box 127, Folder 13	"Down Memory Lane of the Iowa Great Lakes" by La Foy, R. Aubrey, 1994
Box 127, Folder 14	Iowa Obituaries, 1994-2001
Box 127, Folder 15	Iowa Newspaper Articles, 1978-1998
Box 128, Folder 15	"Some Experiences and Memories of a 1941 Draftee" by Nelson, Lieutenant Colonel Lyle A., Company 3726, Clarion, Iowa, 2003, 2001
Box 154	Photo Album, Company 778, Missouri Valley, Iowa, 1936
Box 178. Folder 13	Pictorial Review, Company 1594, F-7, Kurtz, Iowa, 1941

Notes: Old box PR-02.

### Subseries 2.16: Kansas, 1935-2001

Box 129, Folder 1	Company 788, Farlington, Kansas, Newspapers and Correspondence, 1999
Box 129, Folder 2	CCC Camps in Cherokee and Crawford Counties, Kansas, 1935-2000
Box 129, Folder 3	Company 4755-VC, Marion, Kansas, 2001
Box 177, Folder 2	Pictorial Review, Company 1763 SCS-9, Kansas, 1939 Notes: Old box PR-01.
Box 297, Folder 18	Larry Hughes, Company 729, Kingsdown, Kansas, 1995 Notes: Old box CCC Exp3.

### Subseries 2.17: Kentucky, 1936-2004

Box 129, Folder 4	History of CCC Camp Company 523 F-6, Greenwood, Kentucky, 1936
Box 177, Folder 3-4	Pictorial Review, Company 3541 SCS-5, Kentucky, 1941 Notes: Old Box PR-01.
Box 178, Folder 4	Pictorial Review, Company 1540 SP-9, Henderson, Kentucky, 1939 Notes: Old Box PR-02.
Box 307, Folder 9	Kentucky Archaeological Site Survey, Wolfe Pen Culvert Company 1559-V, 2004 Notes: Old MISC Box 1.

### Subseries 2.18: Louisiana, 1934-1947

Box 174, Folder 5	Company 2429 Notes:	9, Louisiana, Christmas Dinner Menu, 1934 Old Box CP-018.
Box 307, Folder 8	Louisiana, 194	Records, Company 478, SP-5 and Company 1495, P-76, Mandeville, 0-1947 Old MISC Box 1.

### Subseries 2.19: Maine, 1984-1988, undated

Box 130, Folder 1	"In the Public Interest, the Civilian Conservation Corps in Maine," University of Maine at Augusta Press, 1988
Box 130, Folder 2	"A Look into the United States Civilian Conservation Corps" by Bangor High School Students, undated

Box 130, Folder 3	"Behold the Mountain Mt. Katahdin, Maine", 1984

### Subseries 2.20: Massachusetts, 1935-1984, undated

Box 130, Folder 5	"Summary of CCC Activities," Commonwealth of Massachusetts, undated
Box 130, Folder 6	Mt. Greylock State Reservation, Company 107, SP-7, New Ashford, Massachusetts, undated
Box 130, Folder 7	"We Can Take It," Western Massachusetts Camps, undated
Box 130, Folder 8	"The Civilian Conservation Corps: Shaping the State Forests and Parks of Massachusetts," Masschusetts Department of Environmental Management, undated
Box 130, Folder 9	CCC Blue Hills Reservation, Company 2170, Milton, Massachusetts, 1984
Box 152, Folder 4	Company 108, Beartown Call, camp newspaper, South Lee, Massachusetts, 1939
Box 152, Folder 1	CCC Pin, undated
Box 162, Folder 2	Company 125, Massachusetts, "October Mountain Outlook," Correspondence, 1935-08, 1935  Notes: Old Box CP-006.
Box 322, Folder 5	Special Orders for Company 103, Plymouth, Massachusetts, 1935

### Subseries 2.21: Michigan, 1939-2005, undated

Box 131, Folder 1	Miscellaneous Annuals from Michigan CCC Camps, undated
Box 131, Folder 3	Evelyn Civilian Conservation Corps Camp Oral History Research Project, 1983
Box 131, Folder 4	"CCC Big Bay" by Simonds, John O., 2003
Box 131, Folder 5	"Camp Jumbo Co. 1612 Civilian Conservation Corps" by Kudlaty, Walter J., 1991
Box 131, Folder 6	"We Can Do It! A History of the CCC in Michigan, 1933-1942", 1983
Box 131, Folder 8	Correspondence from John O. Simonds, Author of "CCC Big Bay," to Donna Broome, NACCCA Archivist, 2005
Box 131, Folder 9	"Senior Times" Newspaper, West Branch, Michigan, 2003
Box 131, Folder 10	"Michigan's Upper Peninsula: A Pictorial Guide", 1991

Box 131, Folder 17	Unknown Photograph, undated
Box 177, Folder 5	Pictorial Review, Company 661 F-4, Michigan, 1939 Notes: Old Box PR-01.
Box 177, Folder 6	Pictorial Review, Company 665 F-2, Michigan, 1939 Notes: Old Box PR-01.
Box 178, Folder 8	Pictorial Review, Company 3697 SCS-2, Kingston, Michigan, undated Notes: Old Box PR-02.
Box 296, Folder 7	Frank Munger, Company 671, Custer, Michigan, 1990 Notes: Old Box CCC EXP2.
Box 297, Folder 9	"CCC Being Part III of Fifty Years" by Haswell, Clive W., Company 2685, Michigan, 1998  Notes: Old Box CCC EXP3.

# Subseries 2.22: Minnesota, 1929-2002, undated

Box 136, Folder 1	Correspondence from Richard A. Long to D.E. Putnam and Photocopied Company 718, Camp S-54, Photographs, 1933, 1982
Box 136, Folder 2	"The CCC and Me" by Ryan, J.C., Company 719, Brimson, Minnesota, 1984-1992
Box 136, Folder 3	"The Civilian Conservation Corps and Itasca State Park" by Thoma, Ben, 1984
Box 136, Folder 4	Company 708, Camp Rabideau, Minnesota, 1974-1979
Box 136, Folder 5	"It Was a Good Deal, CCC in Northeastern Minnesota", 1987
Box 136, Folder 6	"Stories in Log and Stone: The Legacy of the New Deal in Minnesota State Parks" by Benson, David R., 2002
Box 136, Folder 7	"Forestry in Minnesota" by Cheyney, E.G. and Levin, O.R., 1929
Box 136, Folder 8	"Forestry in Minnesota," Minnesota Department of Natural Resources, Division of Lands and Forestry, 1971
Box 152, Folder 1	CCC Pin, undated
Box 162, Folder 20	Company 710, Minnesota, "???" (New Paper/No Name) and Thanksgiving Menu, 1935 Notes: Old Box CP-006.

# Subseries 2.23: Mississippi, undated

Box 131, Folder 2	"The Beginning," United States Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, undated
Box 131, Folder 17	Unknown Photograph, undated

# Subseries 2.24: Missouri, 1933-2004, undated

Box 131, Folder 7	A Brief Summary of Certain Phases of the CCC Program, Missouri, April 1933-June 30, 1942, 1933-1942
Box 131, Folder 11	Company 727, Camp Hammond Mill, West Plains, Missouri, 1985
Box 131, Folder 12	"CCC Golden Memories" Articles Published in 1983 on Winona, Company 1731, 1983
Box 131, Folder 13	Company 1710, Camp Hains, Big Springs, Missouri, 1990
Box 131, Folder 14	Old Articles from Newspapers, Company 3744-D2, Carrolton, Missouri, 1935-1938
Box 131, Folder 15	Company 3729, New Madrid, Missouri, 21st Annual Reunion, undated
Box 131, Folder 16	Company 1741, Mound City, Missouri, Squaw Creek Game Refuge-Articles, 1986
Box 131, Folder 17	Unknown Photograph, undated
Box 131, Folder 18	"The CCC, A Humanitarian Endeavor During the Great Depression" by Lange, Howard M., M.D., 1984
Box 131, Folder 19	Kansas City Journal-Post, article about Maryville, Missouri Tornado, 1934
Box 132, Folder 3	Negatives, Camp 3732, Mt. Vernon, Missouri, 1946-1996 Notes: Old Box MOWEST-1.
Box 132, Folder 5	National Cemetery, St. Louis, Missouri, Photographs, undated Notes: Old Box MOWEST-1.
Box 134, Folder 1	"Show-Me Smoke Signals Mark Twain N.F.", 1983
Box 134, Folder 2	"CCC 70th Anniversary at Big Spring" Program and List of "Good Missouri Photos", undated
Box 134, Folder 3	"The Shell Know Civilian Conservation Corps (CCC) Camp" by Illum, Steve, and NACCCA Journal, 1992, undated
Box 134, Folder 4	Fred R. Jacoby, Company 3729, New Madrid, Missouri, 1935-1942

Box 134, Folder 5	Civilian Conservation Corps in Missouri, Internet Printouts, 2003
Box 134, Folder 6	Company 3741, Hayti, Missouri, Side Camp Basketball Scorebook, 1933-1942
Box 134, Folder 7	Mark Twain National Forest Plan Maps, 1984
Box 134, Folder 8	Missouri Lookout Towers, 2000
Box 134, Folder 9	Transcripts of NACCCA Interviews of Orin Pardue, Howard F. York, and Homer L. Duff, by Bonnie Stepenoff, 1989
Box 134, Folder 10	"The Civilian Conservation Corps and The Soil Conservation Service" by Westmoreland, Marjorie Jacoby, 1988
Box 134, Folder 11	National Register of Historic Places Nomination Form" Emergency Conservation Work in Missouri State Parks, 1985
Box 135, Folder 1	Jefferson Barracks Photographs, bulletin, and Missouri Historical Review, 1966, undated
Box 135, Folder 2	Jefferson Barracks History, 1946
Box 135, Folder 3	Photos of CCC Boys, Jefferson Barracks, 1933
Box 135, Folder 4	CCC Historical, "Jefferson Barracks", 1937, 1941, undated
Box 135, Folder 5	"Jefferson Barracks, a Celebration of the Citizen Soldier" by the University of Missouri-St. Louis, 2001
Box 135, Folder 6	Jefferson Barracks History Continued, undated
Box 135, Folder 7	A Brief Summary of Certain Phases of the CCC, Missouri, April 1933-June 30, 1942 and Other Missouri CCC Information, 1933-1942
Box 135, Folder 8	"Remembering the CCC," Chapter #62, Poplar Bluff, Missouri, Oral Histories, 1988
Box 135, Folder 9	Newspaper Articles and Correspondence Regarding Missouri CCC, and "CCC 70th Anniversary at Big Spring" Program, 1937-1940, undated
Box 135, Folder 10	Magazines and Pamphlets About Missouri Outdoors and Plants, 1976-1979
Box 135, Folder 11	Jefferson Barracks County Park Map, Images, and Newspaper Article, 1995
Box 135, Folder 12	Miscellaneous Missouri Information, 1983-1999
Box 135, Folder 13	"The CCC, A Personal Look At Its Impact on Missourians" by Peaslee, Mary, 2004

Box 135, Folder 14	"High Point State Park and the Civilian Conservation Corps" by Osborne, Peter and Camp P.E. 73, Company 1728, Liberty, Missouri Roster and Group Photograph, 1934, 2002
Box 221, Folder 9	Original White House Letter to Governor Stark of Missouri regarding the CCC an article from the Wall Street Journal, 1998, 1938
Box 163, Folder 1	NACCCA Acknowledgement Form, 1988 Notes: Old Box CP-007.

### Subseries 2.25: Montana, 1933-2000, undated

Box 136, Folder 9	Study, "CCC Display during the 1989 Montana State Centennial" by Cherry, Edmond B. Jr., 1989
Box 136, Folder 10	Articles, the 50th Anniversary of the CCC, 1983
Box 136, Folder 11	"The Civilian Conservation Corps in Montana and Under the Fort Missoula C.C.C. District- May 1933 through July 1942," Bill Sharp File, undated
Box 136, Folder 12	CCC Casualty Lists, Montana, Bill Sharp File, 1933-1939
Box 136, Folder 13	"The Civilian Conservation Corps and the U.S. Forest Service of Region One," Missoula, Montana, Bill Sharp File, 1935, 1986, 1982
Box 136, Folder 14	Montana CCC Camps, 1983, 1933-1942, 1998-2000
Box 178, Folder 1	Pictorial Review, Company 1501, F-78, Darby, Montana, undated Notes: Old Box PR-02.
Box 178, Folder 2	Pictorial Review, Company 930, G-70, Jordan, Montana, 1939
Box 178, Folder 12	Pictorial Review, Company 591, F-42, Superior, Montana, undated Notes: Old Box PR-02.
Box 221, Folder 2	Fire Deaths of CCC Enrollees Survey by Hobart, Don and Sharp, Bill (542) (Montana), 1982
Box 266, Folder 5-6	Company 3697, Malta, Montana. Photographs, 1939 Notes: Number Individual Collections.
Box 270, Folder 9	Postcards, Glacier National Park, undated
Box 296, Folder 9	James Brooks, Company 3533, Hamilton, Ohio and Troy, Montana, 1933, 1988, 1936 Notes: Old Box CCC EXP2.

# Subseries 2.26: Nebraska, 1933-2001, undated

Box 132, Folder 4	15th Anniversary of the Nebraska CCC Veterans, Photographs, undated
Box 137, Folder 1	Remarks by W.L. Bill Clark, President of the Nebraska CCC Veterans, undated
Box 137, Folder 2	Company 752, SCS-20, Hebron, Nebraska, 1933
Box 137, Folder 5	"Letters to Home: Life in C.C.C. Camps of Douglas County Oregon" by Myers, Norman A., 1933-1934, 1983
Box 138, Folder 1	Company 762, Gering, Nebraska, Photographs, 1934
Box 138, Folder 2	Pictorial Review and History, Company 761, Franklin, Nebraska, 1933-1938, 1996
Box 138, Folder 5	Correspondence between G.R. (Bob) Brophy and W.L. Bill Clark, 1998
Box 139, Folder 1	"A Brief History of National Park Service Civilian Conservation Corps Camps in Nebraska" by Wilson, Heather M., 1985
Box 139, Folder 3	"CCC Denton, Nebraska # 2738 Papers from National Archives and Records Administration, 1933-1942, 1997-2001
Box 139, Folder 4	Pictorial Review, Company 2732, Broken Bow, Nebraska, undated
Box 139, Folder 5	Company 2737, Broken Bow, Nebraska, Report on Company Ration Savings, 1936-1937
Box 139, Folder 6	Pictorial Review, Company 2738, Brideport, Nebraska, undated
Box 139, Folder 7	Pictorial Review, Company 4720, Madison, Nebraska, 1933
Box 139, Folder 8	Photograph from Nebraska CCC Veterans' 15th Reunion, 1996
Box 152, Folder 6	Camp Newsletter, "The Scoop" Company 2738, and Camp Newspaper, "The Jolly Griper" Company 752, Nebraska, 1936-1939
Box 152, Folder 1	CCC Pin, undated
Box 177, Folder 7	Pictorial Review, Company 759, BR-53, Nebraska, 1941 Notes: Old Box PR-01.
Box 177, Folder 8	Pictorial Review, Company 4710, SCS-11, Nebraska, 1939 Notes: Old Box PR-01.

#### Subseries 2.27: Nevada, 1928-2007, undated

Box 140, Folder 1	CCC in Clark County Nevada, 2003
Box 140, Folder 2	Nevada Historical Society Quarterly, Page 105, "Notes and Documents: Elmwood Decker and the CCC at Fort Churchill" by Housely, Harold, 1995-1996
Box 140, Folder 3	"The Humboldt Star" Newspaper, Nevada, 1939
Box 140, Folder 4	"Civilian Conservation Corps in Northern Nevada," Bureau of Land Management, U.S. Forest Service, 1991
Box 140, Folder 5	Nevada, A Romance Novel of the West, Grey, Zane, 1928
Box 295, Folder 7	Company 3237, Nevada, "The Minden Progress" and Idelwild, Nevada Photographs, 2003, 1941-04 Notes: Old Box CCC EXP1.
Box 307, Folder 15	Rudy and Nicholas Crnko, Company 2597, 2007, 1938-1940 Notes: Old MISC Box 1.

#### Subseries 2.28: New Hampshire, 1941-2002, undated

Box 141, Folder 1	Pictorial Reviews, Company 133 and Company 126, Warren and North Haverhill, New Hampshire, 1941
Box 140, Folder 6	"Historical New Hampshire," pages 89-119, "The Civilian Conservation Corps in New Hampshire" by Draves, David D., 1988
Box 296, Folder 10	Basil Nickerson, Company 1147, Newport, New Hampshire, 2002, undated Notes: Old box CCC EXP2.

#### Subseries 2.29: New Jersey, 1934

Box 259, Folder 3	Company 2	39, S-54, Butler, New Jersey, 1934	
	Notes:	Old Box MCB-001.	

#### Subseries 2.30: New Mexico, 1938-2004, undated

Box 141, Folder 2	Bandelier National Monument History and Historic Structure Report, New Mexico, 1988
Box 140, Folder 7	"The Civilian Conservation Corps and the Origins of the New Mexico State Park System" by Richardson, Elmo R., undated
Box 140, Folder 8	Chaco Archeological Protection Site System, New Mexico, 1982

Box 140, Folder 9	"Civilian Conservation Corps 1933-1942: 70th Anniversary," Civilian Conservation Corps Commemoration Committee, 2003	
Box 140, Folder 10	"45th Anniversary of Camp Whitehall" by Stiles, Burke, New Mexico, 1978	
Box 140, Folder 11	"Memories of My Civilian Conservation Corps Days" by Solak, Bill, Company 3350, 1938-1941	
Box 197, Folder 4	History of Company 3845, Correspondence and Documents, 2004 Notes: Old box PA-08-S.	
Box 266, Folder 1	Leonard Harry Spiller, Company 1914, Arizona, California, and New Mexico, 1939-1942  Notes: National Association of Civilian Conservation Corps Alumni (NACCCA) previously designated this box Number Individual Collections.	
Box 296, Folder 8	Carl Wallace, Company 833, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 1983 Notes: Old box CCC EXP2.	
Box 297, Folder 10	James H. Langley, Written Account of CCC Life, Company 3838, St. Augustine Plains, New Mexico, undated Notes: Old Box CCC EXP3.	

# Subseries 2.31: New York, 1982-1997

Box 295, Folder 6	"Personal CCC History" by Prisble, Wesley, Company 221, Port Huron, New York, 1982 Notes: Old Box CCC EXP1.
Box 297, Folder 7	"The Longest Day of My Life" by Camelo, Carl J., Sr., Company 3204, Johnsonville, New York, 1997

## Subseries 2.32: North Carolina, 1934-2005, undated

Box 140, Folder 12	"Hyde Yesterdays: A History of Hyde County" by Harris, Morgan H., North Carolina, undated
Box 140, Folder 13	"Historical Research Report, Hanging Rock State Park, Civilian Conservation Corps" by Christian, Sebrina, North Carolina, 1987
Box 140, Folder 14	Company 3420-C, SCS-21, "Statesville, North Carolina's CCC Camp, Camp Anderson" by Stonestreet III, O.C., 1935-1938
Box 140, Folder 15	Manteo Deaths, North Carolina, 1999-2000

Box 140, Folder 16	Camp James, Company 438, Newspaper Article, North Carolina, undated	
Box 140, Folder 17	"NAHO" Magazine, 1982	
Box 220, Folder 4	Dishcarge and Stripe for James E. Bolan, Documents, 1941, 1988, undated Notes: Old Box EA-09.	
Box 259, Folder 2	History of Company 436, Manteo, North Carolina, undated Notes: Old Box MCB-001.	
Box 266, Folder 4	Alcus Whitehead Papers, Company 1215, N.P. 15, Smoke Mont, North Carolina, 1934-2005  Notes: National Association of Civilian Conservation Corps Alumni (NACCCA) previously designated this box Number Individual Collections.	

#### Subseries 2.33: North Dakota, undated

Box 296, Folder 6	Harold Leland,	Company 795, Little Rock, Arkansas and Company 2763,
	Wadsworth, No	orth Dakota, undated
	Notes:	Old box CCC EXP2.

#### Subseries 2.34: Ohio, 1933-1996

Box 141, Folder 3	History of CCC in Ohio and Pictorial Review, Company 3501 Newark, Ohio, 1941
Box 296, Folder 9	James Brooks, Company 3533, Hamilton, Ohio and Troy, Montana, 1936, 1988, 1933 Notes: Old Box CCC EXP2.
Box 297, Folder 11	"Christmas, Me, and the CCC" by Gebhart, Pearl Eugene and Correspondence, Company 3501, Ohio, 1996 Notes: Old Box CCC EXP3.

#### Subseries 2.35: Oklahoma, 1933-2004, undated

Box 177, Folder 9	Pictorial Review, Company 2819, SP-21, Oklahoma, 1941 Notes: Old box PR-01.
Box 177, Folder 10	Pictorial Review, Company 2826, SCS-5, Oklahoma, 1941 Notes: Old box PR-01.
Box 200, Folder 1	Miscellaneous Photographs, Company 884, 1934-1939
Box 200, Folder 2	Photographs of Company 884 Alumni Meeting and Marker, 1999, 1987

Box 200, Folder 3	"1993 Pictures CCC", 1993
Box 200, Folder 4	Negatives, Company 884 Final Alumni Reunion 2000, 2000
Box 200, Folder 5	Photographs and Negatives, Company 884 Alumni Reunion 1999, 1999
Box 200, Folder 6	Photographs and Negatives, Company 884 Alumni Reunion 1998, 1998
Box 200, Folder 7	Negatives, Company 884 Alumni Reunion 1997, 1997
Box 200, Folder 8	Negatives, Company 884 Alumni Meetings and Reunion, 1981-1996
Box 200, Folder 9	Funeral Announcement, NACCCA Meeting Schedule Cards, and NACCCA Postcard, 1988-1990
Box 200, Folder 10	Group Photograph, Company 884, 1939
Box 200, Folder 11	Company 884, Alumni Members' Directory, 1991
Box 200, Folder 12	Correspondence, Newspaper Articles, and Documents from Fave Kersey to the NACCCA, 2004, 1983, 1937
Box 200, Folder 13	Company 884 Alumni Association History, Documents, and Photographs, 1997-2000, 1941
Box 268, Folder 15	Company 2823, SCS-14, Morris, Oklahoma, 1941 Notes: See old box Stationary, Music and Maps
Box 297, Folder 14	Carl Walker, Company 1806, Oklahoma and Texas, undated Notes: Old box CCC EXP3.
Box 307, Folder 12	Company 884, Rush Springs, Oklahoma, 1933-1992 Notes: Old MISC Box 1.

## Subseries 2.36: Oregon, 1930-2007, undated

Box 125, Folder 9	Overview of CCC's in Kalmath National Forest, 1980
Box 137, Folder 5	"Letters to Home: Life in C.C.C. Camps in Douglas County, Oregon" by Myers, Norman A., 1983, 1933-1934
Box 178, Folder 11	Pictorial Review, Company 2940 F-117, Tiller, Oregon, 1939 Notes: Old box PR-02.
Box 148, Folder 1	Road and Information Map- National Forests of Oregon, 1931
Box 148, Folder 2	"Crater National Forest," U.S. Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, 1930

Box 148, Folder 3	Oregon Historical Quarterly, Fall 1988, 1988
Box 148, Folder 4	"Windows on the Past" Guide to Pacific Northwest Historical Sites, Oregon and Washington, undated
Box 148, Folder 5	The CCC Contribution to the Forest in the Pacific Northwest by Dr. Williams, Gerald W., 1986
Box 148, Folder 6	Nostalgia Magazine, 2001-07
Box 148, Folder 7	"Utterly Visionary and Chimerical: A Federal Response to the Depression" by Throop, Elizabeth Gail, 1979
Box 148, Folder 8	"The Cape Perpetua Story" by Rowley, Jeannine A. (CH-963-OR), 1980
Box 148, Folder 13	"Northing Up the Nooksack" by Schmierer, Alan C., 1983
Box 220, Folder 3	Company 3450, SCS-4, Photos and Postcards, South Carolina and Oregon, undated Notes: Old box EA-09.
Box 220, Folder 4	Discharge and Stripe for James E. Bolan, Documents, 1941, 1981, undated Notes: Old box EA-09.
Box 273, Folder 1	Company 1626, Camp Steamboat, Oregon, Notebooks of Howard Kettering, 1935-1936
Box 307, Folder 17	Dan Snyder, Oregon, 2007 Notes: Old MISC Box 1.

## Subseries 2.37: Pennsylvania, 1935-2008, undated

Box 142, Folder 1	The Michaux State Forest Public Use Map, undated
Box 142, Folder 2	"Civilian Conservation Corps Bear Valley 1933-1936" by Potts, James E., Company 1325, 1979
Box 143, Folder 3	"Fifteenth Anniversary CCC: Potter County Celebration", 1983
Box 142, Folder 4	4th Corps District C Annual, 1937
Box 142, Folder 5	"All in Pennsylvania" by Wise, Howard E. Recreational Guide and Highway Map, and Miscellaneous Photographs, 2003, 1998, undated
Box 142, Folder 6	Pennsylvania, magazine Volume 26, Number 2, 2003
Box 142, Folder 7	CCC in Huntington County, Pennsylvania, undated

Box 142, Folder 8	Correspondence and Documents from Charles L. Yates to National Association of CCC Alumni, 2005
Box 142, Folder 9	Company 307, S-70, Worksheets, Project, April 1940-March 1941, 1940-1941
Box 142, Folder 10	CCC 50th Anniversary Celebration at R.B. Winter State Park, Pennsylvania, Program, 1983
Box 142, Folder 11	Flashbacks of a Forest Ranger, Volume 1, Bush, Harold H., 1999
Box 178, Folder 5	Pictorial Review, Company 1354, S-155, Wellsboro, Pennsylvania, undated Notes: Old box PR-02.
Box 178, Folder 6	Pictorial Review, Company 1381, S-60, Petersburg, Pennsylvania, 1939 Notes: Old box PR-02.
Box 221, Folder 7	Assorted Personnel Documents, Records, and Certificates (Alabama, Pennsylvania, Washington), 1937, 1935, undated
Box 205, Folder 1	Large Photo Album by Frank Procopico, Sligo, Pennsylvania, Newspaper Clippings, Unit Certificates, Correspondence, and Documents (P-PA-2323), 1989, 1938-1939, undated Notes: Old box PA-11.
Box 307, Folder 23	Company 1328 and 3302, Veterans, Sinnemahoning, Pennsylvania, undated
Box 322, Folder 2	William Leggatt Papers, Company 2328, Pennsylvania, 1937, 2008, undated

## Subseries 2.38: South Carolina, 1935-2003, undated

Box 143, Folder 1	South Carolina Wildlife, magazine, 2003
Box 143, Folder 2	"Memories of the CCC and WPA", South Carolina, Photos and Enrollees, 1990
Box 143, Folder 3	"Happy Days and the Civilian Conservation Corps in South Carolina 1933-1942" by Waller, Robert A., "The South Carolina Historical Magazine," and Correspondence, 2000, 2003
Box 143, Folder 4	Files on Veterans in South Carolina, 1935, 1994
Box 143, Folder 5	Fire Fox, Volume I, Winter 1982, 1982
Box 220, Folder 3	Company 3450, SCS-4, Photos and Postcards, South Carolina and Oregon (EA-09), undated
Box 220, Folder 4	Discharge and Stripe for James E. Bolan, Documents (EA-09), 1988, 1941, undated

## Subseries 2.39: South Dakota, 1933-2004, undated

Box 143, Folder 6	South Dakota History, Volume 8, Number 4, 1978
Box 143, Folder 7	Harney Peak Lookout Tower, Black Hills, South Dakota, 1978
Box 143, Folder 8	"The Civilian Conservation Corps In and Around the Black Hills" by Sanders, Peggy, 2004
Box 143, Folder 9	"Wind Cave National Park the First 100 Years" by Sanders, Peggy, 2003
Box 143, Folder 10	My Life Story Book One, Williams, Leo, Company 2754, Wall, South Dakota, undated
Box 143, Folder 11	"History Civilian Conservation Corps Camp Lodge, SP-4, Company 1793, Custer, South Dakota, 2001, 1933-1937

## Subseries 2.40: Tennessee, 1929-1990, undated

Box 144, Folder 1	Company 1475, S-67, Memories, Photos, Etc. From Camp Alvin C. York, Tracy City, Tennessee, 1990, 1937, undated
Box 144, Folder 2	Newspaper Articles Regarding Companies 284 and 1451, Red Cross Card for Eunice McCoy, 1929-1935
Box 144, Folder 3	"A Peace Time Army: The Tennessee Valley Authority - Civilian Conservation Corps, 1933-1942", undated
Box 144, Folder 4	Smokey Mountain Park Visitor's Guide and Norris Dam State Park Photographs, 1984, undated
Box 144, Folder 5	"CCC Camps in Great Smokey Mountains National Park" by Pyle, Charlotte, Smokey Mountain National Park and the CCC, 1979, 1988, undated
Box 144, Folder 6	"The Cloud Glazer," Company 1261, Camp T.V.A. 20, 1934
Box 144, Folder 7	Autograph Book, Company 253, Norris, Tennessee, 1934
Box 177, Folder 11	Pictorial Review, Company 1475, S-80, Tennessee, 1939 Notes: Old box PR-01.

# Subseries 2.41: Texas, 1935-2005, undated

Box 145, Folder 1	CCC Company 869 "A History by Dale L. Bidwell" by Bidwell, Dale L., 1978
Box 145, Folder 2	"Memories of Civilian Conservation Corps," Company 2896-MA-2, Dallas, Texas, undated

Box 145, Folder 3	Correspondence from Paul T. Henderson and Texas Highways, magazine, 1989
Box 145, Folder 4	"Blue Eagle News" 53rd Anniversary Edition, Company 817, McGregor, Texas, 1987
Box 145, Folder 5	Texas CCC Booklets and Information, 1986, 2003-2005
Box 145, Folder 6	"A Catalog of Texas Properties in the National Register of Historical Places" and Papers, 1984-1987
Box 145, Folder 7	Indian River Lodge Pamphlet and Newspaper Articles Regarding Big Bend National Park, 1980-1994
Box 145, Folder 8	Companies 882 and 3805, Taylor and Bartlett, Texas, 2001
Box 145, Folder 9	Company 1811, Bastrop, Texas and Ten Sleep, Wyoming, 1936-1937
Box 297, Folder 2	Letters of John Ross, World War I Veteran in Company 1821, Texas, undated Notes: Old box CCC EXP3.
Box 297, Folder 13	Charles C. Grimes, Company 1828-V, Amarillo, Texas, 1990, 1935, undated Notes: Old box CCC EXP3.
Box 297, Folder 14	Carl Walker, Company 1806, Oklahoma and Texas, undated Notes: Old box CCC EXP3.
Box 307, Folder 10	Company 1814, Linden, Texas, undated Notes: Old MISC Box 1.
Box 322, Folder 1	Company 2885, SCS-19 Texas, Roster and Documents from J. B. Braziel, 1992, 1938, undated

## Subseries 2.42: Utah, 1936-1985, undated

Box 151, Folder 1	"Historic Resource Study, Bryce Canyon National Park" by Scrattish, Nicholas, 1985
Box 173, Folder 1	Company 529, Utah, "The Rookies Handbook" Orientation, undated Notes: Old Box CP-017.
Box 307, Folder 14	Marion H. Walker, Company 2530, Milford, Utah, 1936 Notes: Old MISC Box 1.

#### Subseries 2.43: Vermont, 1975-2005

Box 146, Folder 1	"Vermont History" Volume 73, 2005
Box 151, Folder 2	"The Making of a Forester" by Merrill, Perry H., 1984

Box 151, Folder 3	"Montpelier: The Capital City's History 1780-1976" by Merrill, Perry H., 1976
Box 151, Folder 4	"Vermont Under Four Flags 1635-1975" by Merrill, Perry H., 1975
Box 151, Folder 5	Mansfield and Vermont Life, magazines, 1983, 1975

# Subseries 2.44: Virginia, 1933-2007, undated

Box 146, Folder 2	"The Civilian Conservation Corps in Virginia 1933-1942" by Byrne, John P., 1982
Box 146, Folder 3	"Civilian Conservation Corps Days of the Fredericksburg Area (Virginia) 1933 through 1942" by Neher, Leslie I., 1979
Box 146, Folder 4	Prince William Forest Park, Virginia General Managment Plan, 1999
Box 146, Folder 5	"Everything Was Wonderful: A Pictorial History of the Civilian Conservation Corps in Shenandoah National Park" by Engle, Reed L., 1999
Box 146, Folder 6	Virginia Reunions, 1991-2001
Box 146, Folder 7	"The C.C.C. File: Notes Regarding Administration" by Neher, Leslie I., 1996 Notes: Old Box CR-VA-01.
Box 146, Folder 8	"Inventory By State: Virginia," and National Register of Historic Places Inventory Form and Correspondence, 1986-1988, 2005
Box 147, Folder 1	Assorted Papers, Correspondence, and Picture, Virginia, 1979-1982
Box 147, Folder 2	Job Applications and Completion Records for Job Numbers 173 and 97, Chopawamsic Area, Prince William, Virginia, 1938
Box 147, Folder 3	Blueprints and Papers Relating to CCC Work in Chopawamsic Area, Prince William, Virginia, 1938
Box 147, Folder 4	Papers and Correspondence Regarding the CCC Museum- Historical Center, Prince William Forest Park, Virginia, 1981-1983
Box 147, Folder 5	Correspondence between Earl Richard Smith and the NACCCA, 1990-1991
Box 147, Folder 6	"Hungry Mother: History and Legends" by Sturgill, Mack H., 1986
Box 147, Folder 7	File Folder and Pictures, Prince William Forest Park, Park Office, Virginia, 1951
Box 147, Folder 8	Unit Lodge Locations SP-26 Job Number 173 Map, undated
Box 147, Folder 9	Blueprint for Unit Lodge 4-F, Chopawamsic Area, Prince William, Virginia, 1938

Box 147, Folder 10	Job Applications and Completion Records for Job Numbers 173 and 97 (2nd Set, See Folder 2), Prince William, Virginia, 1938
Box 147, Folder 11	Spreadsheets for Project Number 120, Blueprints, Envelope, 1936-1937
Box 173, Folder 6	Company 2353, Virginia, "Wilderness" Volume II and Memorial Service Pamphlet for George Foster, Photograph, 1986, undated Notes: Old box CP-017.
Box 199, Folder 1	Magazine Article and Map of George Washington National Forest, 2001, 1982
Box 199, Folder 2	Camp Roosevelt Pamphlets, 1985, 2001, undated
Box 199, Folder 3	Article and Picture Covering Henry Vaughn, 2002
Box 199, Folder 4	Assorted Newspaper Articles, 1933, undated
Box 199, Folder 5	Newspaper articles from the Shenandoah Herald, 1933-1940
Box 199, Folder 6	Articles Relating to Shenandoah Area CCC's, 1933-1936
Box 199, Folder 1933	Winchester Evening Star, newspaper articles, 1933
Box 199, Folder 8	Articles from the the Madison County Eagle, 1933
Box 199, Folder 9	"Herbert Hoover and Skyline Drive" Manuscript, undated
Box 199, Folder 10	Skyline, newspaper articles, 1977
Box 199, Folder 11	NACCCA Journal, newspaper, 1995-09, 1997-04, 1998-04
Box 218, Folder 1	Roosevelt Newsletter and the Rooseveltian, 1935-1937 Notes: Old box EA-05-D.
Box 218, Folder 2	Patches, undated Notes: Old box EA-05-D.
	Camp Roosevelt / The Pioneers [green and red fabric patch]  1 Item (Design on felt.)  Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)  Language: English.  Notes: AC0930-0000074.tif (AC Scan No.)  Box No. EAOS.  Image shows a wagon being pulled by two animals.  Topic: Textile fabrics  Uniforms  Wagons  Place: Camp Roosevelt

	Genre/Form: Felt Patches
Box 218, Folder 8; Box 218, Folder 3	Travel Pamphlets for Virginia, 1933-1988, undated Notes: Old box EA-05-D.
Box 218, Folder 4	Official Annual 1937, District Number 3, 3rd Corps Area, 1937 Notes: Old box EA-05-D.
Box 218, Folder 6	Charles L. L. Landry Papers, Company 3221, Edinburgh, Virginia, 1936-1937 Notes: Old box EA-05-D.
Box 218, Folder 7	Charles L. L. Landry, Company 3221, Ephemera, 1998, 1935-1937, 1983, undated Notes: Old box EA-05-D.
Box 218, Folder 9	NACCCA Journal, 1996-05, 1998-11 Notes: Old box EA-05-D.
Box 307, Folder 18	Fritz E. Lange, Company 351 and 2352, Virginia, 2007 Notes: Old MISC Box 1.

# Subseries 2.45: Washington, 1933-2004, undated

Box 177, Folder 12	Pictorial Review, Company 983, NP-9, Washington, 1939 Notes: Old box PR-01.
Box 148, Folder 4	"Windows on the Past" Guide to Pacific Northwest Historical Sites, Oregon and Washington, undated
Box 148, Folder 5	The CCC Contribution to the Forest in the Pacific Northwest by Dr. Williams, Gerald W., 1986
Box 148, Folder 6	"Nostalgia Mgazine", 2001-07
Box 148, Folder 7	"Utterly Visionary and Chimerical: A Federal Response to the Depression" by Throop, Elizabeth Gail, 1979
Box 148, Folder 9	"Life" Newspaper sent from Douglas S. Eier to Vernon "Bud" Schertel, 2003
Box 148, Folder 10	"The Last Days of CCC Camp North Bend," Company 1923, F-85, Washington, 1941
Box 148, Folder 11	George Wright, 9th Corp District, Washington, undated
Box 148, Folder 12	Washington State Departmet of Natural Resources Fiscal Year Annual Report, Newspaper Articles, and Photographs, 1989-2003

Box 315

Box 148, Folder 13	"Northing Up the Nooksack" by Schmierer, Alan C., 1983
Box 220, Folder 5	Large Photos, Company 3450, Camp Steamboat, Washington, 1939-1940 Notes: Old box EA-09.
	Camp Steamboat, Company 3450, Basketball Team. Courtesy of James E. Bolan, Atlanta, Georgia  1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.) Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.) Language: English. Notes: AC0930-0000067.tif (AC Scan No.) Box No. EA-09.
Box 221, Folder 7	Assorted Personel Documents, Record, and Certificates (Alabama, Pennsylvania, Washington), 1937, 1935, undated
Box 297, Folder 12	"My Life- As I Remember It" Chapter 5 "Soup Kitchens and Camps" by Bulchis, Robert, Company 937, Sequim, Washington, 1997-1999 Notes: Old box CCC EXP3.
Box 297, Folder 20	Carl W. Swanson, Company 2917, AF-2, Camp DuPont, Washington, 2004, undated

Old box CCC EXP3.

Sketch, CCC Camp 938, Hoodspoint, Washington, sinkmatted, 1933

#### Subseries 2.46: West Virginia, 1934-2004, undated

Notes:

Box 149, Folder 1	"Written On the Land" by Anderson, Robert E., 2002
Box 149, Folder 2	Pictorial Review, Company 1524, West Virginia, undated Notes: old box A-WV-01.
Box 149, Folder 3	Newspapers and Certificates, Company 1535, Camp Siebert, West Virginia, 1934 Notes: Old box A-WV-1535.
Box 149, Folder 4	Radio Program Performed at Company 3527, Camp Rhododendron, West Virginia, 1937
Box 149, Folder 5	Pictorial Review, Company 3531, P-66, Berkley, West Virginia, undated Notes: Old box A-WV-3531.
Box 149, Folder 6	Pictorial Review, Company 3549, Hedgesville, West Virginia, undated Notes: Old box A-WV-3539.
Box 149, Folder 7	Pictorial Review, Company 578, Parsons, West Virginia and Correspondence, undated

	Notes:	Old box A-WV-518.
Box 149, Folder 8	"The CCC Ca	mps in West Virginia 1993-1942" by Harr, Milton, 1992
Box 149, Folder 9	•	CCC Diary of Garret Dunnington, Company 1538, Mullensville, West Correspondence, 1935, 2004
Box 149, Folder 10	"Pioneer Days	s" Article, Company 1525, Huntersville, West Virginia, 1983
Box 188, Folder 4		Company 3527, Camp Rhododendron, West Virginia (P-WV-3527), apers, 1942, undated Old box PA-03.

## Subseries 2.47: Wisconsin, 1938-1983

Box 147, Folder 2	"My Two Years in the C.C.C." by Bloyd, Kenneth A., Company 1647, 1992
Box 147, Folder 3	Newspaper Articles on the CCC and Wisconsin Trails, magazine, 1982 - 1990
Box 147, Folder 4	"Historic Sites Along the Great River Road" by Rusch, Lynn A. and Penman, John T., 1982
Box 172, Folder 1	"Bi Monthly Newspaper Accounts of Events in the Year 1934 at Civilian Conservation Corps Company 655, Camp Arbutus Lake, Hatfield, Wisconsin" by Sacharski, Jerry, 1983 Notes: Old box CP-016.
Box 177, Folder 1	Pictorial Review, Company 2617, F-13, Wisconsin, 1939 Notes: Old box PR-01.
Box 177, Folder 13	Pictorial Review, Company 654, S-75, Wisconsin, 1939 Notes: Old box PR-01.
Box 177, Folder 14	Pictorial Review, Company 1692, F-16, Wisconsin, 1939 Notes: Old box PR-01.
Box 177, Folder 15	Pictorial Review, Company 2622, F-101, Wisconsin, 1939 Notes: Old box PR-01.
Box 177, Folder 16	Pictorial Review, Company 2670, SP-14, Wisconsin, 1939 Notes: Old Box PR-01.
Box 177, Folder 17	Pictorial Review, Company 3663, SP-11, Wisconsin, 1939 Notes: Old box PR-01.
Box 177, Folder 18	Pictorial Review, Company 3664, SCS-20, Wisconsin, 1939 Notes: Old box PR-01.

Box 177, Folder 19	Pictorial Review, Company 3669, SCS-3, Wisconsin, 1939 Notes: Old box PR-01.
Box 178, Folder 3	Pictorial Review, Company 1653, F-19, Wisconsin, 1939 Notes: Oldbox PR-02.
Box 194, Folder 4	Address Book of Bernard R. Cruice, Company 2610, Camp Viroqua, Wisconsin (P-WI-2610), 1938-1939  Notes: Old Box PA-05. See also Folder 3 in "Photograph Albums."
Box 255, Folder 1	Personal Records of Captain S. J. Lurie, Company 1601, Camp Crystal Lake Wisconsin (EA-29), 1933-1936, 1923 Notes: Old box OF-001.
Box 150, Folder 1	Wisconsin Data, notebook, 1982-1991, undated
Box 150, Folder 2	"My Two Years in the C.C.C.", Boyd, Kenneth H., Company 1647, 1992
Box 150, Folder 3	Newspaper articles on the CCC and Wisconsin Trails magazine, 1982-1990
Box 150, Folder 4	Historic Sites Along the Great River Road, book, 1982-1983

## Subseries 2.48: Wyoming, 1936-2002, undated

Box 145, Folder 9	Company 1811, Bastrop, Texas and Ten Sleep, Wyoming, 1936 - 1937
Box 151, Folder 6	Guersney State Park, Wyoming, Pictures and Paper, 2002
Box 151, Folder 7	Miscellaneous, Wyoming, 1987, undated
Box 151, Folder 8	Wyoming CCC Camp Newspapers- Preliminary Inventory, undated
Box 151, Folder 9	"Preliminary Inventory to Video Tape: History of Lake Guernsey and the Civilian Conservation Corps" by Snyder, Jim, undated
Box 296, Folder 4	The Letters and Papers of Garner V. Allen, Company 4805, G15, Basin, Wyoming and Company 4820, Worland, Wyoming, 1941-1942  Notes: old box CCC EXP2.

#### Subseries 2.49: Puerto Rico, 1999-2005

99 - 2005	der 4 Puerto Rico CCC, 1999 - 2005
	201 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

## Subseries 2.50: Indian Emergency Conservation Work USA, 1933-1941, undated

Box 260, Folder 1 "Indians At Work," Office of Indian Affairs (IAW-9-1933), 1933
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

	Notes:	Old Box CCC-ID.
Box 260, Folder 2	"Indians At Wo 1937 Notes:	ork," A News Sheet for Indians and the Indian Service (IAW-6-1937), Old box CCC-ID.
Box 260, Folder 3	"Indians At Wo undated Notes:	ork" and "Special Children's Number," by Indian Children (IAW-SC), Old box CCC-ID.
Box 260, Folder 4	"Navajo Code Notes:	Talkers" (NCT-01), undated Old box CCC-ID.
Box 260, Folder 5	"CCC-ID Hand Notes:	dbook", 1941 Old box CCC-ID.
Box 260, Folder 6	Native Americ Notes:	can CCC's (CCC-ID-Misc), undated Old box CCC-ID.
Box 260, Folder 7	Native Americ Notes:	can CCC'ers (CCC-ID-Photos), 1933-1941 Old box CCC-ID.

Return to Table of Contents

#### Series 3: Publications, 1924-2006, undated

# Scope and Contents:

Series 3 is divided into eight subseries. Subseries 3.1 contains annuals, memory albums, pictorial reviews, and editions of *Hysterical History*, the generic title for company newsletters. Subseries 3.2 contains books. Subseries 3.3 contains cartoons. Subseries 3.4 contains camp newspapers; this subseries is arranged alphabetically by state or territory. This subseries also contains copies of the *NACCCA Journal*, assorted newspapers, copies of *Happy Days*, and copies of the *CCC Legacy Journal*. Subseries 3.5 contains transcripts of oral histories, arranged chronologically. Subseries 3.6 contains periodicals. Subseries 3.7 contains poems submitted for publication in the *NACCCA Journal* as well as poetry from other sources. Subseries 3.8 contains stationery, music, and maps.

#### Subseries 3.1: Annuals, Memories, Pictorial Reviews, and Hysterical History, 1933-1942

Box 230, Folder 1	Yearbook, 1st Corps, 6th District (A-1st-6th-1937), Vermont, 1937 Notes: Old Box AN-1. Vermont
Box 230, Folder 2	1st Corps, 3rd District (A-3rd-1937), Massachusetts and Rhode Island, 1937 Notes: Old box AN-1. Massachusetts and Rhode Island
Box 230, Folder 3	2nd Corps, Schenectady District (A-NY-1937), New York, 1937 Image(s): 2nd Corps, Schenectady District (A-NY-1937) Notes: Old box AN-1. New York
Box 231, Folder 1	8th Corps, Colorado-Wyoming District (A-WD-1938), Colorado and Wyoming, 1938 Notes: Old box AN-002. Colorado and Wyoming
Box 231, Folder 2	8th Corps, Littleton-Grand Junction District, "History Of" (A-LGJ-1936), Colorado, 1936 Notes: Old box AN-002. Colorado
Box 231, Folder 3	8th Corps, Albuquerque District, Official Annual (A-ALB-1936), New Mexico, 1936 Notes: Old box AN-002. New Mexico
Box 231, Folder 4	8th Corps, Fort Worth District, Official Annual (A-FW-1936), Texas and Oklahoma, 1936 Notes: Old box AN-002. Texas and Oklahoma
Box 231, Folder 5	8th Corps, Fort Bliss District, Official Annual (A-FB-1936), New Mexico and Texas, 1936 Notes: Old box AN-002. New Mexico and Texas
Box 231, Folder 6	8th Corps, Phoenix District, Official Annual (A-PX-1936), Arizona, 1936 Notes: Old box AN-002. Arizona
Box 231, Folder 7	8th Corps, Tucson District, Official Annual (A-TS-1936), Arizona, 1936 Notes: Old box AN-002. Arizona
Box 231, Folder 8	8th Corps, Tyler District, Official Annual (A-TX-1936), Texas, 1936

	Notes: Old box AN-002.Texas
Box 232, Folder 1	3rd Corps, District 1 (A-PA-1936), Pennsylvania, 1936 Notes: Old box AN-003. Pennsylvania
Box 232, Folder 2	3rd Corps, District 2 (A-MD-1936), Maryland, 1936 Notes: Old box AN-003. Maryland
Box 232, Folder 3	3rd Corps, District 4, (A-VA-1937), Virginia, 1937 Notes: Old box AN-003. Virginia
Box 233, Folder 1	4th Corps, District 'D' Annual (A-4th-D-1936), Alabama, 1936 Notes: Old box AN-004. Alabama
Box 233, Folder 2	4th Corps, District 'E' (A-4th-E-1935), Louisiana and Mississippi, 1935 Notes: Old box AN-003. Louisiana and Mississippi
Box 233, Folder 3	4th Corps, District 'E' (A-4th-E-1937), Louisiana and Mississippi, 1937 Notes: Old box AN-004. Louisiana and Mississippi
Box 233, Folder 4	4th Corps, District 'E' (A-4th-E-1939), Louisiana and Mississippi, 1939
Box 234, Folder 1	4th Corps, District 'B' Memories (A-4thB-1934), North Carolina, South Carolina, and Georgia, 1934 Notes: Old box AN-005. North Carolina, South Carolina, and Georgia
Box 234, Folder 2	4th Corps, District 'C' Memories (A-4thC-1934), North Carolina and Tennessee, 1934 Notes: Old box AN-005. North Carolina and Tennessee
Box 234, Folder 3	4th Corps, District 'G' Memories (A-4thG-1934), Alabama, Mississippi, and Florida, 1934 Notes: Old box AN-005. Alabama, Mississippi, and Florida
Box 234, Folder 4	4th Corps, District 'H' (A-4thH-1937), Florida, Georgia, and Alabama, 1937 Notes: Old box AN-005. Florida, Georgia, and Alabama
Box 234, Folder 5	4th Corps, District 'D' Memories (A-4thD-1934), Alabama and Mississippi, 1934 Notes: Old box AN-005. Alabama and Mississippi
Box 234, Folder 6	4th Corps, District 'C' (A-4thC-1940), Tennessee, North Carolina, and Georgia, 1940 Notes: Old box AN-005. Tennessee, North Carolina, and Georgia
Box 234, Folder 7	5th Corps, Indiana District CCC (A-IN-1938-39), Indiana, 1938-1939 Notes: Old box AN-005. Indiana
Box 235, Folder 1	6th Corps Area, Fort Brady District (AN-6-1), Wisconsin, Illinois, and Michigan, 1937 Notes: Old box AN-6. Wisconsin, Illinois, and Michigan

Box 235, Folder 2	6th Corps Area, Sparta District (AN-6-2), Wisconsin, 1937 Notes: Old box AN-6. Wisconsin
Box 235, Folder 3	6th Corps Area, Camp Custer District (AN-6-3), Michigan, 1937 Notes: Old box AN-6. Michigan
Box 235, Folder 4	6th Corps Area, Jefferson Barracks District (AN-6-4), Illinois, 1937 Notes: Old box AN-6. Illinois
Box 236, Folder 1	7th Corps, Iowa District (I-IA-1935), Iowa, 1935 Notes: Old box AN-007. Iowa
Box 236, Folder 2	7th Corps, Missouri-Kansas District (A-KS-MO-1937), Kansas, Missouri, 1937 Notes: Old box AN-007. Kansas and Missouri
Box 236, Folder 3	7th Corps, "Sho-Me," Missouri District, November 1941 (A-MO-1941), Missouri, 1941-11 Notes: Old box AN-007. Missouri
Box 236, Folder 4	7th Corps, "Sho-Me," Missouri District CCC Final Issue (A-Mo-1942), Missouri, 1942-06 Notes: Old box AN-007. Missouri
Box 236, Folder 5	7th Corps, Nebraska-South Dakota District, Nebraska, South Dakota, 1937 Notes: Old box AN-007. Nebraska and South Dakota
Box 236, Folder 6	7th Corps, North Dakota District (A-ND-1937), North Dakota, 1937 Notes: Old box AN-007. North Dakota
Box 236, Folder 7	7th Corps, South Dakota District (A-SD-1935), South Dakota, 1935
Box 236, Folder 8	7th Corps, Kansas District (A-KS-1935), Kansas, 1935 Notes: Old box AN-007. Kansas
Box 236, Folder 9	7th Corps, Minnesota District (A-MN-1935), Minnesota, 1935 Notes: Old box AN-007. Minnesota
Box 237, Folder 1	7th Corps, Pictorial Review, Arkansas (AN-7-ARK-1), Arkansas, 1933-1934 Notes: Old box AN-7-ARK. Arkansas
Box 237, Folder 2	7th Corps, Arkansas District (AN-7-ARK-2), 1937 Notes: Old box AN-7-ARK. Arkansas
Box 237, Folder 3	7th Corps, Memories of CCC Company 3796- Plainview, Arkansas (A-AR-3796), 1936 Notes: Old box AN-7-ARK. Arkansas
Box 237, Folder 4	7th Corps, Memories of CCC Company 3788, Berryville, Arkansas (A-AR-3788), 1936

	Notes: Old box AN-7-ARK. Arkansas
Box 237, Folder 5	7th Corps, Memories of CCC Company 785, Hot Springs, Arkansas (A-AR-785), 1940 Notes: Old box AN-7-ARK. Arkansas
Box 237, Folder 6	7th Corps, Memories of Arkansas District, Company 748, Cass, Arkansas (A-AR-748), 1940 Notes: Old box AN-7-ARK. Arkansas
Box 237, Folder 7	7th Corps, Hysterical History, Company 1733, Tassel Springs, Arkansas (A-AR-1733), 1934 Notes: Old box AN-7-ARK. Arkansas
Box 237, Folder 8	7th Corps, Hysterical History, Company 1753, Arkansas (A-AR-1753), 1933-1934 Notes: Old box AN-7-ARK. Arkansas
Box 238, Folder 1	9th Corps, Sacramento District (A-CA-NV-1938), California and Nevada, 1938 Notes: Old box AN-009-1. California and Nevada
Box 238, Folder 2	9th Corps, Los Angeles District (A-CA-1938), California, 1938 Notes: Old box AN-009-1. California
Box 238, Folder 3	9th Corps, Fresno District (A-CA-2-1938), California, 1938 Notes: Old box AN-009-1. California
Box 239, Folder 1	9th Corps, Lewiston District, Winter 1937-1938 (A-ID-37-38), Idaho, 1937-1938 Notes: Old box AN-009-2. Idaho
Box 239, Folder 2	9th Corps, Fort Missoula District (A-MT-1937), Montana, 1937 Notes: Old box AN-009-2. Montana
Box 239, Folder 3	9th Corps, Lewiston District (A-ID-WA-1936), Idaho and Washington, 1936 Notes: Old box AN-009-2. Idaho and Washington
Box 239, Folder 4	9th Corps, Pocatello District (A-ID-1935), Idaho, 1935 Notes: Old box AN-009-2. Idaho
Box 239, Folder 5	9th Corps, Fort Missoula District (A-MT-1939), Montana, 1939 Notes: Old box AN-009-2. Montana
Box 239, Folder 6	9th Corps, Pocatello District (A-ID-1936), Idaho, 1936 Notes: Old box AN-009-2. Idaho
Box 240, Folder 1	9th Corps, Medford District (A-MF-1937), Oregon and California, 1937 Notes: Old box AN-009-3. Oregon and California
Box 240, Folder 2	9th Corps, Vancouver Barracks (A-WA-VB-1937), Oregon and Washington, 1937 Notes: Old box AN-009-3. Oregon and Washington

Box 240, Folder 3	9th Corps, Fort Lewis District (A-WA-FLD-1937), Washington, 1937 Notes: Old box AN-009-3. Washington
Box 240, Folder 4	9th Corps, Fort George Wright District (A-FGW-1937), Idaho, Montana, and Washington, 1937 Notes: Old box AN-009-3. Idaho, Montana, and Washington
Box 240, Folder 5	9th Corps, Fort George Wright District (A-FGW-1938-39), Idaho, Montana, and Washington, 1938-1939 Notes: Old box AN-009-3. Idaho, Montana, and Washington
Box 292, Folder 1	Hysterical History, Company 1722, SP-3 and S-95, Scenic State Park and Deer Lake, Minnesota (HH-1722), 1937
Box 292, Folder 2	Hysterical History, Company 1495, P-66, Jena, Louisiana (HH-1495), 1933-1934
Box 292, Folder 3	Hysterical History, Company 1640, F-60, Equality, Illinois (HH-160), 1935-1936
Box 292, Folder 4	Hysterical History, Company 1753, Thorton, Arkansas (XG-1753), 1934
Box 293, Folder 1	"Memories of the Civilian Conservation Corps," Company 1732, Blooming Rose, Missouri, 1936 Notes: Old box MCC-MO.
Box 293, Folder 2	"Memories of the Civilian Conservation Corps," Company 3729, D-4, New Madrid, Missouri, 1936 Notes: Old box MCC-MO.
Box 293, Folder 3	"Memories of the Civilian Conservation Corps," Company 1743, SP-11, De Soto, Missouri, 1936 Notes: Old box MCC-MO.
Box 293, Folder 4	"Memories of the Civilian Conservation Corps," Company 3731, SCS-11, Fulton, Missouri (with 1937 Enrollees), 1936 Notes: Old box MCC-MO.
Box 293, Folder 5	"Memories of the Civilian Conservation Corps," Company 3731, SCS-11, Fulton, Missouri (Roy Flemming, Company Commander), 1936 Notes: Old box MCC-MO.
Box 293, Folder 6	"Memories of the Civilian Conservation Corps," Company 3745, SCS-5, Kahoka, Missouri, 1936 Notes: Old box MCC-MO.
Box 293, Folder 7	"Memories of the Civilian Conservation Corps," Company 3757, SCS-22, Bowling Green, Missouri, 1936 Notes: Old box MCC-MO.

Box 294, Folder 1	"Memories of the Civilian Conservation Corps," Company 717, S-53, Side Lake, Minnesota, 1937 Notes: Old box MMB-001.
Box 294, Folder 2	"Memories of the Civilian Conservation Corps," Company 1357, S-135, North Bend, Pennsylvania (MB-1357), 1935 Notes: Old box MMB-001.
Box 294, Folder 3	"Memories of the Civilian Conservation Corps," Company 5701, F-137, Camp Deception Creek, Coeur D'Alene, Idaho, 1937 Notes: Old box MMB-001.
Box 294, Folder 4	"Memories of the Civilian Conservation Corps," Company 710, Middle River, Minnesota, 1937 Notes: Old box MMB-001.
Box 294, Folder 5	"Memories of the Civilian Conservation Corps," Company 5724, Camp Ruby Lake, Wells, Nevada, 1941 Notes: Old box MMB-001.
Box 294, Folder 6	"Memories of the Civilian Conservation Corps," Company 3811, SCS-16, La Mesa, Texas (Poor Condition), 1940 Notes: Old box MMB-001.
Box 294, Folder 7	"Memories of the Civilian Conservation Corps," Companies 833, SCS-17 and Company 837, SP-1, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 1941 Notes: Old box MMB-001.
Box 321, Folder 11	Pictorial Review, Company 652, Camp Nelson (Wuertz Addendum), 1939
Subseries 3.2: Books,	1934-2005, undated
Box 271, Folder 1	"No Goldbricking Here: Oral Histories of the CCC in Columbia National Forest, 1933-1942" (ORH-04), 2003
Box 271, Folder 2	"Civilian Conservation Corps in Clark County, Nevada: An Historical Overview and Context" by White, William G., 2003
Box 271, Folder 3	"The Personal History of Philip and Mabel Wright Hurst" by California State University, Fullerton, 1977
Box 272, Folder 2	"Brief Course in Plane and Spherical Trigonometry" by Davis, H.A., PhD and Chambers, L.H., A.M., 1933
Box 272, Folder 3	"Living in a World of Science: Book Two" by Meister, Morris, 1930
Box 274, Folder 1	"Youth Rebuilds: Stories from the C.C.C." by Butler, Ovid (CCC), 1934

Box 274, Folder 3	"The Civilian Conservation Corps in South Dakota, 1933-1942" by Derscheild, Lyle A., 1986
Box 274, Folder 4	"Stark Decency: German Prisoners of War in a New England Village" by Koop Allen V., 1988
Box 274, Folder 5	"Coming of Age in the Great Depression: The Civilian Conservation Corps Experience in New Mexico, 1933-1942" by Melzer, Richard, 2000
Box 275, Folder 1	"Roosevelt's Forest Army: A History of the Civilian Conservation Corps, 1933-1942" by Merrill, Perry H. (CCC), 1981
Box 275, Folder 3	"CCC Forestry" by Kylie, H.R. and Hieronymus, G.H. and Hall, A.G., 1937
Box 275, Folder 4	"A Call to Civic Service" by Moskos, Charles C., 1988
Box 276, Folder 1	"I Can't Forget: Unusual and Humorous Recollections from the 20s to the 90s" Volumes 1 and 2 by York, Howard F. (EA-36), 1991, 1994
Box 277, Folder 2	"The Forgotten Boys of the Civilian Conservation Corps Who Enlisted as Boys and Were Discharged as Men" by Jones, Paul E., undated
Box 277, Folder 3	"The Woodpecker War" by Reynalds, Gerald H. (EA-46), 1977
Box 277, Folder 4	"Remembering the CCC" by Lawrence, Paul A. (EA-07), 1983
Box 277, Folder 5	"Looking Back" by Drake, Darwood (EA-24), 1989
Box 277, Folder 6	""Food Will Be the Medicine of the Future"" by Lawrence, Paul A. (EA-07-1), 1983
Box 277, Folder 7	"A Year in the Civilian Conservation Corps, 1933-1934" by Rehg, Norman Chip (EA-38), 1988
Box 277, Folder 8	"The Civilian Conservation Corps: Salvaging Boys and Other Treasures" by Conti, Philip M., Lieutenant Colonel (EA-44), 1998
Box 277, Folder 9	"A Nickel's Worth of Cheese" by Hood, Russell G. (EA-20), 2001
Box 277, Folder 10	"1932-1942 A Time to Remember," Carl, Donald Delancey (EA-43), 1993
Box 277, Folder 11	"Saga of the CCC" by Eudy, J.B., 1992
Box 278, Folder 1	"Apocalypse Undone" by Hubbard, Preston John (EA-15), 1990
Box 278, Folder 2	"Autobiography of a Tailhooker, Part I," Monson, Don (EA-35), undated

Box 278, Folder 3	"Thoughts from a Chaplain" and "Reason for Being" both by Faser, William H. (EA-23), 1997, 1998
Box 278, Folder 4	"The Life of Milt" compiled by Huston, Larry R. (EA-25), 1999
Box 278, Folder 5	"In the Shadow of the Mountain: The Spirit of the CCC" by Hill, Edwin G. (EA-42), 1990
Box 278, Folder 6	"The Diary of a Country Doctor" by Walley, W.M., M.D. (EA-40), 1991
Box 278, Folder 7	"The Memoirs of a Maverick Major" by Mehlhop, John A., 1990
Box 279, Folder 1	"The CCC Chronicles" by Cornebise, Alfred Emile, 2004
Box 279, Folder 2	"Once in a Lifetime" by Dearborn, Ned H., 1936
Box 279, Folder 3	"Hobnail Boots and Khaki Suits" by Kiefer, E. Kay and Fellos, Paul E. (CCC), 1983
Box 279, Folder 4	"The Civilian Conservation Corps, 1933-1942" by Salmond, John A. (CCC), 1967
Box 279, Folder 5	"Forgotten Men of the CCC" by Ermentrout, Robert Allen, 1982
Box 279, Folder 6	"The Appalachian Trail" by Sutton, Ann and Myron, 1967
Box 280, Folder 1	"A Legacy of a Lifetime: The Story of Baxter State Park" by Hakola, John W, Dr., 1981
Box 280, Folder 2	"We Can Take It," by Hoyt, Ray, 1935
Box 280, Folder 3	"We Can Take It!" by Osborne, Peter, 2002
Box 280, Folder 4	"The Soil Soldiers" by Lacy, Leslie Alexander, 1976
Box 281, Folder 1	"Camp William James" by Preiss, Jack J., 1978
Box 281, Folder 2	"The African-American Experience in the Civilian Conservation Corps" by Cole, Oren Jr. (CCC), 1999
Box 281, Folder 3	"The Politics of Conservation" by Smith, Frank E., 1966
Box 281, Folder 4	"The Prophet of the Parks: The Story of William Pen Mott Jr." by Butler, Mary Ellen, 1999
Box 282, Folder 1	"Brief History of Public Works Programs on the Clearwater National Forest" by Keating, Linnea, 1983
Box 282, Folder 2	"100 Years of Federal Forestry" by Bergoffen, William W., 1976

Box 282, Folder 3	"Forest Service Centennial: A New Century of Service, 1905-2005", 2005
Box 282, Folder 4	"The Chiefs Remember: The Forest Service, 1952-2001" by Steen, Harold K., 2004
Box 282, Folder 5	"Lookout's Life and Smokechaser's Summer" by Clumpner, Mick, 1987
Box 282, Folder 6	"The Forestry Directory" by Gill, Tom and Dowling, Ellen C., 1943
Box 282, Folder 7	"The Civilian Conservation Corps, the U.S. Army, Reduced Railroad Fares, and Riding the Freights: Whitefish, Montana to Spokane, Washingtonand Back" by Appleton, Burton L., PhD, 2004
Box 282, Folder 8	"The Forest Service and the Civilian Conservation Corps: 1933-43" by Otis, Alison T.; Honey, William D.; Hogg, Thomas C.; Lakin, Kimberly K., 1986
Box 282, Folder 9	"The Rise of Multiple-Use Managment in the Intermountain West: A History of Region 4 of the Forest Service" by Alexander, Thomas G., 1987
Box 282, Folder 10	"A Pictorial History of the U.S. Forest Service, 1891-1945, Northern Region" by Guth, A. Richard and Cohen, Stan B., 1991
Box 282, Folder 11	"A Pictorial History of Smokejumping" by Cohen, Stan B., 1983
Box 283, Folder 1	"Fire Lookouts of the Northwest" by Kresek, Ray, 1984
Box 283, Folder 2	"The Bureau of Reclamation and the Civilian Conservation Corps, 1933-1942" by Pfaff, Christine, 2000
Box 283, Folder 3	"The Civilian Conservation Corps and the National Park Service, 1933-1942, An Administative History" by Paige, John C., 1985
Box 283, Folder 4	"Architecture in the Parks National Historic Landmark Theme Study" by Harrison, Laura Soulliere, 1986
Box 297, Folder 6	"Another Day Another Dollar" by Lafferty, Travis, 1990 Notes: Old box CCC EXP3.

## Subseries 3.3: Cartoons, 1933-2002, undated

Box 258, Folder 1	Cartoons, Miscellaneous, undated Notes: Old box Cartoons.
Box 258, Folder 2	Cartoons by Emerald L. Wier, undated Notes: Old box Cartoons.
Box 258, Folder 3	Cartoons by Louie "Hawkshaw" Wolff, 1990-1994 Notes: Old box Cartoons.

Box 258, Folder 4	Cartoons by Marshall Davis, 1935-2002 Notes: Old box Cartoons.
Box 258, Folder 5	Cartoons by Marshall Davis, Pencil Sketches from "We Can Take It", 1935-1939 Notes: Old box Cartoons.
Box 258, Folder 6	Cartoons, Happy Days, by Wally, Grant Powers and Ray Evans, 1933 Notes: Old box Cartoons.
Box 258, Folder 7	Cartoons, "The Works of Paul Lawrence" from Camp Ginkgo, Washington, 1935-1983 Notes: Old box Cartoons.
Box 316, Folder 1	Cartoons, Marine Corps Newspaper, Photographs, undated

## Subseries 3.4: Newspapers, 1933-2009, undated

#### Alabama, 1937-11-1937-11

Box 329, Folder 1 Company 1425, Alabama, "Gulf Breeze", 1937-11 Notes: Old box XLCN-01.
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

#### Arizona, 1936-08 - 1939-12

Box 157, Folder 12	Company 819 Notes:	9, Arizona, "Grand Canyon Echoes", 1936-08 Old box CP-001.
Box 157, Folder 14	Company 3346, Arizona, "Chevalon Echo" and Thanksgiving Menu 1939, 1939, 1936-11-1936-12	
	Notes:	Old box CP-001.

#### Arkansas, 1934-07 - 1942-05

Box 157, Folder 1-4	Company 726, Arkansas, "Ridge Runner Weekly", 1934-10 - 1934-10, 1934-07, 1934-08 - 1934-08  Notes: Old box CP-001.
Box 157, Folder 5	Company 726, Arkansas, "The Cassette", 1939-04 - 1939-04, 1938-04 - 1938-04, 1937-04 - 1937-04  Notes: Old box CP-001.
Box 157, Folder 6	Company 1707, Arkansas, "Dutch Creek Journal", 1939-06 - 1939-06 Notes: Old box CP-001.
Box 157, Folder 7	Company 1708, Arkansas, "Forest Trails", 1940-03 - 1940-03

	Notes:	Old box CP-001.
Box 157, Folder 8	Company 170 Notes:	8, Arkansas, "Shores Lake Journal", 1942-05 - 1942-05 Old box CP-001.
Box 157, Folder 9	Company 170 Notes:	8, Arkansas, "Frazier Bulletin" Annual Edition, 1935-07 - 1935-07 Old box CP-001.
Box 157, Folder 10	Company 378 Notes:	8, Arkansas, "Champlain Champion", 1935 - 1935 Old box CP-001.
Box 157, Folder 11	Company 379 Notes:	9, Arkansas, Final "Veterans Park Service", 1937-06 - 1937-06 Old box CP-001.

## California, 1934-01 - 1979, undated

•		1070, unduted
	Box 158, Folder 1	Company 594, California, "The Ship's Log", 1935-03 - 1935-03, 1934-04 - 1935-04 Notes: Old box CP-002.
	Box 158, Folder 2	Company 733, California, Unnamed, 1936-05 - 1936-05 Notes: Old box CP-002.
	Box 158, Folder 3-6	Company 733, California, "Mo Mule", 1937-03 - 1937-03, 1936-07 - 1936-07, 1936-09 - 1936-09, 1937-05 - 1937-05, 1936-08 - 1936-08, 1936-06 - 1936-06, 1937-07 - 1937-07, 1936-12 - 1936-12, 1937-01 - 1937-01, 1936-11, 1937-02 - 1937-02, 1936-10 - 1936-10  Notes: Old box CP-002.
	Box 158, Folder 7	Company 739, California, "June Bulletin", 1936-06 - 1936-06  Notes: Old box CP-002.
	Box 158, Folder 8-11	Company 739, California, "Mt. Madonia Miner", 1936-09 - 1936-09, 1936-10 - 1936-10, 1936-08 - 1936-08, 1936-07 - 1936-07, 1936-11 - 1936-11 Notes: Old box CP-002.
	Box 158, Folder 12	Company 0903, California, "Crest Highlights", 1937-11, 1937-12 - 1937-12 Notes: Old box CP-002.
	Box 158, Folder 13-15	Company 0903, California, "The Crestonian", 1939-06 - 1939-06, 1939-02 - 1939-02, 1939-03 - 1939-03 Notes: Old box CP-002.
	Box 158, Folder 16-17	Company 0909, California, "The Blaster", 1936-10 - 1936-10, 1935-11 - 1935-11, 1935-06 - 1935-06, 1935-10 - 1935-10, 1935-09 - 1935-09, 1935-08 - 1935-08, 1935-07 - 1935-07  Notes: Old box CP-002.
	Box 158, Folder 18	Company 0909, California, "The Blaster" Special Visitors Edition, undated

	Notes: Old box CP-002.
Box 158, Folder 19	Company 0909, California, "The Blaster" Spike Edition, undated Notes: Old box CP-002.
Box 158, Folder 20	Company 1230, California, "Mud from Bradley", 1935-03 - 1935-03 Notes: Old box CP-002.
Box 158, Folder 21	Company 1295, California, "Shasta Salute", 1940-06 - 1940-06 Notes: Old box CP-002.
Box 158, Folder 22	Company 1641, California, "Clear Creek Clarion" Farewell Edition, 1935-05 - 1935-05 Notes: Old box CP-002.
Box 158, Folder 23	Company 1912, California, "Bootjack Bullion" and Alumni Flyer and Banquet Program, 1979 - 1979, 1935-11 - 1935-11 Notes: Old box CP-002.
Box 158, Folder 24	Company 1950, California, "The Fighting Fifties", 1939-03 - 1939-03  Notes: Old box CP-002.
Box 158, Folder 25	Company 1950, California, "Los Angeles District News Courier", 1938-03 - 1938-03 Notes: Old box CP-002.
Box 158, Folder 27	Company 3796, California, "The Arkonian", 1936-04 - 1936-04, 1936-03 - 1936-03 Notes: Old box CP-002.
Box 174, Folder 20	Region Five, U.S. Forest Service, "California Ranger", 1933-12 - 1933-12, 1934-01 - 1934-01, 1933-11 - 1933-11 Notes: Old box CP-018.
Box 216, Folder 1	Sacramento District, California, "Voice of the Forest", 1936-08 - 1936-08, 1935-10 - 1935-10, 1935-09 - 1935-09 Old box DN-CA-03.
Box 216, Folder 2	Los Angeles District, California, "News Courier", 1937-09 - 1937-09, 1939-03 - 1939-03 Notes: Old box DN-CA-03.
Box 216, Folder 3	March Field District, California, "The March Field District Courier", 1935-01 - 1935-07, 1934-12 - 1934-12, 1935-09 - 1935-11, 1934-11 - 1934-11 Notes: Old box DN-CA-03.
Box 216, Folder 4	Fort MacArthur District, California, "CCC News", 1933-08 - 1933-11, 1933-03 - 1933-03  Notes: Old box DN-CA-03.
Box 261, Folder 1	Los Angeles News Courier (DN-CA-01), 1936-05 - 1938-03

	Notes:	Old box DSN-02.
Box 261, Folder 2	Los Angeles N Notes:	ews Courier (DN-CA-02), 1938-03 - 1940-04 Old box DSN-02.
Colorado, 1933 - 1941	-02	
Box 159, Folder 11	Company 809, Notes:	Colorado, "Red Dust Weekly", 1937-04 - 1937-04 Old box CP-003.
Box 159, Folder 13	Company 859, Notes:	Colorado, "Chislin' Chaps' Chatter", 1934-06 - 1934-06 Old box CP-003.
Box 159, Folder 14-16		9, Colorado, "Mess Line Muttering", 1934-05 - 1934-05, 1934-04 - -03 - 1934-03, 1934-06 - 1934-06 Old box CP-003.
Box 159, Folder 17	Company 1819 1934 Notes:	O, Colorado, "Mess Line Muttering" Original Folder for Issues, 1933 - Old box CP-003.
Box 159, Folder 18	Company 1846 Notes:	6, Colorado, "What Shall We Call It?", 1941-02 - 1941-02 Old box CP-003.
Box 159, Folder 19	Company 1846 1940-11, 1940	6, Colorado, "Yawns and Gaps", 1940-12 - 1940-12, 1940-11 - -10 - 1940-10

## Connecticut, 1934-10 - 1940-02

Notes:

Box 159, Folder 1	Company 175, Connecticut, "The Black Rocker", 1934-10 - 1934-10 Notes: Old box CP-003.
Box 159, Folder 2	Company 179, Connecticut, "The Lonergan Log", 1940-03 - 1940-03 Notes: Old box CP-003.
Box 159, Folder 3-8	Company 182, Connecticut, "Camp Cross Clarion", 1936-12 - 1936-12, 1937-03, 1937-09 - 1937-09, 1936-06 - 1936-06, 1936-08 - 1936-08, 1936-09 - 1936-09 Notes: Old box CP-003.
Box 159, Folder 9	Company 183, Connecticut, "Fernow Forum", 1936-07 - 1936-07 Notes: Old box CP-003.
Box 159, Folder 10	Company 183, Connecticut, "In Fernow", 1939-02 - 1939-02, 1938-12 - 1938-12, 1938-11 - 1938-11  Notes: Old box CP-003.

Old box CP-003.

# Georgia, 1935-09-1938-03

Box 211, Folder 13	Company 470, Georgia, "Spring Creek Chronicle", 1935-08 - 1935-08  Notes: Old box LCN-01.
Box 329, Folder 5	Company 4463, Georgia, "Pine Mountain Progress", 1936-05-1936-11, 1936-02, 1937-05-1937-06, 1935-10-1935-12, 1938-03, 1937-01-1937-03, 1937-10-1937-12, undated  Notes: Old box XLCN-01.
Box 329, Folder 6	Company 470, Georgia, "Spring Creek Chronicle", 1935-09 Notes: Old box XLCN-01.

# Idaho, 1934-07 - 1941-03, undated

Box 160, Folder 1	Company 531, Idaho, "The Owl", 1937-08 - 1937-08, 1937-09 - 1937-09, undated Notes: Old box CP-004.
Box 160, Folder 2	Company 558, Idaho, "Pine Chips", 1936-12 - 1936-12 Notes: Old box CP-004.
Box 160, Folder 4	Company 562, Idaho, "Voice of the Pines", 1937-05 - 1937-05 Notes: Old box CP-004.
Box 160, Folder 5	Company 570, Idaho, "The 570 Times", 1935-09 - 1935-09 Notes: Old box CP-004.
Box 160, Folder 6-7	Company 594, Idaho, "Kalispell Breeze", 1934-08 - 1934-08, 1934-07 - 1934-07 Notes: Old box CP-004.
Box 160, Folder 8	Company 1274, Idaho, "Salmon River Hi-Lights", 1938-05 - 1938-05 Notes: Old box CP-004.
Box 160, Folder 9	Company 1503, Idaho, "The Crest", 1940-05 - 1940-05, 1940-06 - 1940-06 Notes: Old box CP-004.
Box 160, Folder 10	Company 1641, Idaho, "The Idamontada", 1935-09 - 1935-09 Notes: Old box CP-004.
Box 160, Folder 11	Company 2522, Idaho, "Buck-I-Idaho", undated Notes: Old box CP-004.
Box 160, Folder 14	Company 3275, Idaho, "The Black Widow", 1939-12 - 1939-12 Notes: Old box CP-004.
Box 160, Folder 15	Company 3279, Idaho, "The Riprapper", 1940-12 - 1940-12, 1940-10 - 1940-10, 1941-01 - 1941-01, 1941-02 - 1941-02  Notes: Old box CP-004.

Box 160, Folder 16	Company 4738, Idaho, "The Mo-Kan-Neb", 1939 - 1939 Notes: Old Box CP-004.
Box 160, Folder 17	Company 4736, Idaho, "The Horse Shoe Ringer", 1937 - 1937, undated Notes: Old box CP-004.
Box 160, Folder 18	Company 4762, Idaho, "Blow-Down Log", 1937-10 - 1937-10, 1937-11 - 1937-11 Notes: Old box CP-004.
Box 160, Folder 20	Company 4762, Idaho, "The Whatsit", 1938-11 - 1938-11 Notes: Old box CP-004.
Box 160, Folder 21	Company 4762, Idaho, "Ar-Mo-Dako", 1938-02 - 1938-02 Notes: Old box CP-004.
Box 160, Folder 22	Company 5722, Idaho, "The Pinetree Gossiper", 1941-03 - 1941-03 Notes: Old box CP-004.
Box 215, Folder 5	Pocatello, Idaho, "Pocatello Chieftain, 1939-10 - 1939-10, 1940-02 - 1940-02, 1940-04 - 1940-04  Notes: Old box DSN-01.
Box 215, Folder 7	Fort Geo. Wright, Washington and Lewiston, Idaho Districts, "C.C.C. Review", 1935-08 - 1935-08 Notes: Old box DSN-01.
Box 307, Folder 19	Company 3740, Missiouri, "Missouri Mule" Final Edition, Company 3744, Missouri, "Carrolline," and Company 4738, Idaho, "New Sage, 1937-03, 1937-11, undated Notes: Old MISC Box 1.
Box 329, Folder 10	Challis, Idaho, "The Challis Messenger", 1938-09 Notes: Old box XLCN-01.

## Illinois, 1935-07 - 1938-03

Box 161, Folder 1	Company 627, Illinois, "The Charleston Echo", 1937-01 - 1937-01, 1936-11 - 1936-11, 1936-12 - 1936-12 Old box CP-005.
Box 161, Folder 2	Company 1683, Illinois, "New Salem News", 1936-02 - 1936-02 Notes: Old box CP-005.
Box 161, Folder 3	Company 614, Illinois, "The Austin Holler", 1935-07 - 1935-07 Notes: Old box CP-005.
Box 161, Folder 4	Company 1682, Illinois, "Camp Eureka Echo", 1935-10 - 1935-10 Notes: Old box CP-005.

Box 161, Folder 5	Company 2681, Illinois, "Camp Charleston Chatter", 1938-03 - 1938-03, 1938-02 - 1938-02  Notes: Old box CP-005.
Box 161, Folder 6-8	Company 3677, Illinois, "The Iris City News", 1936-05 - 1936-05, 1935-11 - 1935-11, 1936-06 - 1936-06, 1936-02 - 1936-02, 1936-04 - 1936-04, 1935-10 - 1935-10, 1936-03 - 1936-03, 1936-01 - 1936-01, 1936-07 - 1936-07, 1935-12 - 1935-12  Notes: Old box CP-005.
Box 161, Folder 9	Company 3677, Illinois, "The Camp Log", 1936-07 - 1936-07, 1936-10 - 1936-10, 1936-09 - 1936-09, 1936-08 - 1936-08  Notes: Old box CP-005.
Box 161, Folder 19	Company 696, Illinois, "Stone City Weekly", 1935-08 - 1935-08, 1935-09 - 1935-09 Notes: Old box CP-005.
Box 329, Folder 7	Illinois, "Camp Skokie Valley Review", 1934-07, 1937-03 Notes: Old box XLCN-01.

## Indiana, 1934-05 - 1940-12

Box 161, Folder 10	District of Western Indiana CCC-WC, News Bulletin, 1934-05 - 1934-05 Notes: Old box CP-005.
Box 161, Folder 11	Company 541, Indiana, "The Good Hill News", 1934-07 - 1934-07 Notes: Old box CP-005.
Box 161, Folder 12	Company 1536, Indiana, "Spring Mill Sprinklings", 1934-08 - 1934-08, 1935-01 - 1935-01, 1934-12 - 1934-12  Notes: Old box CP-005.
Box 161, Folder 13	Company 1582, Indiana, "No-Now", 1939-03 - 1939-03, 1940-02 - 1940-02, 1940-04 - 1940-04 Notes: Old box CP-005.
Box 161, Folder 14	Company 1594, Indiana, "The Little America Flash", 1940-12 - 1940-12, 1940-11 - 1940-11  Notes: Old box CP-005.
Box 161, Folder 15	Company 2582, Indiana, "The Chronicle", 1936-01 - 1936-01 Notes: Old box CP-005.
Box 161, Folder 16	Company 1599, Indiana, "Camp Clark Comet", 1937-01 - 1937-01  Notes: Old box CP-005.
Box 175, Folder 1	5th Corps, Indiana Dristrict, "The Hoosier Civic", 1934-06 - 1934-06, 1934-05 - 1934-05

Notes: Old box CP-019.

Box 211, Folder 2 Company 541, Indiana, "The Gooese Hill News", 1934-06

Notes: Old box LNC-01.

## lowa, 1934-06 - 1941-03

Box 160, Folder 12	Company 2716, Iowa, "The Camp Squawker", 1934-10 - 1934-10 Notes: Old box CP-004.
Box 160, Folder 13	Company 2716, Iowa, "Camp Hawkeye", 1936-04 - 1936-04, 1936-05 - 1936-05, 1935-03 - 1935-03, 1936-07 - 1936-07, 1936-06 - 1936-06, 1936-08 - 1936-08, 1935-04 - 1935-04, 1935-07 - 1935-07  Notes: Old box CP-004.
Box 160, Folder 27; Box 160, Folder 23-25	Company 773, Iowa, "Wapello Bugle" and Letter (See Folder 27), 1936-02 - 1936-02, 1935-03 - 1935-03, 1935-08 - 1935-08, 1936-01 - 1936-01, 1935-04 - 1935-04, 1936-07 - 1936-07, 1935-05 - 1935-05, 1934-10 - 1934-10, 1934-12 - 1934-12, 1934-09 - 1934-09, 1935-09 - 1935-09, 1934-08 - 1934-08, 1935-11 - 1935-11, 1935-10 - 1935-10, 1936-03 - 1936-03, 1934-07 - 1934-07, 1936-04 - 1936-04, 1934-06 - 1934-06, 1935-07 - 1935-07, 1935-02 - 1935-02, 1934-11 - 1934-11, 1935-12 - 1935-12, 1935-06 - 1935-06  Notes: Old box CP-004.
Box 160, Folder 26	Company 771, Iowa, "Spirit of 771", 1935-09 - 1935-09, 1935-08 - 1935-08, 1935-03 - 1935-03, 1935-11 - 1935-11, 1935-10 - 1935-10, 1935-05 - 1935-05, 1936-07 - 1936-07, 1935-04 - 1935-04, 1935-06 - 1935-06, 1935-07 - 1935-07 Notes: Old box CP-004.
Box 160, Folder 28	Company 773, Iowa, Original Folder of Wapello Bugle Newspaper and Contribution Acknowledgement, undated Notes: Old box CP-004.
Box 160, Folder 29	Company 1752, Iowa, "Fair Oaks News", 1941-03 - 1941-03 Notes: Old box CP-004.
Box 160, Folder 30	Company 1758, Iowa, "The Blackhawk", 1941-02 - 1941-02 Notes: Old box CP-004.
Box 160, Folder 31	Company 2718, Iowa, "Camp Bugle", 1936-08 - 1936-08 Notes: Old box CP-004.
Box 160, Folder 32	Company 3726, Iowa, "Ditch Diggers Gazatte", 1936-05 - 1936-05 Notes: Old box CP-004.
Box 329, Folder 9	Company 771, Iowa, "The Scoreboard", 1936-06-1936-11, 1937-02-1937-04, 1936-02-1936-04 Notes: Old box XLCN-01.

Kansas, 1938-04 - 1940-05

Box 174, Folder 1 Company 1763, Kansas, "Hickory Pointer", 1940-05 - 1940-05, 1938-04 - 1938-04,

1940-04 - 1940-04

Notes: Old box CP-018.

Box 174, Folder 2 Company 4702, Kansas, "Coffey County Camper", 1939-06 - 1939-06

Notes: Old box CP-018.

Box 174, Folder 3 Company 4719, Kansas, "The Stockade", 1938-08 - 1938-08

Notes: Old box CP-018.

Kentucky, 1935-10 - 1940-12

Box 161, Folder 17 Company 1515, Kentucky, "The Helmite", 1937-02 - 1937-02, 1936-08 - 1936-08,

1936-12 - 1936-12

Notes: Old box CP-005.

Box 161, Folder 18 Company 1534, Kentucky, "The Camp Ashby Rambler", 1937-02 - 1937-02

Notes: Old box CP-005.

Box 161, Folder 20 Company 3541, Kentucky, "Camp Crier News", 1940-12 - 1940-12

Notes: Old box CP-005.

Box 161, Folder 21 Company 3554, Kentucky, "Camp Owen", 1935-10 - 1935-10

Notes: Old box CP-005.

Box 161, Folder 22 Company 3557, Kentucky, "La Memoire", 1936 - 1936

Notes: Old box CP-005.

Box 307, Folder 7 Company 1518, Kentucky, "The Elkhorn Echo", 1940-03

Notes: Old MISC Box 1.

Louisiana, 1937-07 - 1937-07

Box 174, Folder 4 Company 1490, Louisiana, "Whispers", 1937-07 - 1937-07

Notes: Old box CP-018.

Maine, 1934-07 - 1937-07

Box 162, Folder 11 Company 130, Maine, "Alfred Antics", 1934-11 - 1934-11

Notes: Old box CP-006.

Box 162, Folder 12 Company 130, Maine, "The Camp Crier", 1935-07 - 1935-07, 1935-06 - 1935-06,

1935-08 - 1935-08

Notes: Old box CP-006.

Box 162, Folder 13	Company 159, Maine, "Maine Eskimo", 1937-07 - 1937-07 Notes: Old box CP-006.
Box 175, Folder 8	Company 130, Maine, "Katahdin Klipps", 1934-08 - 1934-08, 1934-09 - 1934-09, 1934-07 - 1934-07, 1934-10 - 1934-10 Notes: Old box CP-019.

#### Maryland, 1935-11 - 1940-06, undated

Box 162, Folder 7-8 Company 304, Maryland, "The Hoot Owl Gazette", 1940-06 - 1940-06, 1940-01 -

1940-01, 1940-02 - 1940-02, 1940-03 - 1940-03

Notes: Old box CP-006.

Box 162, Folder 9 Company 324, Maryland, "The Woodman", 1935-11 - 1935-11

Notes: Old box CP-006.

Box 162, Folder 10 Company 356, Maryland, "The Patapsco", undated

Notes: Old box CP-006.

#### Massachusetts, 1934-09 - 1940-09

Box 162, Folder 1	Company 103, Massachusetts, "Myles Standish News", 1934-09 - 1934-09 Notes: Old box CP-006.
Box 162, Folder 2	Company 125, Massachusetts, "October Mountain Outlook," Correspondence, 1935-08 - 1935-08, 1935 - 1935 Notes: Old box CP-006.
Box 162, Folder 3	Company 140, Massachusetts, "One Fortieth Post", 1935-11 - 1935-11 Notes: Old box CP-006.
Box 162, Folder 4	Company 1171, Massachusetts, "The Savoy Mountaineer", 1940-09 - 1940-09 Notes: Old box CP-006.
Box 162, Folder 5-6	Company 1199, Massachusetts, "The Ninety-Niner" and the Summer Edition, 1936-01 - 1936-01, 1936-12 - 1936-12 Notes: Old box CP-006.

#### Michigan, 1934 - 1936

Box 162, Folder 14 6th Corps, Michigan, "The Northlander", 1935-02 - 1935-02, 1934-09 - 1934-09,

1935-03 - 1935-03, 1936-09 - 1936-09

Notes: Old box CP-006.

Box 162, Folder 15 Company 663, Michigan, "Ottawa Echo", 1934 - 1935

Notes: Old box CP-006.

Box 162, Folder 16	"Ottawa National Forest Bulletin," Ironwood, Michigan Headquarters, 1936 - 1936 Notes: Old box CP-006.
Box 162, Folder 17	Company 667, Michigan, "Raconian News", 1936-09 - 1936-09 Notes: Old box CP-006.
Box 162, Folder 18	Company 669, Michigan, "Mocking Bird", 1935-03 - 1935-03 Notes: Old box CP-006.
Box 162, Folder 19; Box 162, Folder 24	Company 685, Michigan, "Sturgeon Echo", 1936-09 - 1936-09, 1936-10 - 1936-10, 1936-07 - 1936-07, 1936-05 - 1936-05, 1936-02 - 1936-02, 1936-03 - 1936-03 Notes: Old box CP-006.

#### Minnesota, 1934 - 1942-06

Box 162, Folder 20	Company 710, Minnesota, "???" (New Paper/No Name) and Thanksgiving Menu, 1935 - 1935 Notes: Old box CP-006.
Box 162, Folder 25-26; Box 162, Folder 21-23	Company 710, Minnesota, "Peat Smoke", 1936-03 - 1936-03, 1937-06 - 1937-06, 1937-02 - 1937-02, 1935-12 - 1935-12, 1937-07 - 1937-07, 1936-05 - 1936-05, 1936-04 - 1936-04, 1936-11 - 1936-11, 1937-01 - 1937-01, 1937-04 - 1937-04, 1936-07 - 1936-07, 1936-06 - 1936-06, 1935-11 - 1935-11, 1937-05 - 1937-05, 1936-09 - 1936-09, 1936-08 - 1936-08  Notes: Old box CP-006.
Box 166, Folder 1	Company 702, Minnesota, "Chippewa Pioneer", 1940-02 - 1940-02, 1940-05 - 1940-05, 1940-03 - 1940-03, 1939-11 - 1939-11, 1939-07 - 1939-07, 1939-09 - 1939-09  Notes: Old box CP-010.
Box 166, Folder 2	Company 713, Minnesota, "The Pepinette", 1940-05 - 1940-05 Notes: Old box CP-010.
Box 166, Folder 3	Company 719, Minnesota, "Sullivanite" (Miscellaneous Pages), 1934 - 1935 Notes: Old box CP-010.
Box 166, Folder 4	Company 1720, Minnesota, "The Flash", 1935-11 - 1935-11, 1935-10 - 1935-10, 1935-12 - 1935-12 Notes: Old box CP-010.
Box 166, Folder 5	Company 1722, Minnesota, "Deer Lake Echo", 1937-08 - 1937-08 Notes: Old box CP-010.
Box 166, Folder 6	Company 2705, Minnesota, "Buckboard Whip", 1938-03 - 1938-03, 1938-04 - 1938-04, 1938-10 - 1938-10, 1939-01 - 1939-01, 1939-02 - 1939-02 Notes: Old box CP-010.

Box 166, Folder 7-10	Company 2714, Minnesota, "The Cottonwood CCC News", 1939-05 - 1939-05, 1940-09 - 1940-09, 1941-03 - 1941-03, 1936-10 - 1936-10, 1940-01 - 1940-01, 1939-06 - 1939-06, 1936-11 - 1936-11, 1938-08 - 1938-08, 1936-12 - 1936-12, 1939-03 - 1939-03, 1937-01 - 1937-01, 1940-02 - 1940-02, 1939-11 - 1939-11, 1941-05 - 1941-05, 1939-04 - 1939-04, 1938-07 - 1938-07, 1940-06 - 1940-06, 1939-01 - 1939-01, 1940-05 - 1940-05, 1939-08 - 1939-08, 1938-11 - 1938-11, 1940-03 - 1940-03  Notes: Old box CP-010.
Box 166, Folder 11	Company 3707, Minnesota, "Spring Creek Crier", 1936-03 - 1936-03, 1936-04 - 1936-04, 1936-01 - 1936-01, 1936-02 - 1936-02 Notes: Old box CP-010.
Box 167, Folder 1	Company 4751, Minnesota, "Pine Island Press", 1942-06 - 1942-06, 1942-03 - 1942-03, 1941-09 - 1941-09, 1942-04 - 1942-04, 1941-12 - 1941-12, 1941-10 - 1941-10 Old box CP-011.
Box 211, Folder 3	Company 766, Minnesota, "Cougar Cry", 1935-03 - 1935-04 Notes: Old box LCN-01.
Box 211, Folder 8-9	Company 1716, Minnesota, "The 1716 Tamarack", 1933 - 1934 Notes: Old box LCN-01.
Box 329, Folder 4	Lake City, Minnesota "Lake Peepin Breeze", 1938-06 Notes: Old box XLCN-01.

### Mississippi, 1934-01 - 1934-01

Box 174, Folder 6 Company 480, Mississippi, "Four Eighty Miserable Times", 1934-01 - 1934-01

Notes: Old box CP-018.

#### Missouri, 1934-04 - 1942-04

Box 163, Folder 2 Company 726, Missouri, "The Ridgerunner Weekly", 1935-02 - 1935-02, 1935-01 -

1935-01, 1934-11 - 1934-11, 1934-12 - 1934-12

Notes: Old box CP-007.

Box 163, Folder 3-5 Company 726, Missouri, "The Ridgerunner", 1935-09 - 1935-09, 1935-04 - 1935-04,

1935-10 - 1935-10, 1935-05 - 1935-05, 1935-08 - 1935-08, 1935-07 - 1935-07,

1935-06 - 1935-06

Notes: Old box CP-007.

Box 163, Folder 6 Company 730, Missouri, "The Seven Thirty Edition", 1935-08 - 1936-12

Notes: Old box CP-007.

Box 163, Folder 7 Company 734, Missouri, "The Deer Runner", 1937-11 - 1937-11

	Notes: Old box CP-007.
	Notes: Old box CP-007.
Box 163, Folder 8	Company 737, Missouri, "The Ozark Mirror", 1935-10 - 1935-10 Notes: Old box CP-007.
Box 163, Folder 9	Company 739, Missouri, "Cuivre Camp Clarion", 1935-06 - 1935-06, 1935-09 - 1935-09, 1935-10 - 1935-10, 1935-08 - 1935-08, 1935-07 - 1935-07 Notes: Old box CP-007.
Box 163, Folder 10	Company 774, Missouri, "Flying Colors", 1939-03 - 1939-03 Notes: Old box CP-007.
Box 163, Folder 11	Company 1710, Missouri, "Pine Chips", 1934-04 - 1934-04 Notes: Old box CP-007.
Box 163, Folder 12	Company 1727, Missouri, "The Salisburian", 1935-03 - 1935-03 Notes: Old box CP-007.
Box 163, Folder 13	Company 1731, Missouri, "Ozark Oracle", 1941-04 - 1941-04, 1936-07 - 1936-07 Notes: Old box CP-007.
Box 163, Folder 14	Company 1733, Missouri, "Ridge Runner", 1940-12 - 1940-12 Notes: Old box CP-007.
Box 163, Folder 15	Company 1733, Missouri, "The Thornfield Token", 1938-01 - 1938-01 Notes: Old box CP-007.
Box 164, Folder 1	Company 1716, Missouri, "The Savannah", 1935-03 - 1935-03 Notes: Old box CP-008.
Box 164, Folder 2	Company 1730, Missouri, "Company Attention", 1939-05 - 1939-05 Notes: Old box CP-008.
Box 164, Folder 3-6	Company 1732, Missouri, "The Oak Tree", 1937-04 - 1937-04, 1937-02 - 1937-02, 1937-03 - 1937-03, 1937-01 - 1937-01, 1938-05 - 1938-05, 1938-08 - 1938-08, 1938-10 - 1938-10, 1938-06 - 1938-06, 1938-09 - 1938-09, 1936-01 - 1936-12, 1935-12 - 1935-12, 1937-06 - 1937-06, 1935-10 - 1935-10, 1935-11 - 1935-11, 1938-11 - 1938-11, 1939-01 - 1939-01, 1937-05 - 1937-05  Notes: Old box CP-008.
Box 164, Folder 7	Company 2728, Missouri, "The Crier", 1942-04 - 1942-04, 1942-03 - 1942-03 Notes: Old box CP-008.
Box 164, Folder 8	Company 2729, Missouri, "The Pony Express", 1938-03 - 1938-03, 1938-02 - 1938-02, 1937-12 - 1937-12, 1941-12 - 1941-12, 1938-01 - 1938-01, 1940-12 - 1940-12, 1937-10 - 1937-10, 1941-10 - 1941-10 Notes: Old box CP-008.
Box 164, Folder 9	Company 2730, Missouri, "The Old Indian", 1941-08 - 1941-08

	N. ( OD 000	
	Notes: Old box CP-008.	
Box 164, Folder 10	Company 3729, Missouri, "Swamp Angel", 1941-00 1940-09 - 1940-09, 1940-11 - 1940-11, 1941-04 - 1 1940-12 - 1940-12, 1938-03 - 1938-03, 1940-08 - 1 1941-02 - 1941-02 Notes: Old box CP-008.	1941-04, 1938-12 - 1938-12,
Box 164, Folder 11	Company 3732, Missouri, "Jacksonian Review", 191937-07, 1937-10 - 1937-10 Notes: Old box CP-008.	940-10 - 1940-10, 1937-07 -
Box 164, Folder 12	Company 3733, Missouri, "Lost Creek Lyre", 1940- Notes: Old box CP-008.	-09 - 1940-09
Box 164, Folder 13	Company 3736, Missouri, "The Canton Hill News", 1938-09, 1938-08 - 1938-08, 1938-07 - 1938-07 Notes: Old box CP-008.	1939-02 - 1939-02, 1938-09 -
Box 164, Folder 14	Company 3741, Missouri, "The Scoop", 1941-02 - 1938-11 - 1938-11, 1938-08 - 1938-08, 1938-04 - Notes: Old box CP-008.	
Box 164, Folder 15	Company 3747, Missouri, "The Parisonian", 1937-Notes: Old box CP-008.	03 - 1937-03, 1939-03 - 1939-03
Box 164, Folder 16	Company 3761, Missouri, "Heintzelman Hi-Lites", 1937-03 Notes: Old box CP-008.	1937-06 - 1937-06, 1937-03 -
Box 164, Folder 17	Company 3763, Missouri, "The Hill-Top Courier", 1 1938-10, 1939-08 - 1939-08  Notes: Old box CP-008.	938-12 - 1938-12, 1938-10 -
Box 165	Company 3732, Camp William P. Jackson, Palmyrd SCS-MO-8 (CP-MO-3732), 1936-01 - 1936-01, 1931936-08, 1935-12 - 1935-12, 1936-07 - 1936-07, 11936-03, 1936-06 - 1936-06, 1936-02 - 1936-02, 11937-07, 1936-04 - 1936-04, 1937-06 - 1937-06 Notes:  Old box CP-009.	36-05 - 1936-05, 1936-08 - 936-09 - 1936-09, 1936-03 -
Box 165	Company 3732 and 774, Palmyra, Missouri, "Jacks MO-3732), 1937-05 - 1937-05, 1937-07 - 1937-07, 1937-10, 1939-03 - 1939-03  Notes: Old box CP-009.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Box 154	Company 3732 and 774, Palmyra, Missouri, "Jacks 1937-06 - 1937-06, 1937-05 - 1937-05 Notes: Old box CP-009.	sonian Review," (CP-MO-3732),

Box 153         Company 3732, Mt. Vernon, Missouri, "Jacksonian Review," SCS-MO-15 (CP-MO-3732), 1937-10 - 1937-10, 1937-09           Notes:         Old box CP-009.           Box 211, Folder 10         Company 1716, Missouri, "The Sav-a-nah", 1936           Notes:         Old box LCN-01.           Box 211, Folder 12         Company 3752, Missouri, "Hickory Hollow Herald", 1935           Notes:         Old box LCN-01.           Box 211, Folder 17         Company 728, Missouri, "The Indian Trail", 1942-01 - 1942-01           Notes:         Old box LCN-01.           Box 211, Folder 20         Company 734, Missouri, "Trail Blazers", 1935-04 - 1935-04           Notes:         Old box LCN-01.           Box 307, Folder 19         Company 3740, Missouri, "Missouri Mule" Final Edition, Company 3744, Missouri, "Carrolline," and Company 4738, Idaho, "New Sage", 1937-11, 1937-03, undated Notes:           Old box MISC 1.         Old box MISC 1.           Box 329, Folder 8         Company 1730, Missouri, "Company Attention", 1936-12, 1936-10, 1941-02, 1937-01-1937-05           Notes:         Old box XLCN-01.		
Notes: Old box LCN-01.  Box 211, Folder 12 Company 3752, Missouri, "Hickory Hollow Herald", 1935 Notes: Old box LCN-01.  Box 211, Folder 17 Company 728, Missouri, "The Indian Trail", 1942-01 - 1942-01 Notes: Old box LCN-01.  Box 211, Folder 20 Company 734, Missouri, "Trail Blazers", 1935-04 - 1935-04 Notes: Old box LCN-01.  Box 307, Folder 19 Company 3740, Missouri, "Missouri Mule" Final Edition, Company 3744, Missouri, "Carrolline," and Company 4738, Idaho, "New Sage", 1937-11, 1937-03, undated Notes: Old box MISC 1.  Box 329, Folder 8 Company 1730, Missouri, "Company Attention", 1936-12, 1936-10, 1941-02, 1937-01-1937-05	Box 153	MO-3732), 1937-10 - 1937-10, 1937-09
Notes: Old box LCN-01.  Box 211, Folder 17 Company 728, Missouri, "The Indian Trail", 1942-01 - 1942-01 Notes: Old box LCN-01.  Box 211, Folder 20 Company 734, Missouri, "Trail Blazers", 1935-04 - 1935-04 Notes: Old box LCN-01.  Box 307, Folder 19 Company 3740, Missouri, "Missouri Mule" Final Edition, Company 3744, Missouri, "Carrolline," and Company 4738, Idaho, "New Sage", 1937-11, 1937-03, undated Notes: Old box MISC 1.  Box 329, Folder 8 Company 1730, Missouri, "Company Attention", 1936-12, 1936-10, 1941-02, 1937-01-1937-05	Box 211, Folder 10	
Notes: Old box LCN-01.  Box 211, Folder 20 Company 734, Missouri, "Trail Blazers", 1935-04 - 1935-04 Notes: Old box LCN-01.  Box 307, Folder 19 Company 3740, Missouri, "Missouri Mule" Final Edition, Company 3744, Missouri, "Carrolline," and Company 4738, Idaho, "New Sage", 1937-11, 1937-03, undated Notes: Old box MISC 1.  Box 329, Folder 8 Company 1730, Missouri, "Company Attention", 1936-12, 1936-10, 1941-02, 1937-01-1937-05	Box 211, Folder 12	· · ·
Notes: Old box LCN-01.  Box 307, Folder 19 Company 3740, Missouri, "Missouri Mule" Final Edition, Company 3744, Missouri, "Carrolline," and Company 4738, Idaho, "New Sage", 1937-11, 1937-03, undated Notes: Old box MISC 1.  Box 329, Folder 8 Company 1730, Missouri, "Company Attention", 1936-12, 1936-10, 1941-02, 1937-01-1937-05	Box 211, Folder 17	
"Carrolline," and Company 4738, Idaho, "New Sage", 1937-11, 1937-03, undated Notes: Old box MISC 1.  Box 329, Folder 8 Company 1730, Missouri, "Company Attention", 1936-12, 1936-10, 1941-02, 1937-01-1937-05	Box 211, Folder 20	
1937-01-1937-05	Box 307, Folder 19	"Carrolline," and Company 4738, Idaho, "New Sage", 1937-11, 1937-03, undated
	Box 329, Folder 8	1937-01-1937-05

# Montana, 1935-11 - 1941-02

Box 167, Folder 2	Company 765, Montana, "Nodak Rambler", 1941-02 - 1941-02 Notes: Old box CP-011.
Box 167, Folder 3	Company 952, Montana, "The Nine Mile Post", 1935-11 - 1935-11 Notes: Old box CP-011.
Box 166, Folder 4	Company 953, Montana, "Farewell 953" Final Edition, 1936-04 - 1936-04 Notes: Old box CP-011.
Box 167, Folder 5	Fort Missoula, Montana District 9th Corps, "The Green Guidon", 1936-07 - 1936-07 Notes: Old box CP-011.
Box 167, Folder 6	Company 3697, Montana, "Barracks City News" Anniversary Edition, 1939-07 - 1939-07, 1939-04 - 1939-04, 1939-03 - 1939-03  Notes: Old box CP-011.

# Nebraska, 1934-01 - 1940-04

Box 169, Folder 1	Company 763, Nebraska, "The Tecumseh Scout", 1937-06 - 1937-06		
	Notes:	Old box CP-013.	

Box 169, Folder 2	Company 760, Nebraska, "Winside Star", 1939-12 - 1939-12, 1940-03 - 1940-03, 1940-04 - 1940-04  Notes: Old box CP-013.
Box 169, Folder 3	Company 2751, Nebraska, "Buffalo Chips", 1935-02 - 1935-02, 1935-08 - 1935-08, 1935-10 - 1935-10, 1935-09 - 1935-09, 1935-03 - 1935-03, 1935-06 - 1935-06, 1935-04 - 1935-04, 1935-07 - 1935-07, 1934-01 - 1934-01 Notes: Old box CP-013.
Box 211, Folder 16	Company 4723, Nebraska, "Wild Cat Tales", 1936-01 - 1936-03 Notes: Old box LCN-01.
Box 329, Folder 3	Company 761, Nebraska, "Seven Six One News", 1935-09 Notes: Old box XLCN-01.

# Nevada, 1935-12 - 1939-03

Box 169, Folder 4	Company 573, Nevada, "Lake Mead Breeze", 1936-12 - 1936-12, 1937-02 - 1937-02 Notes: Old box CP-013.
Box 169, Folder 5	Company 590, Nevada, "Saga of the Sage" Anniversary Issue, 1937-09 - 1937-09 Notes: Old box CP-013.
Box 169, Folder 6	Company 1225, Nevada, "The Reflector", 1938-01 - 1938-01 Notes: Old box CP-013.
Box 169, Folder 7	Company 1705, Nevada, "17-Blister-05", 1939-03 - 1939-03 Notes: Old box CP-013.
Box 169, Folder 8	Company 2536 and 573, Nevada, "The Boulder Dam Beacon", 1936-08 - 1936-08, 1936-09 - 1936-09, 1936-05 - 1936-05  Notes: Old box CP-013.
Box 169, Folder 9	Company 2538, Nevada, "The Virgin Valley Camp", 1936-01 - 1936-01, 1935-12 - 1935-12 Notes: Old box CP-013.
Box 169, Folder 10	Company 2659, Nevada, "Frontier Awakening", 1939-03 - 1939-03 Notes: Old box CP-013.
Box 169, Folder 11	Company 4743, Nevada, "Camp Newlands Courier", 1936-12 - 1936-12 Notes: Old box CP-013.
Box 295, Folder 7	Company 3237, Nevada, "The Minden Progress" and Idelwild, Nevada Photographs, 1941-04, 2003 Notes: Old Box CCC EXP1.

### New Hampshire, 1938 - 1938

Box 174, Folder 26	Company 1146	, New ⊦	łampshire,	"The Northern Outpost",	1938 - 1938
		<b>~</b> · · ·			

Notes: Old box CP-018.

New Jersey, 1937-04 - 1940-02

Box 174, Folder 7 Company 241, New Jersey, "Fort Nonsense News", 1940-05 - 1940-05, 1940-06 -

1940-06. 1940-02 - 1940-02. 1940-04 - 1940-04

Notes: Old box CP-018.

Box 174, Folder 8 Company 1202, New Jersey, "The 1202 Whipporwill" and "Foo", 1938-04 - 1938-04,

1937-04 - 1937-04

Notes: Old box CP-018.

New Mexico, 1940-06 - 1940-12

Box 174, Folder 11-12 Company 3350, New Mexico, "The Little American", 1940-06 - 1940-06, 1940-12 -

1940-12, 1940-05 - 1940-05 Notes: Old box CP-018.

New York, 1933-07 - 1938-12

Box 168, Folder 1 2nd Corps, 4th District, "The Niagra", 1936-04 - 1936-06

Notes: Old box CP-012.

Box 168, Folder 2 Company 201, New York, "The Genesee Gazette", 1937-01 - 1938-02

Notes: Old box CP-012.

Box 168, Folder 3 Company 201, New York, "The Genesee Gazette" Volume 2, 1936-05 - 1936-12

Notes: Old box CP-012.

Box 168, Folder 4 Company 212, New York, "The Whistle", 1936-08 - 1936-08, 1937-04 - 1937-04

Notes: Old box CP-012.

Box 168, Folder 5 Company 219, New York, "Smudge", 1933-07 - 1933-07

Notes: Old box CP-012.

Box 168, Folder 6 Company 256, New York, "Blue Mountain Camp Survey", 1935-03 - 1935-03

Notes: Old box CP-012.

Box 168, Folder 7 Company 268, New York, "Conservationist", 1938-11 - 1938-11, 1938-12 - 1938-12

Notes: Old box CP-012.

Box 168, Folder 8 Company 1282, New York, "Chips", 1935-12 - 1935-12

Notes: Old box CP-012.

Box 168, Folder 9 Company 3217, New York, "Hungry Hollow Hower", 1936-06 - 1936-06

Notes: Old box CP-012.

Box 175, Folder 14 Company 264, New York, "The Spirit of '76", 1935 - 1936

Notes: Old box CP-019.

#### North Carolina, 1936-01 - 1936-04

Box 169, Folder 12 Company 401, North Carolina, "The Four 'O' One", 1936-04 - 1936-04, 1936-03 -

1936-03, 1936-02 - 1936-02, 1936-01 - 1936-01

Notes: Old box CP-013.

#### North Dakota, 1936-03

Box 211, Folder 14 Company 4750, North Dakota, "The Golden Chevron", 1936-03 - 1936-03

### Ohio, 1939-04 - 1940-05

Box 174, Folder 9 Company 584, Ohio, "Blue Denim Banner", 1939-04 - 1939-04

Notes: Old box CP-018.

Box 174, Folder 10 Company 3501, Ohio, "Elmwood News", 1940-05 - 1940-05

Notes: Old box CP-018.

Box 222 "The Cincinnati Post" (Originally from Box 268: "Stationary, Music, and Maps"),

1937-02 - 1937-02

### Oklahoma, 1934-06 - 1940-08

Box 169, Folder 13 Company 2823, Oklahoma, "Sooner News", 1940-01 - 1940-01, 1940-08 - 1940-08,

1940-03 - 1940-03

Notes: Old box CP-013.

Box 175, Folder 2 Company 849, Oklahoma, "Brush Marine", 1935-11 - 1935-11

Notes: Old box CP-019.

Box 175, Folder 4 Company 859, Oklahoma, "Chislin' Chaps' Chatter", 1934-06 - 1934-06

Notes: Old box CP-019.

Box 175, Folder 5 Company 1813, Oklahoma, "The Bugler", 1935-11 - 1935-11, 1935-07 - 1935-07

Notes: Old box CP-019.

[Flier advertising a company dance. CCC Co. 1813, Friday 10, 1936]

1 Item (Ink on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000075.tif (AC Scan No.)

Box No. CP-019.

Illustration shows a couple dancing to the song "Please Believe

Me."

Topic: Balls (Parties)

Dancing

Genre/Form: Fliers (printed matter)

# Oregon, 1935-03 - 1940-11, undated

<b>3</b> - ,	•
Box 169, Folder 14	Company 551, Oregon, "Kyoihy", 1937-10 - 1937-10 Notes: Old box CP-013.
Box 169, Folder 15-17	Company 596, Oregon, "The Redmond-Wikiup Star", 1940-04 - 1940-04, 1940-03 - 1940-03, 1940-01 - 1940-01 Notes: Old box CP-013.
Box 169, Folder 18	Company 622, Oregon, "Nestucca News", 1936-02 - 1936-02 Notes: Old box CP-013.
Box 169, Folder 19-20	Company 737, Oregon, "The Missouri Traveler", 1937-08 - 1937-08, 1937-07 - 1937-07, 1937-09 - 1937-09, 1937-01 - 1937-01, 1936-07 - 1936-07, 1937-04 - 1937-04, undated Notes: Old box CP-013.
Box 169, Folder 21	Company 929, Oregon, "Bridal View", 1935-05 - 1935-05 Notes: Old box CP-013.
Box 169, Folder 22	Company 965, Oregon, "The Fall Creek Skipper", 1935-03 - 1935-03 Notes: Old box CP-013.
Box 169, Folder 23	Company 981, Oregon, "Look Out", 1935-03 - 1935-03 Notes: Old box CP-013.
Box 169, Folder 24	Company 1294, Oregon, "The Buckaroo", 1940-06 - 1940-06, 1940-03 - 1940-03, 1940-04 - 1940-04, 1940-05 - 1940-05  Notes: Old box CP-013.
Box 169, Folder 25	Company 3450, Camp Steamboat F-32, Idleyld Park, Oregon, "Steamboat Log", 1938-01 - 1938-01  Notes: Old box CP-013.
Box 169, Folder 26	Company 3690, Oregon, "Jordan Roundup", 1938-12 - 1938-12 Notes: Old box CP-013.
Box 175, Folder 3	Company 981, Oregon, "Daily Breeze", 1940-11 - 1940-11, 1940-10 - 1940-10, 1941-01 - 1941-01

	Notes:	Old box CP-019.
Box 175, Folder 6	Company 355 1939-10 - 193 Notes:	8, Oregon, "Myrtle Murmurs", 1939-08 - 1939-08, 1940-06 - 1940-06, 9-10 Old box CP-019.
Box 211, Folder 1	Company 165 Notes:	2, Oregon, "The Sea Horse", 1935-01 - 1935-01 Old Box LCN-01.
Box 211, Folder 15	Company 162 1935-03 Notes:	6, Oregon, "Steamboat Whistle!", 1934-11 - 1934-12, 1935-02 - Old box LCN-01.
Box 215, Folder 9	Medford, Oreg Notes:	gon, "Medford District News", 1938-01 - 1938-01 Old box DSN-01.

# Pennsylvania, 1934-02 - 1942-01, undated

Box 170, Folder 1	Company 301, Pennsylvania, "Bag Puncher", 1938-03 - 1938-03 Notes: Old box CP-014.
Box 170, Folder 2	Company 305, Pennsylvania, "The Gloom Chaser", undated Notes: Old box CP-014.
Box 170, Folder 3	Company 307, Pennsylvania, "307th Company Pioneer", 1934-02 - 1934-02, 1934-03 - 1934-03  Notes: Old box CP-014.
Box 170, Folder 4	Company 315, Pennslyvania, "The Camp Young Echo", 1935-08 - 1935-08 Notes: Old box CP-014.
Box 170, Folder 5	Company 331, Pennsylvania, "Plateau Enterprise", 1936-06 - 1936-06, 1936-05 - 1936-05, 1936-04 - 1936-04, 1935-08 - 1935-08  Notes: Old box CP-014.
Box 170, Folder 6	Company 331, Pennsylvania, "The Nursery Camp News", 1936-11 - 1936-11, 1936-12 - 1936-12, 1936-10 - 1936-10, 1936-09 - 1936-09 Notes: Old box CP-014.
Box 170, Folder 7	Company 331, Pennsylvania, "The Shanty Town", 1938-07 - 1938-07, 1937-09 - 1937-09, 1938-06 - 1938-06, 1937-01 - 1937-01, 1937-07 - 1937-07, 1937-05 - 1937-05, 1937-06 - 1937-06, 1937-04 - 1937-04  Notes: Old box CP-014.
Box 170, Folder 8	Company 1377, Pennsylvania, "Shangri La", 1941-06 - 1941-06 Notes: Old box CP-014.

Box 170, Folder 9	Company 1378, Pennsylvania, "The Newsreel", 1935-06 - 1935-06, 1935-07 - 1935-07 Notes: Old box CP-014.
Box 170, Folder 10	Company 1381, Pennsylvania, "The Owl's Gap Echo", 1941-06 - 1941-06 Notes: Old box CP-014.
Box 170, Folder 11	Company 1394-V, Pennsylvania, "The Bald Eagle", 1942-01 - 1942-01 Notes: Old box CP-014.
Box 170, Folder 12	Company 2327, Pennsylvania, "Scuttle Butt", 1939-05 - 1939-05 Notes: Old box CP-014.
Box 170, Folder 13	Company 2330, Pennsylvania, "Kooser Kampus", 1940-04 - 1940-04, 1940-03 - 1940-03  Notes: Old box CP-014.
Box 170, Folder 14	Company 2332, Pennsylvania, "Trent Times", 1942-01 - 1942-01 Notes: Old box CP-014.
Box 170, Folder 15	Company 2340, Pennsylvania, "White Birch Barks", 1940-03 - 1940-03 Notes: Old box CP-014.
Box 170, Folder 16	Company 3339, Pennsylvania, "Hillside Veteran", 1939-06 - 1939-06 Notes: Old box CP-014.
Box 170, Folder 17	Company 5481, Pennsylvania, "The Lost Legion", 1940-03 - 1940-03 Notes: Old box CP-014.
Box 175, Folder 7	Company 317, Pennsylvania, "Valley Crier", 1935-07 - 1935-07 Notes: Old box CP-019.
South Carolina, 1935	- 1937-03

### South Carolina, 1935 - 1937-03

Box 174, Folder 14	Company 443, South Carolina, "The Recall", 1935 - 1935 Notes: Old box CP-018.	
Box 174, Folder 15	Company 2414, South Carolina, Unnamed, (Veterans Company), 1935-07 - 1935-07 Notes: Old box CP-018.	
Box 175, Folder 9	Company 3450, South Carolina, "The Selleck Tattler", 1936-09 - 1936-09, 1936-08 - 1936-08, 1937-03 - 1937-03, 1936-05 - 1936-05, 1936-06 - 1936-06, 1936-07 - 1936-07  Notes: Old box CP-019.	

# South Dakota, 1939-07 - 1940-12

Box 171, Folder 1	Company 762, South Dakota, "Black Hills Echoes", 1940-07 - 1940-07 Notes: Old box CP-015.
Box 171, Folder 2	Company 789, South Dakota, "Este Ripples", 1940-05 - 1940-05, 1940-04 - 1940-04, 1940-12 - 1940-12, 1940-01 - 1940-01, 1940-02 - 1940-02, 1940-03 - 1940-03  Notes: Old box CP-015.
Box 171, Folder 3	Company 2754, South Dakota, "Wind Jammer", 1939-09 - 1939-09, 1939-07 - 1939-07  Notes: Old box CP-015.
Box 211, Folder 18	Company 2750, South Dakota, "The Orman Duster", 1938-01 - 1938-02, 1937-07 - 1937-07, 1937-10 - 1937-11  Notes: Old box LCN-01.
Box 211, Folder 19	Company 2754, South Dakota, "Wind Jammer", 1941-03 - 1941-03, 1940-04 - 1940-04, 1940-10 - 1940-11, 1940-01 - 1940-01, 1941-10 - 1941-11  Notes: Old box LCN-01.

### Tennessee, 1933-10 - 1935-11

Box 171, Folder 4	Company 284, Tennessee, "Company Journal", 1933-10 - 1934-03  Notes: Old box CP-015.
Box 171, Folder 5-13	Company 1290, Tennessee, "The Lookout", 1934-12 - 1934-12, 1935-05 - 1935-05, 1934-11 - 1934-11, 1935-03 - 1935-03, 1934-10 - 1934-10, 1935-04 - 1935-04, 1935-07 - 1935-07, 1935-02 - 1935-02, 1935-08 - 1935-08, 1935-06 - 1935-06, 1935-01 - 1935-01  Notes: Old box CP-015.
Box 171, Folder 14	Company 1468, Tennessee, "The '68 News-Nabs", 1935-05 - 1935-05 Notes: Old box CP-015.
Box 171, Folder 15	Company 3461, Tennessee, "The Garrett Gazette", 1935-11 - 1935-11 Notes: Old box CP-015.

### Texas, 1933-07 - 1934-11

Box 174, Folder 13	Company 1854, Texas, "Lets Name It", 1934-11 - 1934-11 Notes: Old box CP-018.
Box 176, Folder 1-6	Company 855, Texas, "Rock Hound", 1933-12 - 1933-12, 1934-04 - 1934-04, 1933-07 - 1933-07, 1934-09 - 1934-09, 1933-08 - 1933-08, 1934-07 - 1934-07, 1933-09 - 1933-09, 1934-06 - 1934-06, 1933-10 - 1933-10, 1934-05 - 1934-05,

1934-01 - 1934-01, 1933-11 - 1933-11, 1934-10 - 1934-10, 1934-08 - 1934-08,

1934-03 - 1934-03, 1934-02 - 1934-02

Notes: Old box CP-020.

### Utah, 1942-02 - 1942-02

Box 173, Folder 2 Company 4792, Utah, "Deer Creek BR'r", 1942-02 - 1942-02

Notes: Old box CP-017.

### Vermont, 1936-12 - 1938-03

Box 173, Folder 8-10 Company 1148, Vermont, "Green Mountain Flashes", 1937-06 - 1937-07, 1937-06

- 1937-06, 1938-03 - 1938-03, 1938-01 - 1938-12, 1938-02 - 1938-03, 1937-05 -

1937-05, 1937-04, 1937-11 - 1937-11, 1936-12 - 1936-12

Notes: Old box CP-017.

Box 215, Folder 8 Waterbury, Vermont, "Sixth District Gazette", 1938-05 - 1938-05

Notes: Old box DSN-01.

### Virginia, 1935 - 1986, undated

Box 173, Folder 3	Company 2347, Virginia, "The Lonesome Pine", 1936-05 - 1936-05  Notes: Old box CP-017.
Box 173, Folder 4	Company 2348, Virginia, "The Lone Eagle", 1939-11 - 1939-11 Notes: Old box CP-017.
Box 173, Folder 5	Company 2353, Virginia, "Wilderness" Volume I, 1935 - 1935 Notes: Old box CP-017.
Box 173, Folder 6	Company 2353, Virginia, "Wilderness" Volume II and Memorial Service Pamphlet for George Foster, Photograph, 1986 - 1986, undated Notes:  Old box CP-017.
Box 173, Folder 7	Company 2384, Virginia, "Camp Stone Mountain Echo" Volume I, Number XI, 1940 - 1940 Notes: Old box CP-017.
Box 174, Folder 27	Company 1252, Virginia, "The Hungry Mother Chronicle", 1935 - 1935 Notes: Old box CP-018.

### Washington, 1934-06 - 1942-07

Box 173, Folder 11 Company 545, Washington, "Blue Mountain Echo", 1940-08 - 1940-08

Notes: Old box CP-017.

Box 173, Folder 12	Company 610, Washington, "Camp F-2 Chronicle Company 610", 1934-09 - 1934-09 Notes: Old box CP-017.
Box 173, Folder 13	Company 947, Washington, "The Moran Islander", 1939-11 - 1939-11, undated Notes: Old box CP-017.
Box 173, Folder 14	Company 1456, Washington, "Messenger for Defense" and "The Hemlock Breeze", 1940-10 - 1940-10, 1942-07 - 1942-07 Notes:  Old box CP-017.
Box 173, Folder 15	Company 1628, Washington, "Wash-III Youth Builder", 1936-07 - 1936-07, 1936-05 - 1936-05, 1936-06 - 1936-06, 1936-03 - 1936-03, 1936-08 - 1936-08 Notes: Old box CP-017.
Box 173, Folder 16	Company 2609, Washington, "The Empire Builder," Final Issue, 1936-09 - 1936-09 Notes: Old box CP-017.
Box 173, Folder 17	Company 4769, Washington, "Tieton Topics", 1938-04 - 1938-04 Notes: Old box CP-017.
Box 173, Folder 18-19	Company 4771, Washington, "Rocky Ledge Review", 1937-12 - 1937-12, 1938-06 - 1938-06 Notes: Old box CP-017.
Box 173, Folder 20	Company 4773, Washington, "The 25 Mile Post", 1938-02 - 1938-02, 1937-05 - 1937-05, 1938-03 - 1938-03, 1937-06 - 1937-06, 1938-05 - 1938-05, 1937-10 - 1937-10, 1937-11 - 1937-11, 1938-01 - 1938-01  Notes: Old box CP-017.
Box 175, Folder 12	Company 951, Washington, "The Babon Rind", 1934-07 - 1934-07 Notes: Old box CP-019.
Box 175, Folder 13	Company 1232, Washington, "The Millersylvania Grapevine", 1934-06 - 1934-06 Notes: Old box CP-019.
Box 211, Folder 4	Company 1635 and 2917, Washington, "The Electric Dynamo", 1935-10 - 1935-10, 1936-04 - 1936-06, 1935-05 - 1935-08, 1936-08 - 1936-08, 1934-11 - 1934-12, 1936-10 - 1936-12  Notes: Old box LCN-01.
Box 215, Folder 4	Fort Lewis, Washington, "District Herald", 1935-10 - 1935-10 Notes: Old Box DSN-01.
Box 215, Folder 6	Vancouver Barracks, Washington, "The Review", 1938-11 - 1938-11, 1942-07 - 1942-07 Notes: Old Box DSN-01.

Box 215, Folder 7 Fort Geo. Wright, Washington and Lewiston, Idaho Districts, "C.C.C. Review",

1935-08 - 1935-08

Notes: Old Box DSN-01.

West Virginia, 1934-07 - 1935-02

Box 173, Folder 21 Company 1522, West Virginia, "The Beaver's Loo", 1934-10 - 1934-10, 1934-09

- 1934-09, 1935-01 - 1935-01, 1934-07 - 1934-07, 1935-02 - 1935-02, 1934-12 -

1934-12, 1934-11 - 1934-11 Notes: Old box CP-017.

Wisconsin, 1934-07 - 1983, undated

Box 172, Folder 1 "Bi Monthly Newspaper Accounts of Events in the Year 1934 at Civilian

Conservation Corps Company 655, Camp Arbutus Lake, Hatfield, Wisconsin" by

Sacharski, Jerry, 1983 - 1983 Notes: Old box CP-016.

Box 172, Folder 2 Company 647, Wisconsin, "Northern Pine Whisper", 1935-01 - 1935-01

Notes: Old box CP-016.

Box 172, Folder 3 Company 655, Wisconsin, "Camp Arbutus Bugle", 1934-12 - 1934-12, 1934-07 -

1934-07

Notes: Old box CP-016.

Box 172, Folder 4 Company 656, Wisconsin, "Honey Belle Reveille", 1936-05 - 1936-05, 1936-08 -

1936-08

Notes: Old box CP-016.

Box 172, Folder 5 Company 1604, Wisconsin, "Kickapoojian", 1938-05 - 1938-05, 1938-07 - 1938-07,

1938-08 - 1938-08, 1938-06 - 1938-06

Notes: Old box CP-016.

Box 172, Folder 6-7 Company 1605, Wisconsin, "The Reveille", 1934-11 - 1936-04

Notes: Old box CP-016.

Box 172, Folder 8 Company 1692, Wisconsin, "The Camp Perkinstown", 1935-02 - 1935-02

Notes: Old box CP-016.

Box 172, Folder 9 Company 1692, Wisconsin, "Perkinstown Pepper Pot", 1936-09 - 1936-09, 1936-05

- 1936-05

Notes: Old box CP-016.

Box 172, Folder 10 Company 1692, Wisconsin, "Rookie Times", 1939-03 - 1939-03, 1939-02 - 1939-02,

1939-01 - 1939-01

Notes: Old box CP-016.

Box 172, Folder 11	Company 1693, Wisconsin, "The Jump River Weekly", 1935-07 - 1935-07, 1936, 1936-02 - 1936-02  Notes: Old box CP-016.
Box 172, Folder 12	Company 1693, Wisconsin, "The Soil Saver Star", 1938-05 - 1938-05 Notes: Old box CP-016.
Box 172, Folder 13	Company 1694, Wisconsin, "Barracks City News", 1937-03 - 1937-03 Notes: Old box CP-016.
Box 172, Folder 14	Company 2602, Wisconsin, "The Menokanda", 1937-12 - 1937-12 Notes: Old box CP-016.
Box 172, Folder 15	Company 2619, Wisconsin, "Boot Lake Echo" Volume 6, undated Notes: Old box CP-016.
Box 172, Folder 16	Company 2621, Wisconsin, "The Pointer", 1939-03 - 1939-03, 1939-08 - 1939-08, 1939-05 - 1939-05, 1939-06 - 1939-06, 1939-04 - 1939-04  Notes: Old box CP-016.
Box 172, Folder 17	Company 2621, Wisconsin, "The Daily 4 O'Clock Flash", 1941-08 - 1941-08 Notes: Old box CP-016.
Box 172, Folder 18	Company 2622, Wisconsin, "Paul Bunyan Review", 1935-03 - 1935-03, 1935-02 - 1935-02, 1935-01 - 1935-01 Notes: Old box CP-016.
Box 172, Folder 19	Company V-2625, Wisconsin, "Dugout", 1941-12 - 1941-12, 1942-04 - 1942-04 Notes: Old box CP-016.
Box 172, Folder 20	Company 2669, Wisconsin, "Wanted: Ideas and Suggestions for a Name", 1938-02 - 1938-02 Notes: Old box CP-016.
Box 172, Folder 21	Company 3648, Wisconsin, "The Camp Peninsular Breeze", 1937-01 - 1937-01 Notes: Old box CP-016.
Box 172, Folder 22	Company 3665, Wisconsin, "Hells Bells of Devil Island", 1937-12 - 1937-12 Notes: Old box CP-016.
Box 172, Folder 23	Company 3669, Wisconsin, "The Gong" and Microfilm, 1937-08 - 1937-08, 1936-06 - 1936-06, 1937-10 - 1937-10, 1936-07 - 1936-07, 1937-11 - 1937-11, 1938-03 - 1938-03, 1936-08 - 1936-08, 1936-09 - 1936-09, 1936-10 - 1936-10, 1936-05 - 1936-05  Notes: Old box CP-016.
Box 175, Folder 10	Company 1606, Wisconsin, "The 1606 News", 1935-03, 1934-12 - 1934-12, 1935-02 - 1935-02

Old box CP-019.

Notes:

Box 175, Folder 11	Company 1607, Wisconsin, "The Brush Marine", 1934-07 - 1934-07 Notes: Old box CP-019.
Box 211, Folder 5	2nd Sparta Sub-District, Wisconsin, "We Can Take It", 1935-04 - 1935-05 Notes: Old Box LCN-01.
Box 211, Folder 6	Company 2619, Wisconsin, "Boot Lake Echo", 1936-01 - 1936-01 Notes: Old Box LCN-01.
Box 211, Folder 7	6th Corps, 13th Forestry District, Wisconsin, "Northern Light", 1935-02 - 1935-04, 1934-12 - 1934-12  Notes: Old Box LCN-01.
Box 211, Folder 11	Company 1607, Wisconsin, "The Brush Marine", 1934-08 - 1934-08 Notes: Old Box LCN-01.
Box 329, Folder 2	Headquarters 14th Forestry District, Camp McCoy, Wisconsin, 1934-07-1934-08 Notes: Old box XLCN-01.
Wyoming, 1938-09 - 19	940-12
Box 174, Folder 16	Company 1811, Wyoming, "The Pine Bur", 1938-09 - 1938-09  Notes: Old Box CP-018.
Box 174, Folder 17	Company 2130, Wyoming, "Eastern Echoes", 1939-03 - 1939-03, 1939-02 - 1939-02, 1939-12 - 1939-12 Old Box CP-018.
Box 174, Folder 18	Company 4811, Wyoming, "Sooner's Scoop", 1940-12 - 1940-12 Notes: Old Box CP-018.
United States Forest S	Service, 1933-06 - 1933-08, undated

Box 174, Folder 21	North Pacific Region, U.S. Forest Service, "Six Twenty Six", 1933-08 - 1933-08, 1933-07 - 1933-07, 1933-06 - 1933-06  Notes: Old box CP-018.
Box 174, Folder 22	North Central Region, U.S. Forest Service, "Two Years Afield with the CC", undated Notes: Old box CP-018.
Box 174, Folder 23	"The Forestry News Digest", 1933-06 - 1933-06 Notes: Old box CP-018.
Box 174, Folder 24	U.S. Forest ServiceNorth Central Region, undated Notes: Old box CP-018.

# NACCCA Journal (Newspaper), 1991-02-2004-12

Box 181	NACCCA Journal 1991-1993, 1991-02 - 1991-12, 1993-01 - 1993-05, 1992-01 - 1992-12, 1993-07 - 1993-11
Box 182	NACCCA Journal 1994-1996, 1994-01 - 1994-12, 1996-01 - 1996-12, 1995-01 - 1995-12
Box 183	NACCCA Journal 1997-1998, 1998-01 - 1998-12, 1997-01 - 1997-12, 1999-01 - 1999-12
Box 184	NACCCA Journal 2000-2001, 2001-01 - 2001-12, 2000-01 - 2000-12
Box 185	NACCCA Journal 2002-2003, 2002-01 - 2002-12, 2003-01 - 2003-05, 2003-07 - 2003-12
Box 222	NACCCA Journal 2004, 2004-01 - 2004-12

# Assorted Newspapers, 1935-06 - 1940-08

Box 174, Folder 19	"The Red Cross Courier", 1935-06 - 1935-06 Notes: Old box CP-018.
Box 174, Folder 25	"National Park Service Region Four News Bulletin", 1940-08 - 1940-08 Notes: Old box CP-018.
Box 215, Folder 1-2	9th Corps, Rogue River District, "Upper Rogue News", 1933-08 - 1933-08, 1933-06 - 1933-07 Notes: Old box DSN-01.
Box 215, Folder 3	9th Corps, Medford District, "CCC Review", 1939-09 - 1939-09  Notes: Old box DSN-01.
Box 222	"Army Navy Journal" (Originally from Box 300), 1933-12 - 1933-12
Box 267, Folder 28	Assorted Newspaper Articles from Walter Shuster, 1995-2000 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 307, Folder 22	"New Castle News", 2006-06

# "Happy Days", 1933-01-1942-03

Box 187, Folder 1	"Happy Days" 1933-1934, 1933-11 - 1934-05
Box 188, Folder 1	"Happy Days" 1935, 1935-05 - 1935-11
Box 188, Folder 2	"Happy Days" 1935-1936, 1935-11 - 1936-05

Box 189, Folder 1	"Happy Days" 1936, 1936-05 - 1936-11
Box 189, Folder 2	"Happy Days" 1936-1937, 1936-11 - 1937-05
Box 212	"Happy Days" Box 1, 1937-05 - 1937-09, 1933-01 - 1933-12, 1937-11 - 1937-11
Box 213	"Happy Days" Box 2, 1937-05 - 1937-09, 1935-05 - 1935-06, 1935-01 - 1935-03, 1934-06 - 1934-10, 1937-11 - 1937-11, 1934-03 - 1934-04
Box 214	"Happy Days" Box 3, 1942-02 - 1942-03, 1939-04 - 1939-04, 1938-11 - 1938-11, 1938-09 - 1938-09, 1940-01 - 1940-01, 1940-04 - 1940-04, 1939-12 - 1939-12, 1938-01 - 1938-06, 1940-12 - 1940-12, 1939-06 - 1939-06  Notes: Old box HD-1938.
Box 222	"Happy Days" (Originally from Box 307), 1936-04 - 1936-04, 1942-03 - 1942-03, 1933-05 - 1933-05

# CCC Legacy Journal, 2008-03-2009-06

Box 323, Folder 1	CCC Legacy Journal, 2008-03-2008-08, 2009-05-2009-06, 2009-01-2009-02,
	2008-11-2006-12

# Subseries 3.5: Oral Histories, 1933-2001, undated

Box 306, Folder 1	Oral Interview, George Le Couris, Company 1439, F-1, Vilas, Florida, 1933 Notes: Old box OralHist1.
Box 306, Folder 2	Oral History, Dornblaser, Owen, 1986 Notes: Old box OralHist1.
Box 306, Folder 3	Oral History, Priddy, Garland, 1991 Notes: Old box OralHist1.
Box 306, Folder 4	Oral History, Brooks, W.J., 1990 Notes: Old box OralHist1.
Box 306, Folder 5	Oral History, Sloniger, Thomas, 1990 Notes: Old box OralHist1.
Box 306, Folder 6	Oral History, Cushing, Calvin, 2001 Notes: Old box OralHist1.
Box 306, Folder 7	"Civilian Conservation Corps: Concept to Mobilization: by Rodriguez, Alexander F. (ORH-02-4), 1993 Notes: Old box OralHist1.

Box 306, Folder 8	"Roaring River State Park September 10, 1988, 33rd Annual Reunion Company 1713 Civilian Conservation Corps" Oral History Interviews, 1988 Notes: Old box OralHist1.
Box 306, Folder 9	Oral History, Shuster, Raymond James (ORH-02-1), 1989 Notes: Old box OralHist1.
Box 306, Folder 10	Oral History, Harris, Lucy (ORH-02-3), 1971 Notes: Old box OralHist1.
Box 306, Folder 11	Oral History, Robertson, Curtis, 1976 Notes: Old box OralHist1.
Box 306, Folder 12	Oral History, Kinney, Jack, Company 667, Hiawatha National Forest, Escanaba, Michigan, 1990 Notes: Old box OralHist1.
Box 306, Folder 13	"First Person Interviews" by Lowe, Don, undated Notes: Old box OralHist1.
Box 306, Folder 14	Carswell, E.W., Company 4412, Arcadia, Louisiana, 1981-1985 Notes: Old box OralHist1.

# Subseries 3.6: Periodicals

Box 267, Folder 1	List of Periodicals 1932-1955, 1932-1955 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 2	"American Forests" Magazine, Remembering the CCC: City Boys in the Woods, 1983-02 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 3	"American Forests" Magazine, "CCC Handiwork: Enduring Monuments," and "Living Legacy of the CCC", 1988-09-1988-10 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 4	"American Forests" Magazine, "I Wonder", 1979-05 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 5	"American Visions" Magazine, 1986-09 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 6	"Appalachain Trailway News" Magazine, 1987-11-1987-12 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 7	"Arizona Highways" Magazine, 1986-01 Notes: Old box PER-01.

Box 267, Folder 8	"Audubon Magazine," magazine, 1983-11 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 9	"Forest History" Magazine, "Was There Politics in the CCC", 1972-07 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 10	"Journal of Forest History", 1982-10 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 11	"INsite" Magazine, Spring 1999, 1999 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 12	"Kentucky Explorer" Magazine, "Youthful Days in the CCC", 2000-05 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 13	"Forest and Conservation History" Magazine, "African American Youth in the CCC", 1991-07 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 14	"KETC Guide" Magazine, "Solid To The Corps", 1998-09 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 15	"Lake Superior: Port Cities" Magazine, "Of Trees and Men," Summer 1983, 1983 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 16	"Mainstream America," magazine, "The Civilian Conservation Corps", 1983-02 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 17	"Minnesota History" Magazine, "A New Deal for Youth," Fall 1983, 1983 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 18	"Missouri Conservationist" Magazine, 1990-08, 2000-09, 1983-12 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 19	"Missouri Resource Review" Magazine, Summer 1992, 1992 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 20	"Montana Magazine" Magazine, "The Dogs of War", 1989-11-1989-12 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 21	"National Parks" Magazine, 2001-09-2001-10 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 22	"Reunions Magazine" Magazine, "Saga of the CCC," Autumn 1997, 1997 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 23	"Roaring River Heritage", 1978 Notes: Old box PER-01.

Box 267, Folder 24	"Smithsonian" Magazine, 1994-12 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 25	"Stamp World" Magazine, "Back-to-Work Stamp", 1983-06 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 26	"South Carolina Wildlife" Magazine, "Heritage of Hard Times", 1992-07-1992-08  Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 27	"The Tennessee Conservationist" Magazine, 1990-05-1990-06 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 29	Assorted Magazine Articles, 1938-2003 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 267, Folder 30	"American Forests" Magazine, The Index, Volume 41, 1935 Notes: Old box PER-01.
Box 179, Folder 8	NACCCA Journal Volume 1 Number 1-4, 1978-03 - 1978-06
Box 179, Folder 7	NACCCA Journal Volume 2 Number 1-11, 1978-07 - 1979-06
Box 179, Folder 6	NACCCA Journal Volume 3 Number 1-12, 1979-07 - 1980-06
Box 179, Folder 5	NACCCA Journal Volume 4 Number 1-13, 1980-07 - 1981-12
Box 179, Folder 4	NACCCA Journal Volume 5 Number 1-8, 1982-05 - 1982-06, 1982-01 - 1982-01, 1982-03 - 1982-03, 1982-08 - 1982-12
Box 179, Folder 3	NACCCA Journal Volume 6 Number 1-12, 1983-01 - 1983-12
Box 179, Folder 2	NACCCA Journal Volume 7 Number 1-12, 1984-01 - 1984-12
Box 179, Folder 1	NACCCA Journal Volume 8 Number 1-11, 1935-01 - 1935-12
Box 180, Folder 5	NACCCA Journal Volume 9 January-December, 1986-01 - 1986-12
Box 180, Folder 4	NACCCA Journal Volume 10 January-December, 1987-01 - 1987-12
Box 180, Folder 3	NACCCA Journal Volume 11 Number 1-12, 1988-01 - 1988-12
Box 180, Folder 2	NACCCA Journal Volume 12 Number 1-12, 1989-01 - 1989-12
Box 180, Folder 1	NACCCA Journal Volume 13 January-December, 1990-01 - 1990-12
Box 262, Folder 8	"Reader's Digest," Magazine, 1940, 1938-01 Notes: Old box Reports and Literature.

Box 262, Folder 10	"Journal of Forestry," CCC in Germany, 1936-12 Notes: Old box Reports and Literature.
Box 268, Folder 18	"National Sportsmen's Show," Magazine and "Philadelphia Motorboat and Sportsmen's Show," Magazine, 1937 Notes: Old box Stationary, Music, Maps.

# Subseries 3.7: Poems, 1938-1988, undated

Box 257, Folder 9	Poems, Submitted to the NACCCA Journal, undated Notes: Old box Poems of the CCC.
Box 257, Folder 1	Assorted Poems, undated Notes: Old box Poems of the CCC.
Box 257, Folder 2	Poems Submitted About 1982, undated Notes: Old box Poems of the CCC.
Box 257, Folder 3	Poem, "The Window to Our Soul" by Slagle, Floyd, undated Notes: Old box Poems of the CCC.
Box 257, Folder 4	Poem, "Heart-Strings Vibrant" by Thomas, I.G., Veteran Camp Enrollee, 1938 Notes: Old box Poems of the CCC.
Box 257, Folder 5	STEPS, "A Collection of Poems" by Mauceri, Joe, 1978 Notes: Old box Poems of the CCC.
Box 257, Folder 6	"NACCCA in Poetry" by Thiel, Henry B., Volume I, II, III, and IV, 1985-1986, undated Notes: Old box Poems of the CCC.
Box 257, Folder 7	Poems, "Falling Leaves" by Williams, Clifford A., undated Notes: Old box Poems of the CCC.
Box 257, Folder 8	Poems of the CCC, 1941-1988  Notes: Old box Poems of the CCC.
Box 257, Folder 10	Correspondence and Poems, undated Notes: Old box Poems of the CCC.

# Subseries 3.8: Stationary, Music, Maps, 1934-2004, undated

Box 268, Folder 1	Sheet Music, "He's Doing It Now", 1935-1936 Notes: Old box Stationary, Music, Maps.
Box 268, Folder 2	Sheet Music, "When the Whipporwill Calls Sally", undated Notes: Old box Stationary, Music, Maps.

Box 268, Folder 3	CCC Stationary (Blank), undated Notes: Old box Stationary, Music, Maps.
Box 268, Folder 4	"The Ballad and Legend of Hungry Mother State Park", undated Notes: Old box Stationary, Music, Maps.
Box 268, Folder 5	Sheet Music, "Hooray for the CCC" and "Working for the CCC", undated Notes: Old box Stationary, Music, Maps.
Box 268, Folder 6	Assorted Songs, undated Notes: Old box Stationary, Music, Maps.
Box 268, Folder 7	Plat Drawing, Company 766, S-95, Camp Deer Lake, Minnesota, 1934-1935 Notes: Old box Stationary, Music, Maps.
Box 268, Folder 8	Department of Interior Drawing, Company 1203, Green Lakes State Park, Fayettesville, New York, 1936-1937 Notes: Old box Stationary, Music, Maps.
Box 268, Folder 9	Map Drawing, City of Troy, 1935-1937 Notes: Old box Stationary, Music, Maps.
Box 268, Folder 10	Town Maps of Copake and Ancram, Columbia County, New York, undated Notes: Old box Stationary, Music, Maps.
Box 268, Folder 11	Drawing, Camp Corely, Arkansas, undated Notes: Old box Stationary, Music, Maps.
Box 268, Folder 12	Blueprints, Prince William Park, Virginia, 1938 Notes: Old box Stationary, Music, Maps.
Box 268, Folder 13	Drawing, "Home Made Dump", undated Notes: Old box Stationary, Music, Maps.
Box 268, Folder 14	Blue Prints, Babler State Park, St. Louis, Missouri, 1939 Notes: Old box Stationary, Music, Maps.
Box 268, Folder 16	State Maps, undated Notes: Old box Stationary, Music, Maps.
Box 221, Folder 8	Assorted Posters, Sketch, and Painting, 1934-1935
Map-folder 55	Map of U.S. Showing Locations of CCC Camps, 1937
Map-folder 56	Blueprints for CCC Camp Buildings, 1935
Box 256, Folder 1	"U.S. Department of Interior: Grazing Service" CCC Handbook, 1939-1940

	Notes:	Number official Documents (OF-002).
Box 221, Folder 5	Assorted Pan	nphlets and Booklets, 1933, 1942, undated
	Treasury	
Box 221, Folder 4	"Happy Days	CCC Directory" (763), 1937
Box 221, Folder 1	"Federal Secu Corps" (O-OE	urity Agency Annual Report of the Director of the Civilian Conservation 0-28), 1942
Box 263, Folder 1	"Your CCC, A Incorporated, Notes:	Handbook For Enrollees" Happy Days Publishing Company undated Number Government and Educational Literature MN-002.
Box 263, Folder 2	"Enrollee Har Notes:	ndbook" Medford CCC District Oregon, 1937 Old box MN-002.
Box 263, Folder 3	State Departn Selecting Age Notes:	nent of Public Welfare, Maryland, "Handbook of Information for Local encies", 1940 Old Box MN-002.
Box 263, Folder 4	"A Handbook Education, 19 Notes:	for Educational Advisers," U.S. Department of the Interior, Office of 034 Old Box MN-002.
Box 263, Folder 5	"Auto Servicir Notes:	ng: Tire Servicing, Lubrication and Bolt Tightening", 1941 Old box MN-002.
Box 263, Folder 6	"Construction Notes:	Manual" Headquarters Fort Brady CCC District, 1940 Old box MN-002.
Box 263, Folder 7		ook "McCormick-Deering Tractractor Model TA-40" (2-M-8-3-32) Harvester Company, 1932 Old box MN-002.
Box 263, Folder 8	"The Use of E Notes:	Explosives in the Forest" Atlas Powder Company, 1933 Old box MN-002.
Box 263, Folder 9	"The CCC at Notes:	Work," Federal Security Agency CCC, 1941 Old box MN-002.
Box 263, Folder 10	"Artificial Res undated	piration Methods" Pamphlet, Division of Safety and Hygiene, Ohio,

	Notes: Old box MN-002.
Box 263, Folder 11	Reader's Digest "Handbook of First Aid", undated Notes: Old box MN-002.
Box 263, Folder 12	"The CCC and Wildlife" Bureau of Biological Survey, 1938 Notes: Old box MN-002.
Box 263, Folder 13	"Topsoil, It's Preservation," U.S. Department of Agriculture, Soil Conservation Service, Region 5, 1937 Notes: Old box MN-002.
Box 263, Folder 14	"Hands to Save the Soil," Prepared by CCC with the Soil Conservation Service, 1939 Notes: Old box MN-002.
Box 263, Folder 15	"The Civilian Conservation Corps and Public Recreation", 1941 Notes: Old box MN-002.
Box 263, Folder 16	"Woodmanship for the CCC," Forestry Division of the CCC, 1938-1939 Notes: Old box MN-002.
Box 263, Folder 17	"The Forestry Primer," Minnesota American Tree Association, 1926 Notes: Old box MN-002.
Box 263, Folder 18	"The Forestry Primer," American Tree Association, 1933 Notes: Old box MN-002.
Box 263, Folder 19	"Camp Stoves and Fireplaces," U.S. Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, 1937 Notes: Old box MN-002.
Box 263, Folder 20	"A Chance to Work in the Forests," Emergency Conservation Work, Bulletin 1, 1933 Notes: Old box MN-002.
Box 263, Folder 21	"The CCC: A Youth Program" and "Work Experience That Counts", undated Notes: Old box MN-002.
Box 263, Folder 22	"Keeping Fit," U.S. Public Health Service, 1924 Notes: Old box MN-002.
Box 263, Folder 24	"Think It Over," Regional Forester, Eastern National Forest Region, 1930 Notes: Old box MN-002.
Box 263, Folder 24	"Forests Protected by the CCC" and "Reforestation by the CCC" and "Forest Improvements", 1939  Notes: Old box MN-002.
Box 263, Folder 25	"Vocational Training and Employment of Youth", 1942

	Nisters Old Issue MNI 000
	Notes: Old box MN-002.
Box 264, Folder 1	6th Corps, Chicago, Illinois, Plans for the Acceptance of High School Work Done in CCC Camps in Wisconsin, undated Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 2	6th Corps, Chicago, Illinois, A Study of Teaching Outlines, 1935 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 3	6th Corps, Chicago, Illinois, The Relation of Camp Educational Programs of the CCC to the Public Schools, Prepared Under the Direction of Sandford Sellers, Jr., 1935-02 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 4	6th Corps, Chicago, Illinois, Headquarters, Form AG-1-35 Requisition for Books, Checklist for Use of District Educational Adviser, 1935 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 5	6th Corps, Washington D.C., Education in CCC Camps Prepared by Oxley, Howard W., Director, 1935-09, 1936-05 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 6	6th Corps, Northwestern University, Illinois, Suggestions to Set Up Research in Camps, 1935-05 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 7	6th Corps, Chicago, Illinois, Form CCC (AA)I 350, Counseling and Personal Guidance, 1935 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 8	6th Corps, Chicago, Illinois, Forms for Education, Company Record Card/Report of Discharge, Outline for Book Report, Analysis of District Advisor's Activities, 1935 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 9	6th Corps, Chicago, Illinois, Institute for Camp Educational Advisers, Report of Findings Committee, 1935-09 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 10	6th Corps, Chicago, Illinois, Summary of Conference on Promotion of Agricultural Education in CCC, 1936-03 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 11	6th Corps, Chicago, Illinois, Suggested Reading for Camp Educational Advisors and Program to Prepare Enrollee to Enter Some Occupation, 1936 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 12	6th Corps, Chicago, Illinois, Arrangements with Institutions of Higher Education, 1936 Notes: Old box ED-001.

Box 264, Folder 13	6th Corps, Chicago, Illinois, "The Contibution of the CCC to Character Development" by Beam, Russell A., 1936 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 14	6th Corps, Chicago, Illinois, Vocational Guidance, Job Placement, 1936 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 15	6th Corps, Chicago, Illinois, Revised Regulations by Mr. Rosenbeyer, 1937 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 16	6th Corps, Chicago, Illinois, Form CCC (9) 350, Instructions in Remedial Reading, 1937 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 17	6th Corps, Chicago, Illinois, Form CCC (9) 000.76, "Camp Newspapers", 1937 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 18	6th Corps, Chicago, Illinois, Bibliography on the CCC, 1937 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 19	6th Corps, Chicago, Illinois, Counseling for Adjustment and Rehabilitation by Beam, Russell A., 1937 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 20	6th Corps, College Camp, Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, "Conference for Educational Advisers", 1937-07 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 21	6th Corps, Lansing, Michigan, Report of Interviews and Conferences, 1937 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 22	6th Corps, Chicago, Illinois, "What the Enrollee Thinks! An Analysis of Enrollee Opinion" by Beam, Russell A. and Reinert, Wayne L., 1937 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 23	6th Corps, Chicago, Illinois, Abstract of a Speech Delivered at Michigan Education Association, Region 4, Grand Rapids, Michigan, 1937 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 24	6th Corps, Illinois, Motion Picture Library, 1938, 1937 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 25	6th Corps, Glenview, Illinois, Skokie Valley Lagoons State Park Methods of Enrollee Training, 1939 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 26	6th Corps, Chicago, Illinois, "Educational Opportunities in the CCC" by Beam, Russell A., 1940 Notes: Old box ED-001.

Box 264, Folder 27	6th Corps, Chicago, Illinois, "A Study of 170 Former Camp Educational Advisers", 1939  Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 28	6th Corps, Chicago, Illinois, "Guidance for Out of School Youth" by Beam, Russell A., 1940 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 29	6th Corps, Chicago, Illinois, CCC(9) 350, Curriculum Trend Study, 1940 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 30	6th Corps, Decatur, Illinois, Orientation of New Enrollees, 1940 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 31	7th Corps, Missouri/Kansas, Monthly Education Report, 1936 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 32	7th Corps, Missouri, Questionaire for Advisers of the CCC Camps in Missouri, 1936 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 33	Stock Record and Bill of Fare Documents (Blank), undated Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 34	Company 531, Camp F-132, Prichard, Idaho, List of Courses, undated Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 35	Company 222, Correspondence from Chester W. Brown to Raymond Gleason, 1937 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 36	Company 5724, Camp Ruby Lake FWS-3, Wells, Nevada, Glossary of Fire Terms, undated Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 37	First Aid Examination, undated Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 38	Company 1732, Correspondence and CCC Enrollee Questionaire, 1937, undated Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 39	2nd Corps, Letter to Sidney W. Moxham from William F. O'Connor and Special Orders, 1937-1938  Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 40	4th Corps, Company 5449, F-191, "Safety Bulletin", 1938 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 41	5th Corps, Camp Educational Catalog, Camp McClosky, Marion, North Carolina, 1936

	Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 42	6th Corps, Special Order Letters, CCC Circular Letter, and Miscellaneous Documents, 1937-1941 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 43	7th Corps, Correspondence, Special Orders Letters, and Miscellaneous, 1934-1941 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 44	Idaho State Forestry Lessons of James Brooks (IDF-Lessons), 1936, undated Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 45	9th Corps, Miscellaneous Papers, 1935, 1940, undated Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 46	9th Corps, Fort Lewis District, Washington, District Educational Adviser, 1937-1938 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 47	9th Corps, Diploma for Lester Carter, Earned in the CCC, 1936 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 48	9th Corps, Educational Certificates, 1938-1940 Notes: Old box ED-001.
	Russell B. Bankus Certificate, Sept. 15, 1939  1 Item (Ink on paper.)  Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)  Language: English.  Notes: AC0930-0000057.tif (AC Scan No.)  Box No. ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 49	Photographs of a List of Candidates for Common School Diploma, 1936-1941 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 264, Folder 50	Assorted Papers, 1935-1941 Notes: Old box ED-001.
Box 265, Folder 1	"Practical Mathematics" Volume 2, Issue 8, by Wiener, Norbert, 1943 Notes: Old box ED-002.
Box 265, Folder 2	"Practical Mathematics" Volume 2, Issue 9, by Menger, Karl, 1943 Notes: Old box ED-002.
Box 265, Folder 3	"Practical Mathematics" Volume 2, Issue 10, by Sollenberger, Norman J., 1943 Notes: Old box ED-002.
Box 265, Folder 4	"Practical Mathematics" Volume 2, Issue 11, by Hynes, Walter A., 1943 Notes: Old box ED-002.

Box 265, Folder 5	"Practical Mathematics" Volume 2, Issue 12, by Heffner, Ralph A., 1943 Notes: Old box ED-002.
Box 265, Folder 6	"Practical Mathematics" Volume 2, Issue 13, by William, Michael W., 1943 Notes: Old box ED-002.
Box 265, Folder 7	"Practical Mathematics" Volume 2, Issue 14, by Curtiss, David Raymond, 1943 Notes: Old box ED-002.
	Practical Mathematics, Issue No. 14  1 Item (Ink on paper.) Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.) Language: English. Notes: AC0930-0000059.tif (AC Scan No.) Box No. 2.
Box 265, Folder 8	"Practical Mathematics" Volume 3, Issue 15, by Fischer, Carl H., 1943 Notes: Old box ED-002.
Box 265, Folder 9	"Practical Mathematics" Volume 3, Issue 16, by Nelson, Oscar S., 1944 Notes: Old box ED-002.
Box 265, Folder 10	"Practical Mathematics" Volume 3, Issue 17, by Ewark, Park J., 1944 Notes: Old box ED-002.
Box 265, Folder 11	"Practical Mathematics" Volume 3, Issue 18, by Kimball, Reginald Stevens, 1944 Notes: Old box ED-002.
Box 265, Folder 12	"Schuessler's Biochemical Remedies", undated Notes: Old box ED-002.
Box 262, Folder 4; Box 262, Folder 12	"Federal Security Agency Final Report of the Director of the Civilian Conservation Corps" by McEntee, James J., 1942 Notes: Old box Reports and Literature.
Box 262, Folder 5	"Federal Security Agency Annual Report of the Director of the Civilian Conservation Corps" by McEntee, James J., 1942 Notes: Old box Reports and Literature.
Box 262, Folder 6	Executive Order, undated Notes: Old box Reports and Literature.
Box 262, Folder 3	Library of Congress Reference Service, CCC History, 1932-1937  Notes: Old box Reports and Literature.
Box 262, Folder 11	"The Army Almanac" and "Civilian Agencies: Federal Records of World War II" on the CCC, 1975, 1950  Notes: Old box Reports and Literature.

Box 262, Folder 2	The She-She Camps, Experiment of Women's Camp, 1987 Notes: Old box Reports and Literature.
Box 262, Folder 9	Congressional Act S.598 Launching the New Deal, 1933-03 Notes: Old box Reports and Literature.
Box 262, Folder 13	U.S. Statutes of Laws, 1942, Volume 56, Part I, Public Laws, 1943 Notes: Old box Reports and Literature.
Box 262, Folder 7	1937 Reports from Agencies, "Participation in Emergency Conservation", 1937 Notes: Old box Reports and Literature.
Box 262, Folder 14	Untitled CCC Report, undated Notes: Old box Reports and Literature.
Box 262, Folder 1	F.D.R. Article and "Centennial of the Birth of Franklin D. Roosevelt" by Long, Richard A., 1981, undated Notes: Old box Reports and Literature.
Box 268, Folder 17	8th Corps, "Specifications for Built-In-Place Buildings at Civilian Conservation Corps Camps", 1935 Notes: Old box Stationary, Music and Maps.
Box 273, Folder 6	CCC Handbook and Regulations, 1938, undated
Box 273, Folder 7	Kellogg Menu and Recipe Suggestions for the Civilian Conservation Corps, undated
Box 274, Folder 2	Dissertation, "A Historical Case Study of the Educational Program of the Civilian Conservation Corp" by Ralston, Charles Frederick (CCC), 2000
Box 275, Folder 2	Dissertation, "The Civilian Conservation Corps: Effectiveness of the Camps" by Sherraden, Michael Wayne (CCC), 1979
Box 221, Folder 3	CCC Camps During WW II, undated
Box 295, Folder 1	"The Civilian Conservation Corps and Me" by Pribble, Wayne I., Company 545, San Juan Capistrano, California, 1999 Notes: Old box CCC EXP1.
Box 295, Folder 2	"Climbing the Mountain, Volume 3, I Was a Roosevelt Tree Soldier" by Cherry, Edmond B., Jr., 1988 Notes: Old Box CCC EXP1.
Box 295, Folder 3	"Life in the Civilian Conservation Corps" by Marr, Emmet E., Company 2732-NE and 798-NE, 1992 Notes: Old Box CCC EXP1.
Box 295, Folder 5	"CCC Big Bay" by Simonds, John O. (3627-P110), 2003

	Notes: Old box CCC EXP1.
Box 295, Folder 8	"Twenty Seven Months in the Civilian Conservation Corps" by Youwer, Arthur T. (1935-1937), 1994 Notes: Old box CCC EXP1.
Box 295, Folder 9	Biography of CCC Service by Homer Cozby, Company 838, NP-9, Wilcox, Arizona, 1990 Notes: Old box CCC EXP1.
Box 295, Folder 10	"Reminiscing" by Weich, Robert "Bob" H., Company 2904, Tiller, Oregon, 1993 Notes: Old box CCC EXP1.
Box 295, Folder 11	"The Echo Trail" by Sweeney, Tom, Company 711, Ely, Minnesota, 1988 Notes: Old box CCC EXP1.
Box 295, Folder 12	Bernard R. Cruice, Company 2610, SCS-26, Viroqua, Wisconsin, undated Notes: Old box CCC EXP1.
Box 296, Folder 1	"Civilian Conservation Corps: As I Remeber It" by Wells, Wayman W., undated Notes: Old box CCC EXP2.
Box 296, Folder 2	"The Way It Was" by Luccala, Thomas J., Company 530, Marble Creek, Idaho, undated Notes: Old box CCC EXP2.
Box 296, Folder 3	"Experiences I Recall" by Newcomb, John, Company 530, Camp Wawona, Yosemite National Park (1943), undated Notes: Old box CCC EXP2.
Box 297, Folder 1	"CCC Boys Remembered" by Howell, Glenn (EA-45), 1976 Notes: Old box CCC EXP3.
Box 297, Folder 3	CCC Stories by Rosen, Edward, undated Notes: Old box CCC EXP3.
Box 297, Folder 4	"The Forgotten Man: The Real Story of the CCC" by Barfield, Harry, 1940 Notes: Old box CCC EXP3.
Box 297, Folder 5	"Letters from a Peevie" by Pike, Leslie Francis, 1933 Notes: Old box CCC EXP3.
Box 297, Folder 8	"Life in the CCC" by Peterson, Rex W., undated Notes: Old box CCC EXP3.
Box 297, Folder 15	Fictional Letters and an Article by Gordon, John B., 1993 Notes: Old box CCC EXP3.

Box 297, Folder 19	"The Way We Remember It" by Brunson, Lawrence James, Company 1950, SCS-10, Upland, California, 1991 Notes: Old box CCC EXP3.
Box 297, Folder 21	"The CCC Captain's Brat" by Trindal, Wesley S., 2004 Notes: Old box CCC EXP3.
Box 297, Folder 22	Stories of Days in the CCC, 1986-1996 Notes: Old box CCC EXP3.
Box 297, Folder 24	"C.C.C." by Little, Orval and Correspondence, 1989, undated Notes: Old box CCC EXP3.
Box 297, Folder 25	"The Civilian Conservation Corps" by Showen, William F., Company 3699, 1991 Notes: Old box CCC EXP3.
Box 307, Folder 4	"The Importance of the Civilian Conservation Corps to the Soil Conservation Service" by Helms, Douglas, 1983-1984 Notes: Old box MISC 1.
Box 307, Folder 16	"The Civilian Conservation Corps: One Man's Journey" by Forbes, Ryan, undated Notes: Old box MISC 1.
Box 307, Folder 21	"New Deal Agencies and Black America" by Kirby, John, 1984 Notes: Old MISC Box 1.
Box 316, Folder 1	Cartoons, Marine Corps Newspaper, Photographs, undated

Return to Table of Contents

### Series 4: C.E. Ward, 3rd Corps, 1933-1941, undated

Scope and Series 4 consists of the papers of Dr. C.E. Ward who was associated with the 3rd Corps as their

Contents: Educational Director.

Box 247, Folder 1 3rd Corps, "Reports on Special Educational Projects" Chapter III, Industrial Training

District 2 by Perry, Michael A., undated Notes: Old box CEW-001.

Box 247, Folder 2 3rd Corps, "Report on Special Educational Projects" Chapter IV, Community

Cooperation Projects, District 3, Maryland, by Zulick, James E., undated

Notes: Old box CEW-001.

Box 247, Folder 3 3rd Corps, Dr. Carlos E. Ward, Assistant Educational Adviser, Photo and Paperwork

signed by Robert Fechner, 1933-1937 Notes: Old box CEW-001.

Box 247, Folder 4 3rd Corps, "CCC Officers School," Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, Documents and

Photographs, 1941

Notes: Old box CEW-001.

Box 247, Folder 5 3rd Corps, "Report on Special Educational Projects" Index, Preface and Objectives,

1937

Notes: Old box CEW-001.

Box 247, Folder 6 3rd Corps, "Report on Special Educational Projects" Chapter II, Vocational

Retraining, Sections 1, 2, and 3,, undated

Notes: Old box CEW-001.

Box 247, Folder 7 3rd Corps, "Report on Special Educational Projects" Chapter II, Vocational Training,

Section 4, 1937, undated

Notes: Old box CEW-001.

Training in the Lebanon CCC Business School

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-000056.tif (AC Scan No.)

Box No. 1.

Box 247, Folder 8 3rd Corps, "Report on Special Educational Projects" Chapter V, District 4, Virginia,

1937, undated

Box 247, Folder 9 3rd Corps, Black Educators Meeting, Photograph, undated

Notes: Old box CEW-001.

Box 247, Folder 10 3rd Corps, Educational Advisers, Photograph, undated

Notes: Old box CEW-001.

Box 247, Folder 11	"Your CCC" by Ward, Carlos E., 1941 Notes: Old box CEW-001.
Box 247, Folder 12	"The School in the Camps" by Hill, Frank Ernest, 1935 Notes: Old box CEW-001.
Box 248, Folder 1	General Administative Documents (Correspondence, Memos, Reports, Notes, Minutes, Policies), 1935-1942 Notes: Old box CEW-002.
Box 248, Folder 2	General Administative Documents (Correspondence, Memos, Reports, Notes, Minutes, Policies), undated Notes: Old box CEW-002.
Box 248, Folder 3	3rd Corps, Correspondence from C.E. Ward, Assistant Educational Adviser, 1935-1940 Notes: Old box CEW-002.
Box 248, Folder 4	Company 301, 304, 308, 324, 333, 338, and 341, Correspondence, 1936-1940 Notes: Old box CEW-002.
Box 248, Folder 5	Company 349, 351, 352, 355, and 357, Correspondence and Agricultural Educational Program Reports, 1936-1937  Notes: Old box CEW-002.
Box 248, Folder 6	Company 358, 367, 1252, 1301, 1369, 1370, and 1372, Correspondence and Agricultural Educational Program Reports, 1935-1937  Notes: Old box CEW-002.
Box 248, Folder 7	Company 1376, 1383, 1387, 1388, 1390, 1394, 2303, 2323, 2327, 2328, 2330, and 2340, Correspondence and Daily Activity Log, 1935-1940  Notes: Old box CEW-002.
Box 248, Folder 8	Company 2344, P-53-VA, 2345, 2356, 2336,2380,2382, and 2384, Correspondence and Agricultural Educational Program Reports, 1936-1939  Notes: Old box CEW-002.
Box 248, Folder 9	Company 2386, 2388, 2389, 3305, 3308, 3312, and 3314, Correspondence, Activity Log, Agricultural Educational Program Report, 1935-1940 Notes: Old box CEW-002.
Box 248, Folder 10	Company 3316, 3318, 3320, 3338, 5436, 5438, 5440, 5441, 5442, 5453, 5445, 5448, 5457, and 5484, Correspondence, 1937-1939  Notes: Old box CEW-002.
Box 248, Folder 11	Human Interest Notes from Camps, 1936 Notes: Old box CEW-002.
Box 248, Folder 12	3rd Corps, Companies by Districts, 1937-1939

	Notes: Old box CEW-002.
Box 248, Folder 13	Camp Educational Adviser, Correspondence, 1936-1937 Notes: Old box CEW-002.
Box 248, Folder 14	Camp Roosevelt, Correspondence and Education Related Documents, 1937-1940 Notes: Old box CEW-002.
Box 248, Folder 15	Assorted Correspondence, 1937 Notes: Old box CEW-002.
Box 248, Folder 16	3rd Corps, Selective Placement Policy, Purpose and Directives, 1936, 1939, undated Notes: Old box CEW-002.
Box 248, Folder 17	"How To" Papers for Enrollees, Special Reports, 1940, undated Notes: Old box CEW-002.
Box 249, Folder 1	Bibliographies and Correspondence, 1938, 1936, undated Notes: Old box CEW-003.
Box 249, Folder 2-7	Memoranda, 1939, 1938, 1937, 1936, 1940, 1941 Notes: Old box CEW-003.
Box 249, Folder 8	Instruction Manuals and Guides Regarding Education, 1932-1939 Notes: Old box CEW-003.
	Baseball team, Company 1199, Douglas, MA  1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)  Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)  Language: English.  Notes: AC0930-0000063.tif (AC Scan No.)
Box 249, Folder 9	3rd Corps, Training Material, 1936-1939, undated Notes: Old box CEW-003.
Box 249, Folder 10	Agriculture, Reports and Correspondence, 1936-1939 Notes: Old box CEW-003.
Box 249, Folder 11	3rd Corps, "Instructional Aids to Camp Educational Advisers" from Thomas Gordon Bennett, 1934-1941 Notes: Old box CEW-003.
Box 249, Folder 12	Illiteracy- Available Reading Materials, undated
Box 249, Folder 13	"CCC Guidance" Department of the Interior, Office of Education, undated Notes: Old box CEW-003.
Box 249, Folder 14	Radio Discussion, "Shall We Have Military Training in the CCC", 1939-12

	Notes: Old box CEW-003.
Box 249, Folder 15	Stage Plays Available for CCC Camps, "Why He Got the Job" by Ward, C.E., 1937 Notes: Old box CEW-003.
Box 249, Folder 16	3rd Corps, Report on Special Projects, March 1937, 1937-03 Notes: Old box CEW-003.
Box 249, Folder 17	3rd Corps, "Education in Negro CCC Camps", 1936 Notes: Old box CEW-003.
Box 249, Folder 18	3rd Corps, "Vocational Retrainings Schools," District 1, Eastern Pennsylvania, 1937 Notes: Old box CEW-003.
Box 249, Folder 19	Agriculture, Papers and Reports, 1936, undated Notes: Old box CEW-003.
Box 249, Folder 20	"Mental Hygiene and Personal Adjustment", undated Notes: Old box CEW-003.
Box 249, Folder 21	"The Adviser," The Demonstration Conference, 1939-05 Notes: Old box CEW-003.
Box 250, Folder 1	Assorted Documents and Pamphlets, 1936-1941 Notes: Old box CEW-004.
Box 250, Folder 2	Assorted Correspondence, 1937-1941 Notes: Old box CEW-004.
Box 250, Folder 3	Assorted Plans, 1936-1941 Notes: Old box CEW-004.
Box 250, Folder 4	Educational Activities Documents, 1936-1940, undated Notes: Old box CEW-004.
Box 250, Folder 5	Camp Educational Adviser, Correspondence, 1940, undated Notes: Old box CEW-004.
Box 250, Folder 6-11	Assorted Correspondence, 1937, 1938, 1936, 1940, 1941, 1935, 1939 Notes: Old box CEW-004.
Box 250, Folder 12	Draft of Regulations, 3rd District, 1935 Notes: Old box CEW-004.
Box 250, Folder 13	3rd Corps, Notes and Regulations by James, Shiel, 1935 Notes: Old box CEW-004.
Box 250, Folder 14	3rd Corps, Assorted Correspondence, 1936, undated

	Notes: Old box CEW-004.
Box 250, Folder 15	3rd Corps, Assorted Memoranda, Correspondence, and Reports, 1936, 1938, undated Notes: Old box CEW-004.
Box 250, Folder 16	3rd Corps, Educational Adviser Correspondence, 1936-1940 Notes: Old box CEW-004.
Box 250, Folder 17	3rd Corps, Special Reports, 1939, undated Notes: Old box CEW-004.
Box 250, Folder 18	3rd Corps, Agriculture Reports, Correspondence, and Miscellaneous Papers, 1937-1940 Notes: Old box CEW-004.
Box 250, Folder 19	3rd Corps, Assorted Papers, Documents, and Correspondence, 1936-1940 Notes: Old box CEW-004.
Box 251, Folder 1	3rd Corps, AG-324.5, The Adjutant General's Office Correspondence, 1933-1940 Notes: Old box CEW-005.
Box 251, Folder 2	3rd Corps, 350.09-CCC, Educational Activities Correspondence, 1939-1941 Notes: Old box CEW-005.
Box 251, Folder 3	3rd Corps, 353-CCC, Training Program Correspondence, 1941 Notes: Old box CEW-005.
Box 251, Folder 4	3rd Corps, 1936 "Monthly Report of Corps Area Advisers", 1935-1936, undated Notes: Old box CEW-005.
Box 251, Folder 5-9	3rd Corps, "Monthly Educational Reports-By District", 1938, 1939, 1940, 1937 Notes: Old box CEW-005.
Box 251, Folder 9	3rd Corps, 354-CCC Educational Activities and 354-CCC Projects, Correspondence, 1934-1939  Notes: Old box CEW-005.
Box 251, Folder 10	3rd Corps, Surveys, 1936-1937, undated Notes: Old box CEW-005.
Box 251, Folder 11	3rd Corps, Dr. Thomas G. Bennett Correspondence, 1940 Notes: Old box CEW-005.
Box 251, Folder 12	3rd Corps, CCC Forms, 1935-1939, undated Notes: Old box CEW-005.
Box 251, Folder 13	Standard Government Forms, undated Notes: Old box CEW-005.

Box 251, Folder 14	3rd Corps, SUP-CCC Regulations Correspondence, 1938 Notes: Old box CEW-005.
Box 251, Folder 15	3rd Corps, Papers of Lieutenant Colonel Sidney V. Bingham, CCC Officer, 1940-1941 Notes: Old box CEW-005.
Box 251, Folder 16	"Administrative Directive Educational Activities Third Corps Area", 1940-1941 Notes: Old box CEW-005.
Box 251, Folder 17	Case Study, 1939 Notes: Old box CEW-005.
Box 251, Folder 18	Vendor Correspondence, 1939-1941 Notes: Old box CEW-005.
Box 251, Folder 19	3rd Corps, "Selective Placement for Enrollees" by Bennett, Thomas Gordon, 1940 Notes: Old box CEW-005.
Box 251, Folder 20	3rd Corps, Education Adviser, "Purpose of the Educational Program" by Bennett, Thomas Gordon, PhD, undated Notes: Old box CEW-005.
Box 252, Folder 1	3rd Corps, Maryland, Baltimore, "Training Conference of Camp Educational Advisers", 1935-05 Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 2	3rd Corps, Maryland, Radio Program, A Playlet "He Got the Job", 1935-07 Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 3	3rd Corps, Maryland, College Park, Summer Training Conferences, 1935 Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 4	3rd Corps, Maryland, College Park, Notes Made by Dr. Ward on Camp Educational Advisers, 1935-07 Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 5	3rd Corps, Notes on First Annual Training Conference at Hampton Institute, 1935-08 Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 6	"Variety Nights" Program, 1935 Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 7	3rd Corps, Summer Training Conference Seminar for Camp Educational Advisers, 1936 Notes: Old box CEW-006.

Box 252, Folder 8	3rd Corps, Maryland, Annual Conference for CCC Camp Educational Advisers, undated Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 9	3rd Corps, Notes Taken from Conference at V.P.I., 1935 Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 10	3rd Corps, C.E. Ward Correspondence and CCC Educational Advisers Training Conference Material, 1936-05 Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 11	3rd Corps, C.E. Ward Correspondence and CCC Educational Advisers Training Conference Material, 1936 Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 12	3rd Corps, 2nd Annual Training Conference, 1936 Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 13	3rd Corps, 2nd Annual Training Conference Program at Hampton Institute, 1936 Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 14	3rd Corps, Agenda for Conference and Other Conference Material, 1936 Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 15	3rd Corps, Training Conference Program, 1937 Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 16	3rd Corps, Follow Up of Corps Area Education Conference and Educational Demonstations, 1938  Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 17	3rd Corps, Suggested List of Problems for Discussion at Conference of Corps Area Education Advisers, 1939 Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 18	3rd Corps, Research Program, CCC Education for 6th Annual Educational Conference, 1939 Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 19	3rd Corps, Notes on District Educational Advisers' Conference, 1939 Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 20	3rd Corps, Conference Program Schedule, 1939 Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 21	3rd Corps, Memo to Corps Area Educational Advisers, 1939 Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 22	3rd Corps, Corps Area CCC Educational Conference, 1939

	Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 23	3rd Corps, Research Program, CCC Education for 6th Annual Educational Conference for Camp Educational Advisers Third Corps Area, 1939  Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 24	3rd Corps, District Educational Advisers' Conference, 1939 Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 25	3rd Corps, 6th Annual CCC Educational Conference, 1940 Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 26	3rd Corps, Conference on National Defense Training, Virginia, 1940 Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 252, Folder 27	Photograph of CCC Educational Exhibit, 1937 Notes: Old box CEW-006.
Box 253, Folder 1	"The Adviser" Volume VI by Bennett, Thomas Gordon, 1941 Notes: Old box CEW-007.
Box 253, Folder 2	"The Adviser" Volume V by Bennett, Thomas Gordon, 1940 Notes: Old box CEW-007.
Box 253, Folder 3	"The Adviser" Volume V by Bennett, Thomas Gordon, 1939 Notes: Old box CEW-007.
Box 253, Folder 4	"The Adviser" Volume IV by Bennett, Thomas Gordon, 1939 Notes: Old box CEW-007.
Box 253, Folder 5	"The Adviser" Volume IV by Bennett, Thomas Gordon, 1938 Notes: Old box CEW-007.
Box 253, Folder 6	"The Adviser" Volume III by Bennett, Thomas Gordon, 1938 Notes: Old box CEW-007.
Box 254, Folder 1	"The Adviser," Dr. C. E. Ward's Personal File, 1936 Notes: Old box CEW-008.
Box 254, Folder 2	"The Adviser" Volume III by Bennett, Thomas Gordon, 1937 Notes: Old box CEW-008.
Box 254, Folder 3	"The Adviser" Volume III-S by Bennett, Thomas Gordon, 1937 Notes: Old box CEW-008.
Box 254, Folder 4	"The Adviser" Volume II by Bennett, Thomas Gordon, 1937 Notes: Old box CEW-008.
Box 254, Folder 5	"The Adviser" Volume II by Bennett, Thomas Gordon, 1936

	Notes:	Old box CEW-008.
Box 254, Folder 6	"Special Educ Notes:	tional Projects, Civilian Conservation Corps Third Corps Area", 1937 Old box CEW-008.
Box 308, Folder 1	3rd Corps, Ca Notes:	mp Newspaper, "The Adviser", 1935 Old box designated Number C.E. Ward 3rd Corps.
Box 308, Folder 2	Dr. Ward's Pe Notes:	rsonal File, "The Adviser", 1935 Old box designated Number C.E. Ward 3rd Corps.
Box 308, Folder 3	CCC Directory Maryland", 19 Notes:	y, "Headquarters Third Corps Area United States Army Baltimore, 36 Old box designated Number C.E. Ward 3rd Corps.

Return to Table of Contents

### Series 5: Photographs, 1929-2008, undated

Scope and Contents:

Series 5 consists of photographs, personal, official, panoramic, and amateur. This series is arranged into three subseries. Subseries 5.1 consists of panoramic photographs, arranged alphabetically by state. Subseries 5.2 consists of photographic albums arranged alphabetically by state. Subseries 5.3 consists of photographic negatives arranged by organization.

#### Subseries 5.1: Panoramic Photographs, 1933-1942, undated

Language: English.

#### Subseries 5.1.1: Arizona

Box 1, Folder 1	Company 340, DG-46-A Round Valley, Kingman, Arizona, 1939
Box 1, Folder 1	Company 3318, SP-1-A Randolph Park, Tucson, 1939

#### Subseries 5.1.2: Alabama

Box 224, Folder 25	Company 5432, TVA-10, Scottsboro, Alabama, 1937 Notes: Old Box LCP-01.
Box 224, Folder 22	Company 4488, SCS-13, Ashland, Alabama, 1937 Notes: Old Box LCP-01.
Box 224, Folder 13	Company 3477, F-6, Heflin, Alabama, 1937 Notes: Old Box LCP-01.
Box 223, Folder 13	Company 472, SP-5, Fort Payne, Alabama, 1937 Notes: Old Box LCP-01.

#### Subseries 5.1.3: Arkansas

Map-folder 36	Company 754, unknown, West Fork, 1934
Map-folder 1	Company 768, F-13 Buck Knob, Oden, undated
Box 1, Folder 2	Company 1701, Ft. Douglas, 1933
Map-folder 36	Company 1703, McNeill, Warren, 1933
Map-folder 1	Company 1707, Waldron, 1941
Map-folder 36	Company 1729, Crowley, Paragould, 1934
Map-folder 1	Company 1731, Buck Knob, Oden, 933

Map-folder 1	Company 1732, Shady 2 (group with buildings), Mena, 1933
Map-folder 1	Company 1732, Shady 2 (group with tents), Mena, 1933
Box 1, Folder 2	Company 1738, Sand Gap, 1933
Map-folder 36	Company 1738, Sand Gap, 1934
Map-folder 36	Company 1750, unknown, Hamburg, 1935
Map-folder 1	Company 1780, Veterans, Mt. Nebo, 1933
Box 227, Folder 15	Company 1732, F-17, Mena, Arkansas, 1934 Notes: Old Box LCP-05.
Box 226, Folder 3	Company 1730, Thornburg, Arkansas, 1933 Notes: Old Box LCP-03.
Box 330, Folder 9	Company 1733, Calico Rock, Arkansas, 1933-11 Notes: Old Box LCP-06.
Box 330, Folder 10	Company 1732, Mena, Arkansas, 1934-01 Notes: Old Box LCP-06.

### Subseries 5.1.4: California

Map-folder 2	Company 558, F-122 Pine Canyon, Santa Maria, 1933
Box 1, Folder 3	Company 744, Pinnacles, 1939
Box 3	Company 744, F-50 Pack Saddle, Avery Lorko(?), sink-matted, 1933
Box 1, Folder 3	Company 908, F-156 Lytle Creek, San Bernardino, 1933
Map-folder 37	Company 908, F-156 Lytle Creek, San Bernardino, 1933
Map-folder 2	Company 912, Trabaco, El Toro, 1933
Box 1, Folder 3	Company 999, F-208 Grass Valley, (group photo), undated
Box 1, Folder 3	Company 999, F-208 Grass Valley, (camp view), 1939
Box 1, Folder 3	Company 1340, F-98 Lone Pine, 1933
Box 1, Folder 3	Company 1554, F-47 Green Butney, Butney, 1934

Box 1, Folder 3	Company 2321, SP-4 Cuyamaca, Descans, undated
Map-folder 50	Company 3746, SP-11 Russion Gulch, Mendocino County, 1936
Box 1, Folder 3	Company 5445, F-191 Elk Creek, (group photo), 1938
Box 1, Folder 3	Company 5445, F-191 Elk Creek, (camp view), 1938
Box 1, Folder 3	Company 5486, BF-3 Tule Lake, (group photo), 1938
Box 1, Folder 3	Company 5486, BF-3 Tule Lake, (camp view), 1938
Box 1, Folder 3	Company 5486, BF-3 Tule Lake, (camp view), 1938
Box 1, Folder 3	Company unknown, Live Oak, Mt. Diablo State Park, 1934-1940
Box 1, Folder 17	Company 739, unknown, Almaden, undated
Box 228, Folder 28	Company 5491, NP-25, Pinnacles, California, 1941 Notes: Old box LCP-04.
Box 227, Folder 22-23	Company 3561, F-355, El Camino, California, 1938 Notes: Old box LCP-05.
Box 227, Folder 19-21	Company 3561, F-355, El Camino, California, 1938 Notes: Old box LCP-05.
Box 226, Folder 24	Company 2712, SP-33, Berkeley, California, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 226, Folder 23	Company 2712, SP-33, Berkeley, California, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 225, Folder 25	Company 1940, F-138, Castile, California, 1935 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 225, Folder 8	Company 986, F-112, Ojai, California, 1933 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 225, Folder 7	Company 1229, BR-84, Redding, California, 1938 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 330, Folder 2	Company 986, Filmore, California, 1935 Notes: Old box LCP-06.

## Subseries 5.1.5: Colorado

Box 1, Folder 4	Company 803, F-24-C, Buena Vista, (group photo), undated
Box 1, Folder 4	Company 803, F-24-C, Buena Vista, (camp view), undated
Map-folder 3	Company 1819, 733C, Monitow Springs, 1935
Map-folder 3	Company 1847, Palmer Park, Colorado Springs, 1935
Map-folder 38	Company 2120, Grand Valley, Palisade, undated
Box 1, Folder 4	Company 2120, BR-59-C Mesa, Palisade, 1939
Box 1, Folder 4	Company 2138, NP-1-C, Estes Park, 1939
Box 1, Folder 4	Company 3844, G-11-C, Redvale, 1940
Box 228, Folder 15	Company 2120, BR-59, Palisade, Colorado, 1939 Notes: Old box LCP-04.
Box 228, Folder 11	Company 861, NP-5, Mesa Verde, Colorado, 1939 Notes: Old box LCP-04.
Box 228, Folder 12	Company 861, NP-5, Mesa Verde, Colorado, 1940 Notes: Old box LCP-04.
Box 225, Folder 21	Company 3844, DG-11, Redvale, Colorado, 1939 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 225, Folder 11	Company 826, SP-10, Glenwood, Colorado, 1938 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 316, Folder 5	Company 2124, F-60-C, Monument, Colorado and Company 3742, Fort Leavenworth, Kansas, 1939, 1935
Box 330, Folder 1	Company 1848, Morrison, Colorado, undated Notes: Old box LCP-06.

#### Subseries 5.1.6: Connecticut

Map-folder 4	Company 179, unknown, Norwich, 1934
Map-folder 4	Company 179, unknown, Voluntown, 1939
Map-folder 39	Company 179, unknown, Voluntown, 1938

Map-folder 4 Company 182, Housatonic Meadows State Park, West Cornwall, 1939

#### Subseries 5.1.7: Delaware

Box 228, Folder 20 Company 3220, D-2, Georgetown, Delaware, 1938

Notes: Old box LCP-04.

### Subseries 5.1.8: Georgia

Box 1, Folder 5	Company 431, Neel Gap, Blairsville, (group photo), 1934
Box 1, Folder 5	Company 431, Neel Gap, Blairsville, (camp view), 1934
Box 1, Folder 5	Company 3442, GA SP-11, Rutledge, 1937
Box 229, Folder 13	Photograph, Radio School Quarters, Headquarters District B CCC, Fort McPherson, Georgia, undated Notes: Old box LCP-07.
Box 228, Folder 21	Company 3439, SCS-6, Sparta, Georgia, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-04.
Box 224, Folder 26	District HQ, F-15, Fort McPherson, Georgia, 1938 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 224, Folder 7	Company 3431, F-13, Higdons Store, Georgia, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 224, Folder 6	Company 3428, F-9, Lakemont, Georgia, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 223, Folder 20	Company 1443, F-15, Hiawassee, Georgia, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 223, Folder 6	Company 431, SP-2, Blairsville, Georgia, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 223, Folder 1	Company 485, SCS-13, Cartersville, Georgia, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 330, Folder 22-23	Company 452, Woodbine, Georgia, 1936-04 Notes: Old box LCP-06.

### Subseries 5.1.9: Idaho

Map-folder 6	Company 550, F-404 Pass Creek, Mackey, 1940
Map-folder 5	Company 594, F-142, Priest River, 1934
Map-folder 5	Company 598, BR-27 Minidoka, Rupert, 1939
Box 1, Folder 6	Company 1230, F-186 West Emerald Creek, Fernwood, undated
Box 1, Folder 6	Company 1503, SCS-1, Moscow, 1940
Box 1, Folder 6	Company 1698, Peone SCS-2, Worley, 1936
Map-folder 5	Company 2527, F-81 West Springs, Ketchum, 1939
Box 1, Folder 6	Company 3279, BR-73 Meridian, 1939
Box 229, Folder 1	Company 531, F-132, Prichard, Idaho, 1935 Notes: Old box LCP-07.
Box 228, Folder 26	Company 4604, G-172, Riddle, Idaho, 1940 Notes: Old box LCP-04.
Box 227, Folder 25	Company 5702, F-123, Pierce, Idaho, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-05.
Box 226, Folder 32	Company 5722, F-44, Crouch, Idaho, 1941 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 226, Folder 9	Company 1273, S-213, Elk River, Idaho, 1940 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 226, Folder 6	Company 1286, F-189, Fernwood, Idaho, 1935 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 225, Folder 19	Company 1503, SCS-1, Moscow, Idaho, 1940 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 330, Folder 21	Company 538, Rupert, Idaho, 1939-05 Notes: Old box LCP-06.

#### Subseries 5.1.10: Illinois

Box 1, Folder 7	Company 612, SP-1 Chicago-Lemont, Willow Springs, undated
Map-folder 6	Company 613, Marseilles, 1934

Map-folder 6	Company 625, PE-71 Mill Creek, Anna, undated
Box 1, Folder 7	Company 630, SP-3 Brandon-Morris, Joliet, undated
Map-folder 6	Company 634, SP-13(Illinois) Skokie Valley, Glenview, 1935
Map-folder 6	Company 694, Shelbyville, unknown, 1940
Map-folder 6	Company 694, Shelbyville, unknown, 1940
Box 1, Folder 7	Company 694, SCS-42, Shelbyville, 1940
Map-folder 6	Company 696, SP-11 Giant City, Makanda, undated
Box 1, Folder 7	Company 1122, Giant City Park, Makanda, (barbecue), 1935
Box 1, Folder 7	Company 1621, SCS-25, Greenville, 1940
Map-folder 6	Company 1625, unknown, Duquoin, (attached to board), 1933
Map-folder 6	Company 1625, unknown, Duquoin, 1933
Map-folder 6	Company 1625, PE-66(III.), Murphysboro, (attached to board), undated
Box 1, Folder 7	Company 1625, SCS-20, Murphysboro, undated
Box 1, Folder 7	Company 1638, New Salem, unknown, 1939
Map-folder 6	Company 1660, Pittsfield, undated
Map-folder 6	Company 1662, Leroy, unknown, 1938
Map-folder 52	Company 1662, Leroy, unknown, 1938
Map-folder 6	Company 1683, SP-45(III.) New Salem, Petersburg, undated
Map-folder 6	Company 1683, SP-45(III.) New Salem, Petersburg, undated
Map-folder 6	Company D 1684, PE-79 Henry J. Rainey, Carrollton, undated
Map-folder 6	Company D 1685, DPE-70(III.), Sparta, undated
Map-folder 6	Company D 1698, Macomb, undated
Map-folder 6	Company 2601, LaSalle, Utica, 1934
Map-folder 6	Company D 2602, Elmhurst, 1934

Box 1, Folder 7	Company 2607, Salt Creek, LaGrange, 1936
Map-folder 6	Company D 2610, Illini, Marseilles, 1934
Box 1, Folder 7	Company 2677, Dreier, Havana, 1940
Box 228, Folder 19	Company 2605 (Thornton, Illinois), 1936 Notes: Old box LCP-04.
Box 228, Folder 9	Company 694, SCS-42, Shelbyville, Illinois, 1940 Notes: Old box LCP-04.
Box 227, Folder 5	Company 628, SP-7, Ottowa, Illinois, 1933 Notes: Old box LCP-05.
Box 226, Folder 16	Company 612, SP-1, Willow Springs, Illinois, 1933-1934 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 226, Folder 15	Company 612, Sp-1, Willow Springs, Illinois, 1933-1934 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 225, Folder 10	Company 623, Eddyville, Illinois, 1935 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 225, Folder 9	Company 623, F-4, Eddyville, Illinois, 1935 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 225, Folder 2	Company 1621, SCS-25, Greenville, Illinois, 1940 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 225, Folder 1	Company 623, Eddyville, Illinois, 1935 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 223, Folder 25	Company 1683, SP-45, Petersburg, Illinois, 1935 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 223, Folder 16	Company 691, SCS-26, Decatur, Illinois, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 330, Folder 17	Company 696, Makanda, Illinois, 1936 Notes: Old box LCP-06.
Box 330, Folder 18-19	Company 696, Makanda, Illinois, 1935-10 Notes: Old box LCP-06.

### Subseries 5.1.11: Indiana

Map-folder 7	Panoramic photographs, undated
Map-folder 8	Company 589, SP-4, Spencer, undated
Box 228, Folder 18	Company 2850, SCS-1, Princeton, Indiana, 1938 Notes: Old box LCP-04.

#### Subseries 5.1.12: Iowa

Box 1, Folder 8	Company 769, P53, Albia, 1933
Box 1, Folder 8	Company 769, S.P.18, Indianola, 1934
Box 1, Folder 8	Company 773, 59, Bunch, 1933
Box 1, Folder 8	Company 783, unknown, Leon, undated

### Subseries 5.1.13: Kansas

Map-folder 8	Company 729, unknown, Kalvesta, 1934
Map-folder 50	Company 729/788, Finney County State Park, Kalvesta, 1934
Box 1, Folder 9	Company 730, unknown, Fort Leo Worth, 1934
Box 227, Folder 6	Company 732, Fort Leavenworth, Kansas, undated Notes: Old box LCP-05.
Box 316, Folder 5	Company 2124, F-60-C, Monument, Colorado and Company 3742, Fort Leavenworth, Kansas, 1935, 1939
Box 330, Folder 13	Company 754, Kalvesta, Kansas, 1934-03 Notes: Old box LCP-06.

## Subseries 5.1.14: Kentucky

Box 1, Folder 10	Company 567, S.P.2, Natural Bridge, 1934
Map-folder 9	Company 3530, P-80, Goose Rock, 1938
Map-folder 9	Company 3557, SP-12, Dawson Springs, undated
Map-folder 9	Company 3558, SCS-6 Morgan, Morganfield, undated

Map-folder 35	Company 3558, SCS-6, Morganfield, 1935-1937
Box 1, Folder 10	Company 3561, D-2, Sebree, undated
Box 229, Folder 12	Company J-22 Area C, Fort Knox, Kentucky, 1934 Notes: Old box LCP-07.
Box 228, Folder 23	Company 3561, D-2, Seebree, Kentucky, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-04.
Box 228, Folder 22	Company 3557, SP-12, Dawson Springs, Kentucky, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-04.
Box 226, Folder 27	Company 3560, SCS-1, Paducah, Kentucky, undated Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 226, Folder 13	Company 567, SP-2, Natural Bridge, Kentucky, 1934 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 226, Folder 11	Company 566, SP-4, London, Kentucky, 1934 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 226, Folder 2	Company 567, SP-2, Natural Bridge, Kentucky, 1934 Notes: Old box LCP-03.

#### Subseries 5.1.15: Louisiana

Box 1, Folder 11	Company 280, Black Lake, Creston, (group photo), 1933
Box 1, Folder 11	Company 280, Black Lake, Creston, (camp view), 1933
Map-folder 10	Company 1435, unknown, Ansley, (with folder), 1933
Map-folder 50	Company 1492, P-58 La, Olla, 1936
Map-folder 53	Company 1494, La P-71, Springville, 1935
Box 228, Folder 14	Company 1495, P-76, Mandeville, Louisiana, 1940 Notes: Old box LCP-04.
Box 227, Folder 10	Company 1492, P-58, Olla, Louisiana, 1933 Notes: Old box LCP-05.
Box 227, Folder 9	Company 1492, P-58, Olla, Louisiana, 1933 Notes: Old box LCP-05.
Box 226, Folder 4	Company 1495, P-66, Olla, Louisiana, 1933

Notes: Old box LCP-03.

### Subseries 5.1.16: Maine

Box 330, Folder 7	Company 2106, Flagstaff, Maine, undated
Box 330, Folder 29	Company 178, Flagstaff, Maine, 1935 Notes: Old box LCP-06.

### Subseries 5.1.17: Maryland

Map-folder 11	Company 304, S-59 Swallow Falls, Oakland, 1938
Map-folder 11	Company 1353, unknown, unknown, (group photo), 1940,
Map-folder 11	Company 1353, SP 5, unknown (No. East), (camp view), 1940
Map-folder 11	Company 1353, Elk Neck State Park, unknown (No. East), (forest view), undated
Box 226, Folder 7	Company 1320, Westernport, Maryland, 1934 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 226, Folder 5	Company 1320, Westernport, Maryland, 1934 Notes: Old box LCP-03.

## Subseries 5.1.18: Massachusetts

Map-folder 40	Company 103, Miles Standish Forest, Plymouth, 1934
Box 1, Folder 12	Company 105, Freetown State Forest No. 11037, Assonet, 1934
Map-folder 40	Company 120, S-93-Mass, Becket, 1938
Map-folder 12	Company 167, (S-63 Mass) Otter River, Baldwinsville, 1940
Box 1, Folder 12	Company 1156, SP.3 Chicopee No. 2199, Chicopee Falls, undated
Map-folder 12	Company 1159, unknown, Greenfield, undated
Map-folder 12	Company 1199, unknown, unknown, 1937
Box 228, Folder 13	Company 1199, Douglas, Massachusetts, 1936 Notes: Old box LCP-04.
Box 223, Folder 17	Company 1139, F-38, West Townsend, Massachusetts, 1937

Notes: Old box LCP-01.

# Subseries 5.1.19: Michigan

Box 1, Folder 13	Company 632, unknown, Marenisco, undated
Map-folder 13	Company 646, Watersmeet, undated
Map-folder 13	Company 672, Higgins Lake, Roscommons, undated
Map-folder 13	Company 674, Hartwick Pines, Grayling, undated
Box 1, Folder 13	Company 682, unknown, Mass, 1940
Map-folder 13	Company 1617, Wilderness, Carp Lake, 1936
Map-folder 13	Company 1661, Seney, undated
Map-folder 13	Company 3656, F-6 Twin Lakes, Iron River, undated
Box 229, Folder 3	Company 674, B-2, Grayling, Michigan, 1935, undated Notes: Old box LCP-07.
Box 228, Folder 3	Company 3631, F-35, St. Ignace, Michigan, 1938 Notes: Old box LCP-04.
Map-folder 57	Company 632, Marensico, Michigan, undated Notes: Old box LCP-06.

### Subseries 5.1.20: Minnesota

Map-folder 14	Company 703, Caribou, Lutsen, 1933
Map-folder 14	Company 713, unknown, Fergus Falls, 1942
Map-folder 14	Company 718, unknown, Coleraine, 1933
Map-folder 14	Company 766, Glenwood Park, Minneapolis, 1935
Map-folder 14	Company 766, Glenwood Park, Minneapolis, 1935
Map-folder 14	Company 794, unknown, Inger, 1935
Box 1, Folder 14	Company 1716, P.E.87, Lewiston, 1934
Map-folder 14	Company 1716, unknown, Lewiston, 1934

Map-folder 14	Company 1716, unknown, Lewiston, 1934
Map-folder 14	Company 1716, unknown, Lewiston, 1934
Map-folder 14	Company 1716, unknown, Big Falls, undated
Box 1, Folder 14	Company 1741, Trout Lake Side, Grand Marais, 1933
Map-folder 14	Company 1741, Good Harbor, Grand Marais, 1933
Map-folder 14	Company 1741, F-20 Good Harbor, Grand Marais, 1934
Map-folder 14	Company 1741, F-20 Good Harbor, Grand Marais, 1934
Map-folder 14	Company 1741, F-20 Good Harbor, Grand Marais, 1934
Map-folder 14	Company 1741, F-20 Good Harbor, Grand Marais, 1934
Box 1, Folder 14	Company 1741, F-20 Good Harbor, Grand Marais, 1934
Map-folder 14	Company 1741, F-20 Good Harbor, Grand Marais, (camp view), 1934
Map-folder 14	Company 1741, F-20 Good Harbor, Grand Marais, (camp view), 1934
Box 1, Folder 14	Company 1742, unknown, Bena, undated
Map-folder 14	Company 1758, unknown, Nashwauk, 1933
Map-folder 14	Company 1760, unknown, Cloquet, undated
Map-folder 14	Company 1760, S-79 Carlton, Cloquet, (camp view), 1934
Map-folder 14	Company 1760, S-79 Carlton, Cloquet, (group photo), 1934
Map-folder 14	Company 1760, S-79 Big Lake, Cloquet, (camp view), 1934
Map-folder 14	Company 2707, Cascade, Grand Marais, 1935
Map-folder 14	Company 2709, unknown, Plainview, 1935
Map-folder 14	Company 2709, Whitewater State Park, St. Charles, 1934
Map-folder 14	Company 2714, SP-14 Cottonwood, New Ulm, 1938
Map-folder 14	Company 3704, Cut Foot Sioux, Bena, 1935
Map-folder 14	Company 3704, Cut Foot Sioux, Bena, 1935

Map-folder 14	Company 3708, Martina, Mack, 1935
Map-folder 14	Company 3710, SCS-10, Waterville, 1938
Box 1, Folder 14	Company 3710, unknown, Houston, 1937
Map-folder 14	Company 4740, unknown, Remer, 1935
Map-folder 14	Company 4751, unknown, Big Falls, 1939
Map-folder 14	Company 4751, unknown, Big Falls, 1940
Box 229, Folder 4	Company 2708, Nevis, Minnesota, 1939 Notes: Old box LCP-07.
Box 227, Folder 14	Company 1716, PE-87, Lewistown, Minnesota, 1934 Notes: Old box LCP-05.
Box 226, Folder 26	Company 2770, Bigfork, Minnesota, 1934 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 330, Folder 15	Company 766, Minneapolis, Minnesota, 1935-05 Notes: Old box LCP-06.

# Subseries 5.1.21: Mississippi

Map-folder 41	Company 1478, unknown, Meadville, 1934
Box 1, Folder 15	Company 1486, Miss-F-16, Perkinston, 1934
Map-folder 41	Company 1486, P-51, Perkinston, 1934
Box 225, Folder 32	Company 1486, F-16, Perkinston, Mississippi, 1934 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 224, Folder 23	Company 4489, SCS-18, West Point, Mississippi, 1938 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 224, Folder 17	Company 4429, SP-6, Durant, Mississippi, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 224, Folder 15	Company 3495, SCS-9, Senatobia, Mississippi, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 224, Folder 14	Company 3492, SCS-5, North Carrollton, Mississippi, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.

Box 223, Folder 14	Company 473, SCS-17, Oxford, Mississippi, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 223, Folder 12	Company 464, F-17, Oxford, Mississippi, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.

#### Subseries 5.1.22: Missouri

Box 1, Folder 16	Company 734, E-60, Richmond, 1933
Map-folder 42	Company 734, Deer Run Park, Ellington, 1934
Box 1, Folder 17	Company 739, unknown, Almaden, undated
Map-folder 15	Company 1716, SCS-18, Savannah, 1935
Box 1, Folder 16	Company 1730, Digging of Lodgers Lake, Bunker, undated
Box 1, Folder 16	Company 1730, unknown, Bunker, undated
Map-folder 15	Company 1730, unknown, Bunker, undated
Box 1, Folder 16	Company 1732, unknown, Blooming Rose, 1935
Box 1, Folder 16	Company 1732, unknown, Blooming Rose, 1935
Map-folder 15	Company 2729, SP-16 Babler Park, Centaur Station, 1940
Map-folder 50	Company 3729, Mo D-4, New Madrid, (attached to cardboard), 1936
Map-folder 50	Company 3729, Mo D-4, New Madrid, (attached to cardboard), 1936
Map-folder 50	Company 3729, Mo D-4, New Madrid, 1936
Map-folder 15	Company 3729, Mo D-4, New Madrid, 1936
Map-folder 42	Company 3729, Mo D-4, New Madrid, 1936
Map-folder 15	Company 3732, SCS-8 Wm P Jackson, Palmyra, undated
Map-folder 15	Company 3732, SCS-8 Wm P Jackson, Palmyra, undated
Map-folder 15	Company 3733, Lost Creek, Berryman, 1935
Box 1, Folder 16	Company 3733, F-13 Telephone Line Crew, Berryman, 1935

Map-folder 15	Company 3737, F-15, Lynchburg, undated
Map-folder 15	Company 3763, Dr. Edmund A. Babler Memorial Park, Centaur Station, (1934)
Map-folder 15	Company 3763, Dr. Edmund A. Babler Memorial Park, Centaur Station, undated
Map-folder 42	Company unknown, Baseball teams, Jefferson Barracks Sub-district 2, 1935
Box 1, Folder 16	Company unknown, Officers, Jefferson Barracks Sub-district 2, 1935
Box 227, Folder 13	Company 1713, SP-4, Cassville, Missouri, 1933 Notes: Old box LCP-05.
Box 227, Folder 12	Company 1713, SP-4, Cassville, Missouri, undated Notes: Old box LCP-05.
Box 135, Folder 14	"High Point State Park and the Civilian Conservation Corps" by Osborne, Peter and Camp P.E. 73, Company 1728, Liberty, Missouri Roster and Group Photograph, 1934, 2002
Box 229, Folder 9	Photo of Centerville, Missouri Camp F-MO-22 Fire Crew, Photograph from Licking Nursery, and Miscellaneous Photograph, 1939, undated Notes: Old box LCP-07.
Box 330, Folder 16	Company 732, Plattesburg, Missouri, 1933-10 Notes: Old box LCP-06.

#### Subseries 5.1.23: Montana

Box 1, Folder 17	Company 393, DG-70, Jordan, 1939
Map-folder 16	Company 530, F-50 Sylvenite, Troy, undated
Box 1, Folder 17	Company 1240, Glacier National Park, 1933
Box 227, Folder 4	Company 591, F-42, Superior, Montana, undated Notes: Old box LCP-05.
Box 330, Folder 3	Company 591(or 1962), Missoula, Montana, undated Notes: Old box LCP-06.

#### Subseries 5.1.24: Nebraska

Box 2, Folder 1	Company 759, B.R.53, Mitchell, 1936	
Map-folder 43	Company 759, B.R.53, Mitchell, 1936	

Box 226, Folder 25	Company 761 and 2739, Nebraska City, Nebraska, 1934 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 226, Folder 10	Company 763, Alma, Nebraska, 1934 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 225, Folder 30	Company 760, SCS-13, Beatrice, Nebraska, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 330, Folder 6	Company 2739, Fairbury, Nebraska, 1934-07 Notes: Old box LCP-06.

#### Subseries 5.1.25: Nevada

Map-folder 17	Company 1212, F-1, Lamoille Canyon, undated
Box 2, Folder 2	Company 1625, G-120 Golconda, Winnemucca, 1939
Box 2, Folder 2	Company 3273, DG-119, Hawthorne, 1939
Box 2, Folder 2	Company 3566, DG-128 Mason Valley, Mason, 1939
Map-folder 17	Company 3566, DG-128 Mason Valley, Mason, undated

## Subseries 5.1.26: New Hampshire

Box 2, Folder 3	Company 153, Gale River 2118, Pierce Bridge, (group photo), 1935
Box 2, Folder 3	Company 153, Gale River 2118, Pierce Bridge, (camp view), 1935
Map-folder 18	Company 1147, unknown, Warner, 1938
Box 2, Folder 3	Company 1177, Swift River, Conway, 1936

### Subseries 5.1.27: New Jersey

Map-folder 19	Company 46A, unknown, Camp Dix, 1933
Map-folder 19	Company 241, NP-1, Morristown, 1940
Box 2, Folder 4	Company 291, Dix, unknown, 1933
Box 2, Folder 4	Company 3212, SCS-3, Wrightstown, 1936

Box 229, Folder 7	Company 1202, Presentation of Colors, Katonah, New York and Company 1202, MC-75, Port Republic, New Jersey, 1937, 1940 Notes: Old box LCP-07.
Box 330, Folder 4	Company 291, Fort Dix, New Jersey, 1933-05 Notes: Old box LCP-06.
Box 2, Folder 1	Donation of Article by W.L. Bill Clark with Camp Dix NJ, undated

### Subseries 5.1.28: New Mexico

Map-folder 20	Company 804, SP-5-N, Portales, (camp view), 1934
Map-folder 20	Company 804, SP-5-N, Portales, (group photo), 1934
Map-folder 20	Company 804, SP-5-N, Portales, (group photo), 1934
Map-folder 20	Company 804, unknown, Portales, 1935
Map-folder 20	Company 804, SP-5-N Roosevelt, Portales, undated
Map-folder 44	Company 835, Sully-Three Circle Canyon, Mumbres Valley, 1933
Box 2, Folder 5	Company 843, SCS-2-N, Lordsburg, (group photo take 1), undated
Box 2, Folder 5	Company 843, SCS-2-N, Lordsburg, (group photo take 2), undated
Map-folder 20	Company 853, unknown, Tres Ritos, (farther away image), 1933
Map-folder 20	Company 853, unknown, Tres Ritos, (closer image), 1933
Map-folder 20	Company 855, BR-8-N and BR-54-N, Elephant Butte, 1935
Map-folder 20 Box 2, Folder 5	Company 855, BR-8-N and BR-54-N, Elephant Butte, 1935  Company 859, BF-1-N, Roswell, 1939
Box 2, Folder 5	Company 859, BF-1-N, Roswell, 1939
Box 2, Folder 5 Map-folder 50	Company 859, BF-1-N, Roswell, 1939  Company 862, Baca, Capitan, 1934
Box 2, Folder 5  Map-folder 50  Box 2, Folder 5	Company 859, BF-1-N, Roswell, 1939  Company 862, Baca, Capitan, 1934  Company 881, SP-3-N Bottomless Lakes, Roswell, 1934
Box 2, Folder 5  Map-folder 50  Box 2, Folder 5  Box 2, Folder 5	Company 859, BF-1-N, Roswell, 1939  Company 862, Baca, Capitan, 1934  Company 881, SP-3-N Bottomless Lakes, Roswell, 1934  Company 1830, BR-18, Carlsbad, undated

Box 2, Folder 5	Company 3350, DG-69-N, Orogrande, (raising the flag), 1939
Box 2, Folder 5	Company 3350, G-69-N "Little America", Orogrande, 1940
Box 2, Folder 5	Company 3830, BR-54-N, Elephant Butte, 1935
Box 2, Folder 5	Company 3832, BR-8-N, Elephant Butte, 1939
Box 2, Folder 5	Company 3834, DG-42-N, Magdalena, undated
Map-folder 20	Company unknown, District Educational Conference, Fort Bliss, 1937
Box 228, Folder 10	Company 814, F-51, Hot Springs, New Mexico, 1939 Notes: Old box LCP-04.
Box 225, Folder 23	Company 3835, F-24, High Rolls, New Mexico, 1939 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 225, Folder 22	Company 3832, BR-8, Elephant Butte, New Mexico, 1939 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 330, Folder 12	Company 804, Portales, New Mexico, 1935-01 Notes: Old box LCP-06.
Map-folder 57	Company 804, Portales, New Mexico, 1934-08 Notes: Old box LCP-06.

### Subseries 5.1.29: New York

Map-folder 21	Company 220, 12, Paul Smith, 1934
Box 2, Folder 6	Company 222, S 93, Middleburg, undated
Box 2, Folder 6	Company 236, SP-13, Chenango Forks, (group photo), 1935
Box 2, Folder 6	Company 236, SP-13, Chenango Forks, (group photo), 1935
Box 2, Folder 6	Company 236, SP-13, Chenango Forks, (camp view), 1935
Box 2, Folder 6	Company 268, S-92(NY), Almond, 1938
Box 2, Folder 6	Company 1280, unknown, unknown, undated
Box 225, Folder 26	Company 201, SP-49, Castile, New York, 1938 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 225, Folder 17	Company 213, Army, Gibsonville, New York, undated

	Notes:	Old box LCP-02.
Box 229, Folder 5		202, Presentation of Colors, Katonah, New York and Company 1202, Republic, New Jersey, 1940, 1937 Old box LCP-07.

### Subseries 5.1.30: North Carolina

Box 2, Folder 7	Company 401, F-4 McCloskey, Marion, (baseball team), 1935
Map-folder 22	Company 402, N.C.F.1 John Rock, Brevard, 1934
Map-folder 22	Company 402, N.C.F.1, Pisgah Forest, 1934
Map-folder 51	Company 1259, N.CNP 18, Ravensford, undated
Box 2, Folder 7	Company 3408, NC SCS-7, Lexington, 1938
Box 229, Folder 7	Company 3420, SCS-21, Statesville, North Carolina, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-07.
Box 227, Folder 3	Company 507, F-2, Zaleski, North Carolina, 1933 Notes: Old box LCP-05.
Box 227, Folder 2	Company 404, F-2, Henderson, North Carolina, 1934 Notes: Old box LCP-05.
Box 224, Folder 24	Company 5425, SCS-23, Shelby, North Carolina, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 224, Folder 21	Company 4479, SP-7, Kings Mountain, North Carolina, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 224, Folder 9	Company 3448, P-66, Brevard, North Carolina, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 224, Folder 8	Company 3446, F-23, Otto, North Carolina, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 224, Folder 5	Company 3420, SCS-21, Statesville, North Carolina, undated Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 224, Folder 4	Company 3417, SCS-7, Madison, North Carolina, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 224, Folder 3	Company 3411, SCS-11, Gastonia, North Carolina, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.

Box 224, Folder 2	Company 3409, SCS-8, Salisbury, North Carolina, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 223, Folder 27	Company 3405, SCS-4, Mount Airy, North Carolina, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 223, Folder 26	Company 3402, F-22, Ashville, North Carolina, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 223, Folder 24	Company 1499, A-5, Southern Pines, North Carolina, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 223, Folder 23	Company 1497, A-3, Raeford, North Carolina, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 223, Folder 7	Company 433, P-57, Morgantown, North Carolina, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 223, Folder 5	Company 428, F-14, Balsam Grove, North Carolina, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 223, Folder 4	Company 427, P-62, South Port, North Carolina, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 223, Folder 2	Company 408, F-10, Aquone, North Carolina, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.

### Subseries 5.1.31: North Dakota

Box 330, Folder 5 Company 766, Stanley, North Dakota, 1934-09 Notes: Old box LCP-06.	ox 330, Folder 5	Folder 5	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	------------------	----------	---------------------------------------	---------------------------------------

### Subseries 5.1.32: Ohio

Box 2, Folder 8	Company 505, S-52 Hocking, Rockbridge, 1937	
Map-folder 23	Company 505, S-52 Hocking, Rockbridge, 1938	
Box 4	Company 552, unknown, Chillicothe, sink-matted, 1935-1936	
Map-folder 23	Company 584, SCS-25, Carrollton, 1936	
Map-folder 34	Company 596/1505, SP12 H Hill/Old Faithful/ Gordon, Sinking Springs, 1934	
Box 2, Folder 8	Company 1576, D-8, London, 1937	

Map-folder 23	Company 3507, F-3 Vinton, McArthur, 1935
Map-folder 45	Company 3517, Killbuck, Shreve, 1937
Box 2, Folder 8	Company 3521, SCS-39 Buckeye, Middlepoint, 1940
Map-folder 45	Company 3533, SCS-6, Hamilton, 1935
Box 229, Folder 11	Company 552, Camp Scioto, Friendship, Ohio, undated Notes: Old box LCP-07.
Box 225, Folder 18	Company 3501, SCS-23, Mount Vernon, Ohio, 1938 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 225, Folder 12	Company 553, SP-16, Yellow Springs, Ohio, undated Notes: Old box LCP-02.

#### Subseries 5.1.33: Oklahoma

Map-folder 46	Company 859, Wichita National Forest Cache, Panther Creek, 1935		
Map-folder 50	Company 859, Wichita National Forest Cache, Panther Creek, 1935		
Map-folder 46	Company 884, unknown, Rush Springs, 1935		
Map-folder 46	Company 1825, Veterans, Wilburton, 1933		
Box 2, Folder 9	Company 2819, Sp-21-O, Watonga, 1935		
Map-folder 24	Company 2823, SCS-14-O, Morris, 1940		
Map-folder 30	Company 884, Rush Springs, Oklahoma, undated		

# Subseries 5.1.34: Oregon

Box 2, Folder 10	Company 697, S220 Arboretum, Corvallis, undated
Map-folder 25	Company 737, BF-1 Five Mile, Burns, undated
Map-folder 25	Company 929, SP-2 New Benson, Bridal Veil, 1935
Box 2, Folder 10	Company 1213, MA-2 Prescott, Medford, 1940
Map-folder 10	Company 1634, Wine Glass, Medford, 1934

Map-folder 25	Company 1634, Wine Glass, Medford, 1934
Box 2, Folder 10	Company 2108, P-216 Black Rock, Falls City, 1937
Map-folder 10	Company 3217, P-215 Hilgaro, La Grande, 1939
Map-folder 10	Company 3530, BR-77 Wickiup 3, La Pine, 1941
Map-folder 10	Company 4603, DG-90, Harper, (camp view black and white), 1938
Map-folder 10	Company 4603, DG-90, Harper, (camp view), 1938
Map-folder 10	Company 4603, DG-90, Harper, (group photo), 1938
Map-folder 10	Company 5463, Applegate, Ruch, undated
Map-folder 10	Company 6418, S220 Arboretum, Corvallis, 1942
Box 228, Folder 27	Company 4788, BR-42, Ontario, Oregon, undated Notes: Old box LCP-04.
Box 227, Folder 24	Company 5428, GLO-6, Disston, Oregon, 1940 Notes: Old box LCP-05.
Box 227, Folder 18	Company 3279, BR-73, Meridian, Oregon, undated Notes: Old box LCP-05.
Box 227, Folder 17	Company 2107, Blachey, Oregon, 1936 Notes: Old box LCP-05.
Box 227, Folder 16	Company 2107, Blachey, Oregon, 1936 Notes: Old box LCP-05.
Box 227, Folder 7	Company 980, F-113, Baker, Oregon, 1939 Notes: Old box LCP-05.
Box 226, Folder 31	Company 3225, GLO-5, Elkton, Oregon, 1940 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 226, Folder 30	Company 3225, GLO-5, Elkton, Oregon, 1940 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 226, Folder 29	Company 3225, GLO-5, Elkton, Oregon, 1940 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 226, Folder 28	Company 3225, GLO-5, Elkton, Oregon, 1940 Notes: Old box LCP-03.

Box 226, Folder 19	Company 928, F-11, Portland, Oregon, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 226, Folder 18	Company 928, F-11, Portland, Orgeon, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 226, Folder 1	Company 3217, P-215, La Grande, Oregon, 1939 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 225, Folder 31	Company 3274, G-93, Keating, Oregon, 1940 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 225, Folder 6	Company 5463, F-41, Ruch, Oregon, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 330, Folder 11	Company 1650, F-75, Grants Pass, Oregon, undated Notes: Old box LCP-06.

# Subseries 5.1.35: Pennsylvania

Map-folder 26	Company 331, S-116, Clearfield, 1935
Box 2, Folder 11	Company 360, S.P.2, Cooksburg, 1934
Box 2, Folder 11	Company 380, S-134, Coudersport, 1935
Box 5	Company 1333, S-63, Poe Valley, Centre County/Coburn, (framed 1986), sinkmatted, undated
Map-folder 26	Company 1355, N.P2, Gettysburg, (1939)
Map-folder 26	Company 1381, S-112, Martin's Gap, 1934
Map-folder 26	Company 1381, S-112, Martin's Gap, 934
Box 227, Folder 1	Company 386, S-129, Waterville, Pennsylvania, 1935 Notes: Old box LCP-05.
Box 226, Folder 17	Company 344, S-98, Rockwood, Pennsylvania, 1934 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 224, Folder 1	Company 328, S-90, Cedar Run, Pennsylvania, 2003, 1936 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 330, Folder 24	Company 337, Greentown, Pennsylvania, 1935-07 Notes: Old box LCP-06.

Box 330, Folder 25	Company 344, Rockwood, Pennsylvania, 1934-05 Notes: Old box LCP-06.
Box 330, Folder 26	Company 347, Westport, Pennsylvania, undated Notes: Old box LCP-06.
Box 330, Folder 27	Company 331, Clearfield, Pennsylvania, 1936-06 Notes: Old box LCP-06.
Box 330, Folder 28	Company 318, Pigeon, Pennsylvania, 1934-05 Notes: Old box LCP-06.

## Subseries 5.1.36: South Carolina

Box 2, Folder 12	Company 1206, William Moultrie, Witherbee, (group photo), 1935
Box 2, Folder 12	Company 1206, SC-F3 William Moultrie, Witherbee, (camp view), undated
Box 2, Folder 12	Company 4486, SC SCS-14, Liberty, 1937
Map-folder 27	Company 4486, SC SCS-17, Clemson, 1940
Box 224, Folder 18	Company 4469, P-71, Columbia, South Carolina, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 224, Folder 20	Company 4474, SCS-9, Gaffney, South Carolina, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 224, Folder 19	Company 4470, S-74, Montmorenci, South Carolina, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 224, Folder 10	Company 3449, S-75, Walhalla, South Carolina, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 223, Folder 21	Company 1449, SCF-7, Bradley, South Carolina, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 223, Folder 19	Company 1429, MP-1, York, South Carolina, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 223, Folder 18	Company 1407, F-6, Newberry, South Carolina, 1938 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 223, Folder 11	Company 441, SCS-2, Greer, South Carolina, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 223, Folder 10	Company 441, SCS-2, Greer, South Carolina, 1937

	Notes:	Old box LCP-01.
Box 223, Folder 9	Company 440 Notes:	, S-90, Greenville, South Carolina, 1937 Old box LCP-01.
Box 223, Folder 8	Company 439 Notes:	, F-1, Mountain Rest, South Carolina, 1937 Old box LCP-01.
Box 223, Folder 3	Company 421 Notes:	, SCS-10, Rock Hill, South Carolina, 1937 Old box LCP-01.

#### Subseries 5.1.37: South Dakota

Box 226, Folder 22	Company 1795, Custer, South Dakota, 1934 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 225, Folder 14	Company 1793, SP-4 Custer, South Dakota, 1936 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 330, Folder 8	Company 1789, Pactola, South Dakota, undated Notes: Old box LCP-06.
Box 330, Folder 14	Company 760, Mystic, South Dakota, 1934-08 Notes: Old box LCP-06.

#### Subseries 5.1.38: Tennessee

Map-folder 28	Company 223, T.V.A P-10, Norris, 1934
Map-folder 28	Company 223, T.V.A P-10, (New Tazewell), 1934
Map-folder 28	Company 253, T.V.A P-2, Norris, 1934
Box 2, Folder 13	Company 284, "After the Fire", Norris, (left half), 1934
Box 2, Folder 13	Company 284, "After the Fire", Norris, (right half), 1934
Map-folder 28	Company 284, P-1 "After the Fire", Norris, 1934
Map-folder 47	Company 284, P-1 "After the Fire", Norris, 1934
Box 2, Folder 13	Company 284, unknown, Norris, (side A group), 1935
Box 2, Folder 13	Company 284, Norris Dam, Norris, (side B president), undated
Map-folder 47	Company 284, President speaks at Norris Dam, Norris, undated

Box 2, Folder 13	Company 284, "Retreat", Norris, 1934
Box 2, Folder 13	Company 284, "Retreat", Norris, 1934
Box 2, Folder 13	Company 284, TVA-8, Norris, undated
Box 2, Folder 13	Company 284, Norris Dam, Norris, 1934
Map-folder 28	Company 284, T.V.A No 8, Norris Dam, (army on back), 1934
Box 2, Folder 13	Company 294, SP-18, Twanoh, Jefferson City, (flag raising), undated
Map-folder 28	Company 420, S.P 12, Bristol, 1939
Map-folder 28	Company 420, S.P.12, Bristol, undated
Map-folder 47	Company 448, unknown, Lawrenceburg, undated
Map-folder 47	Company 1261, T.V.A 20, New Tazewell, 1933
Map-folder 28	Company 1290, Adolph Ochs, Lookout Mountain, undated
Map-folder 28	Company 1423, P-51, Selmar, (incorrect company written on front), undated
Box 2, Folder 13	Company 1468, Nunnelly, Vernon, (group photo), 1934
Box 2, Folder 13	Company 1468, Nunnelly, Vernon, (camp view), 1934
Map-folder 47	Company 1470, SCS-10, Bolivar, 1939
Map-folder 28	Company 1470, S.C.S-10, Bolivar, 1939
Map-folder 28	Company 1473, General Shelby, Bristol, undated
Map-folder 28	Company 1473, F-11, Bristol, undated
Map-folder 47	Company 3467, unknown, Kingston, 1939
Map-folder 28	Company 3468, TVA-36, Paris, 1936
Map-folder 28	Company 4495, unknown, Loyston, 1935
Map-folder 28	Company unknown, N.P. 2 Morgan Veterans, Gatlinburg, 1934
Box 228, Folder 4-5	Company 497, TVA-39, Athens, Tennessee, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-04.

Box 226, Folder 33	Company 3468, TVA-36, Paris, Tennessee, 1936 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 224, Folder 12	Company 3467, TVA-37, Kingston, Tennessee, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 224, Folder 11	Company 3464, SP-7, Crossville, Tennessee, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 223, Folder 22	Company 1463, P-52, Wartburg, Tennessee, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.

#### Subseries 5.1.39: Texas

Map-folder 29	Company 854, SP-35-T, Longhorn Cavern, 1935
Map-folder 50	Company 882, "Camp Roberts", Taylor, 1934
Map-folder 29	Company 882, unknown, Taylor, 1939
Map-folder 50	Company 1855, SP-33-T, Chisos Mts., 1935
Box 2, Folder 14	Company 1856, SP-47-T, Blamorhea, 1939
Box 2, Folder 14	Company 2886, unknown, Mt. Pleasant, 1939
Box 272, Folder 5	Company 854, Burnet, Texas, Baseball Team Photograph, 1935
Box 229, Folder 8	Company 1814, Linden, Texas, 1939 Notes: Old box LCP-07.
Box 228, Folder 25	Company 3809, SCS-6, Pflugerville, Texas, 1939 Notes: Old box LCP-04.
Box 226, Folder 21	Company 1811, Bastrop, Texas, 1934 Notes: Old box LCP-03.

### Subseries 5.1.40: Utah

Box 2, Folder 15	Company 529-158, unknown, Willow Springs, (A), undated
Box 2, Folder 15	Company 529-158, unknown, Willow Springs, (B), undated
Box 2, Folder 15	Company 2539, Bear River Bird Refuge, Brigham City, (camp view), 1937
Map-folder 15	Company 2539, Bear River Bird Refuge, Brigham City, (group photo), 1937

Map-folder 30	Company 3556, G-115, Green River, 1939
Box 2, Folder 15	Company 3689, SCS-5, Mount Pleasant, 1938
Box 2, Folder 15	Company 4780, SCS-5, Mount Pleasant, 1938
Box 229, Folder 10	Photograph, Geography Class, Camp Dayton, Utah, 1939 Notes: Old box LCP-07.
Box 228, Folder 6	Company 592, SP-2, Carrolton, Utah, 1940 Notes: Old box LCP-04.
Box 228, Folder 1	Company 536, SP-2, Woodcross, Utah, 1940 Notes: Old box LCP-04.
Box 226, Folder 12	Company 585, Gunlock, Utah, 1936 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 225, Folder 27	Company 3265, F-51, Huntsville, Utah, 1940 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 225, Folder 13	Company 1682, DG-30, Cedar City, Utah, 1939 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 225, Folder 4	Company 2538, BR-1, Brigham City, Utah, 1941 Notes: Old box LCP-02.

### Subseries 5.1.41: Vermont

Box 2, Folder 16 Company 129, unkn	own, Ludlow, (right side), 1940
Box 2, Folder 16 Company 145, Cool	idge State Forest 2131, Plymouth, 1936
•	Plymouth, Vermont, 1936 box LCP-02.

# Subseries 5.1.42: Virginia

Box 2, Folder 17	Company 282, M.P. 4, Wilderness, 1933
Map-folder 31	Company 1363, P-69 Malcolm McArthur, Chancellor, 1934
Box 2, Folder 17	Company 1372, P-78-Va, Hanover, (camp view), undated

Box 2, Folder 17	Company 1372, P-78-Va, Hanover, (group photo), 1936
Box 2, Folder 17	Company 1374, unknown, Quantico, 1939
Map-folder 31	Company 2329, unknown, Wilderness, 1940
Box 227, Folder 8	Company 1249, SP-10, Marion, Virginia, 1934 Notes: Old box LCP-05.
Box 226, Folder 8	Company 322, NF-1, Edinburg, Virginia, 1933 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 225, Folder 3	Company 5443, F-105, Big Stone Gap, Virginia, 1936 Notes: Old box LCP-02.

### Subseries 5.1.43: Washington

Box 2, Folder 18	Company 2911, F-85, North Bend, 1940
Box 2, Folder 18	Company 2929, Rainer, unknown, 1940
Box 2, Folder 18	Company 2929, Rainer, unknown, 1940
Box 229, Folder 2	Company 936, F-17 (Port Angeles, Washington), 1934 Notes: Old box LCP-07.
Box 228, Folder 24	Company 3694, F-78, Brief, Washington, 1939 Notes: Old box LCP-04.
Box 228, Folder 2	Company 1297, BR-50, Easton, Washington, 1939 Notes: Old box LCP-04.
Box 227, Folder 11	Company 1635, Electron, Washington, undated Notes: Old box LCP-05.

# Subseries 5.1.41: West Virginia

	Box 2, Folder 19	Company 2598, P-68 Price, Hillsboro, 1936	
--	------------------	-------------------------------------------	--

### Subseries 5.1.42: Wisconsin

Box 2, Folder 20	Company 625, SCS-21(Wisconsin), Highland, 1937
Box 2, Folder 20	Company 625, SCS-21(Wisconsin), Highland, 1938

Box 2, Folder 20	Company 629, S-77(Wisconsin), Brule, 1938
Map-folder 32	Company 633, Interstate, St. Croix Falls, 1936
Box 2, Folder 20	Company 642, F-3(Wisconsin) Riley Creek, Fifield, 1938
Map-folder 32	Company 643, Townsend, 1934
Map-folder 48	Company 643, Townsend, 1934
Map-folder 32	Company 647, Smith Lake, Hayward, 1934
Box 2, Folder 20	Company 651, F-29(Wisconsin), Long Lake, 1938
Box 2, Folder 20	Company 654, S-75(Wisconsin) Blue Lake, Minocqua, 1938
Box 2, Folder 20	Company 657, S-91(Wisconsin), Elcho, 1938
Map-folder 32	Company 1605, unknown, Gilmanton, (camp view), 1934
Map-folder 32	Company 1605, unknown, Gilmanton, (group photo), 1934
Map-folder 32	Company 1605, Fairchild, 1935
Box 2, Folder 20	Company 1692, F-16(Wisconsin), Perkinstown, 1938
Map-folder 32	Company 1693, Jump River, Westboro, 1934
Map-folder 32	Company 1694, Durand, (camp view), 1934
Map-folder 32	Company 1694, Durand, (camp view), 1934
Map-folder 32	Company 1694, Durand, (group photo), 1934
Box 2, Folder 20	Company 2617, F-31(Wisconsin) Sawyer, Hayward, 1938
Map-folder 32	Company 2619/3642, Boot Lake, Townsend, undated
Box 2, Folder 20	Company 2620, Newald, Cavour, undated
Box 2, Folder 20	Company 2622, F-101 Delta, Drummond, 1938
Map-folder 32	Company 2622, Delta, Mason, undated
Map-folder 32	Company 3656, F-6 Twin Lakes, Iron River, undated
Box 2, Folder 20	Company 3663, SP-11(Wisconsin) Pattison, Superior, 1938

Box 6	Company 3665, Independence, (includes arm patches, dance ticket, and letter) sink-matted, (1935-1937)
Map-folder 32	Company unknown, Headquarters Sparta District, Sparta, undated
Box 228, Folder 8	Company 650, Star Lake, Wisconsin, 1940 Notes: Old box LCP-04.
Box 228, Folder 7	Company 625, SCS-21, Highland, Wisconsin, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-04.
Box 226, Folder 20	Company 1699, SP-5, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, 1935 Notes: Old box LCP-03.
Box 225, Folder 29	Company 2670, SP-14, Madison, Wisconsin, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 225, Folder 28	Company 1653, F-19, Mountain, Wisconsin, 1938 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 225, Folder 24	Company 2606, SP-16, Tempealau, Wisconsin, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 225, Folder 15	Company 2606, SP-16, Camp Perrot, Tempealau, Wisconsin, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 225, Folder 5	6th Corp, Camp McCoy, Wisconsin, 1934 Notes: Old box LCP-02.
Box 224, Folder 27	Company 2669, SP-12, Baraboo, Wisconsin, 1937 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
	Large Black and White Landscape Photograph of Company 2669 SP-12, Baraboo, Wisconsin, 9/1/1937  1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)  Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)  Language: English.  Notes: AC0930-0000008m.tif (AC Scan No.)
Box 224, Folder 16	Company 3637, F-39, Laona, Wisconsin, 1938 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 223, Folder 15	Company 658, SCS-13, Black River Falls, Wisconsin, 1938 Notes: Old box LCP-01.
Box 316, Folder 2	Company 652, SCS-15, Nelson, Wisconsin (Wuertz Addendum), 1938
Box 330, Folder 20	Company 626, Danbury, Wisconsin, 1933

Old box LCP-06. Notes:

Company 647, Seeley, Wisconsin, 1933-05 Notes: Old box LCP-06. Map-folder 57

# Subseries 5.1.43: Wyoming

Map-folder 49	Company 535/544, unknown, Yellowstone, undated		
Map-folder 33	Company 535, Y.N.P-1, Yellowstone Park, 1938		
Box 2, Folder 21	Company 535, Y.NP-1 Mammoth, Yellowstone Park, undated		
Map-folder 33	Company 834, F-22-W, Centennial, 1933		
Map-folder 33	Company 875, unknown, Worland, 1936		
Box 2, Folder 21	Company 875, unknown, Worland, 1936		
Box 2, Folder 21	Company 1811, F-3-W, Ranchester, 1939		
Map-folder 33	Company 2129, DG-74-W, Split Rock, 1939		
Box 2, Folder 21	Company 2130, G-134-W, Shoshoni, 1940		
Map-folder 33	Company 2136, unknown, Alcova Dam, undated		
Box 2, Folder 21	Company 3698, G-75, Big Piney, 1940		
Box 2, Folder 21	Company 4609, DG-78, Kemmerer, undated		
Box 2, Folder 22	Unidentified Photographs, undated		
Box 228, Folder 17	Company 2132, BR-72, Powell, Wyoming, 1939 Notes: Old box LCP-04.		
Box 228, Folder 16	Company 2129, G-74, Split Rock, Wyoming, 1940 Notes: Old box LCP-04.		
Box 226, Folder 14	Company 846, F-35, Ten Sleep, Wyoming, 1936 Notes: Old box LCP-03.		
Box 225, Folder 20	Company 2136, BR-79, Alcova, Wyoming, 1939 Notes: Old box LCP-02.		

### Subseries 5.2: Photograph Albums, 1929-2008, undated

Subseries 5.2.1: Arizona, 1940-1942

Box 189, Folder 3 Photo Album, Company 3836, New Mexico and Company 2833, Arizona (P-

NM-03), 1940-1942

Notes: Old box PA-09-S.

Subseries 5.2.2: Arkansas, 1935-1936

Box 196, Folder 3 Photo Album by Eugene Axley Senior, Company 3738, Hope, Arkansas and

Garrison, Minnesota (P-US-02), 1935-1936

Notes: Old box P-07-S.

### Subseries 5.2.3: California, 1933-2007, undated

Box 191, Folder 2	Photo Album, Company 1636, Santa Anna Cone, California (P-CA-05), undated Notes: Old box PA-02.
Box 191, Folder 3	Photo Album, Company 526, Big Pine and Lome, California, and Fort Knox, Kentucky (P-CA-08), 1986, 1933, undated Notes: Old box PA-02.
Box 195, Folder 1	Photo Album, Company 541, Camp Oak Glen, California (P-CA-07), 1933 Notes: Old box PA-06.
Box 195, Folder 4	Photo Album by Glenn Longenecker, Company 531, Camp Cow Creek, Pierce, Idaho and Aguanga, California (P-ID-07), undated Notes: Old box PA-06.
Box 202, Folder 2	Large Photo Album by George Silaikis, Company 281 and Company 1252 (P-281-1252) and Documents, 1935-1938, undated Notes: Old Box PA-08.
Box 201, Folder 3	Large Photo Album, Company 544, Camp Mill Creek, California and Company 541 Coeur d'Alene, Idaho (P-US-07), 1933-1944 Notes: Old box PA-07.
Box 323, Folder 5	Photo Album by Elman T. Millhollon and Correspondence, 2007, undated

### Subseries 5.2.4: Colorado, 1938-1939, undated

Box 195, Folder 3 Photo Album, Company 2536, Boulder Dam, Colorado (P-NV-2536-2), undated

Notes: Old box PA-06.

Box 197, Folder 1-3 Photo Album, "Colorado and New Mexico," Company 3845, 1938-1939

	Notes:	Old box PA-08-S.
Box 203, Folder 2	•	Album, Unknown Companies, Camps in Colorado, Nevada, Kentucky, US-06), undated Old box PA-09.

#### Subseries 5.2.5: Connecticut, 1935

Box 194, Folder 2 Photo Album by Walter J. Schuster, Company 183, Camp Fernow, Eastford,

Connecticut (P-CT-024), 1935 Notes: Old box PA-05.

#### Subseries 5.2.6: Georgia, 1935, undated

Box 196, Folder 1 Photo Album and Negatives by Donald A. Trevett, Company 1256, Reidsville,

Georgia, Thompson and Moab, Utah and Danville, New Jersey (P-US-1256) and

Newspaper Clipping, 1935, undated Notes: Old box PA-07-S.

#### Subseries 5.2.7: Idaho, 1933-2008, undated

Box 195, Folder 4 Photo Album by Glenn Longenecker, Company 531, Camp Cow Creek, Pierce,

Idaho and Aguanga, California (P-ID-07), undated

Notes: Old box PA-06.

Box 201, Folder 3 Large Photo Album, Company 544, Camp Mill Creek, California and Company 541

Coeur d'Alene, Idaho (P-US-07), 1933-1944

Notes: Old box PA-07.

Box 207, Folder 2 Large Photo Album, Company 2939, French Creek, Riggins, Idaho (P-ID-05),

1938-1939

Notes: Old box PA-13.

Box 208, Folder 1 Large Photo Album, Company 562, Idaho and Montana and Correspondence, 2008,

1936-1937

Notes: Old box PA-14.

Box 324, Folder 1-2 Photo Album, Company 1698, Illinois and Idaho and Correspondence, 1934-1936,

2007

Box 121 Photographs, 1933, undated

#### Subseries 5.2.8: Illinois, 1934-2007, undated

Box 195, Folder 5 Photo Album, Company 1609, Starved Rock, Illinois and Company 2529,

Henrieville, Utah (P-UT-03), undated

	Notes:	Old box PA-06.
Box 205, Folder 2		Album of Otto Schneider, Company 1609, "Snapshots of Camp La rved Rock State Park," Illinois (P-IL-05), 1934-1986 Old box PA-11.
Box 324, Folder 1-2	Photo Album, 2007	Company 1698, Illinois and Idaho and Correspondence, 1934-1936,
Box 121	Photographs,	1940, undated

### Subseries 5.2.9: Indiana, undated

Box 202, Folder 5 Large Photo Album, Company 514, Henryville, Indiana (P-IN-02), undated

Notes: Old box PA-08.

Box 121 Photograph, 1936

### Subseries 5.2.10: lowa, undated

Box 191, Folder 4 Photo Album Cover, Company 778, Milford, Iowa, (P-IA-02), undated

Notes: Old box PA-02.

### Subseries 5.2.11: Kansas, 1929-1933, undated

Box 202, Folder 4	Large Photo Album, Fort Leavensworth, Kansas and Company 728, Salem, Missouri (P-MO-07), 1929, undated Notes: Old box PA-04.
Box 206, Folder 3	Large Photo Album, Company 1760, Fort Riley, Kansas (P-KS-02), undated Notes: Old box PA-12.
Box 321, Folder 14	Photo Album, Company 1709, Fort Leavenworth, Kansas, 1933

# Subseries 5.2.12: Kentucky, 1933-1986, undated

Box 194, Folder 5	Photo Album, Company 597, Stearns, Kentucky and Company 2536, Boulder City, Nevada (P-KY-03), 1934  Notes: Old box PA-05.	
Box 191, Folder 3	Photo Album, Company 526, Big Pine and Lome, California, and Fort Knox, Kentucky (P-CA-08), 1933, 1986, undated Notes: Old box PA-02.	
Box 203, Folder 2	Large Photo Album, Unknown Companies, Camps in Colorado, Nevada, Kentucky, and Utah (P-US-06), undated	

Notes: Old box PA-09.

Box 121 Photograph, 1938

Maine, undated

Box 121 Photograph, undated

Subseries 5.2.13: Maryland, 1934-1936

Box 201, Folder 2 Large Photo Album Company 2301 Beltsville, Maryland and Company 356,

Elkridge, Maryland (P-MD-02), 1934-1936

Notes: Old box PA-07.

Subseries 5.2.14: Michigan, undated

Box 191, Folder 1 Photo Album, Company 632, Camp Gogebic, Marinesco, Michigan (P-MI-632),

undated

Notes: Old box PA-02.

Box 191, Folder 2 Photo Album, Company 1636, Santa Anna Cone, California (P-CA-05), undated

Notes: Old box PA-02.

Subseries 5.2.15: Minnesota, 1934-1936, undated

Box 192, Folder 3 Photo Album, Company 2769, Grand Marais, Minnesota and Jamestown, North

Dakota (P-2769-ND-MN), 1934 - 1935

Notes: Old box PA-03.

Box 196, Folder 2 Photo Album, Company 1760, Camp Big Lake, Cloquet, Minnesota (P-MN-09),

undated

Notes: Old box P-07-S.

Box 196, Folder 3 Photo Album by Eugene Axley Senior, Company 3738, Hope, Arkansas and

Garrison, Minnesota (P-US-02), 1935-1936

Notes: Old box P-07-S.

Box 121 Photographs, 1935

Mississippi, undated

Box 121 Photograph, undated

# Subseries 5.2.16: Missouri, 1929, 1988, undated

Box 190, Folder 1	Photos and Negatives, Frank Jakuboski Photo Album, Company 734, Ellington, Missouri (P-US-10-2), undated Notes: Old box PA-01.
Box 190, Folder 2	Photo Album, Frank Jakuboski, Company 734, Ellington, Missouri (P-US-10-1), undated Notes: Old box PA-01.
Box 190, Folder 3	Photo Album, Frank Jakuboski, Company 734, Ellington, Missouri (P-US-10-2), undated Notes: Old box PA-01.
Box 190, Folder 4	Photo Album, Frank Jakuboski, Company 734, Ellington, Missouri (P-US-10-3), undated Notes: Old box PA-01.

Box 202, Folder 4 Large Photo Album, Fort Leavenworth, Kansas and Company 728, Salem, Missouri (P-MO-07), 1929, undated

Notes: Old box PA-08.

Box 121 Photographs, 1988, undated

# Subseries 5.2.17: Montana, 1935-2008, undated

Box 202, Folder 2	Large Photo Album by George Silaikis, Company 281 and Company 1252 (P-281-1252) and Documents, 1935-1938, undated Notes: Old box PA-08.
Box 208, Folder 1	Large Photo Album, Company 562, Idaho and Montana and Correspondence, 2008, 1936-1937 Notes: Old box PA-14.

### Subseries 5.2.18: Nevada, , 1934-1940, undated, undated

Box 194, Folder 5	Photo Album, Company 597, Stearns, Kentucky and Company 2536, Boulder City, Nevada (P-KY-03), 1934 Notes: Old box PA-05.	
Box 195, Folder 2	Photo Album, Company 2536 NP-6, Boulder City, Nevada (P-NV-2536-2), undated Notes: Old box PA-06.	
Box 203, Folder 2	Large Photo Album, Unknown Companies, Camps in Colorado, Nevada, Kentucky, and Utah (P-US-06), undated	

Notes: Old box PA-09.

Box 121 Photographs, 1939-1940, undated

#### Subseries 5.2.19: New Jersey, 1935, undated

Box 196, Folder 2 Photo Album and Negatives by Donald A. Trevett, Company 1256, Reidsville,

Georgia, Thompson and Moab, Utah and Danville, New Jersey (P-US-1256) and

Newspaper Clipping, 1935, undated Notes: Old box PA-07-S.

#### Subseries 5.2.20: New Mexico, 1938-1942

Box 197, Folder 1-3 Photo Album, "Colorado and New Mexico," Company 3845, 1938-1939

Notes: Old box PA-08-S.

Box 198, Folder 3 Photo Album, Company 3836, New Mexico and Company 2833, Arizona (P-

NM-03), 1940-1942

Notes: Old box PA-09-S.

### Subseries 5.2.21: New York, 1935-1941, undated

Box 198, Folder 1 Photo Album by Monroe B. Kinsman, Company 236, Camp Selkirk, Pulaski, New

York (P-NY-01), 1940-1941 Notes: Old box PA-09-S.

Box 202, Folder 1 Miscellaneous Photographs of George Silaikis, Company 1252, undated

Notes: Old box PA-08.

Box 202, Folder 2 Large Photo Album by George Silaikis, Company 281 and Company 1252

(P-281-1252) and Documents, 1935-1938, undated

Notes: Old box PA-08.

Box 121 Photographs, 1941, undated

#### North Carolina, undated

Box 121 Photographs, undated

#### Subseries 5.2.22: North Dakota, 1934-1935

Box 192, Folder 3 Photo Album, Company 2769, Grand Marais, Minnesota and Jamestown, North

Dakota (P-2769-ND-MN), 1934 - 1935

Notes: Old box PA-03.

Box 121 Photograph, undated

Subseries 5.2.23: Ohio, 1935-1936

Box 207, Folder 1 Large Photo Album, Company 3501, Mount Vernon, Ohio (P-OH-01), 1935-1936

Notes: Old box PA-13.

Oklahoma, undated

Box 121 Photograph, undated

Subseries 5.2.24: Oregon, 1933-1982

Box 192, Folder 2 Photo Album, Company 1921, Roseburg, Oregon (P-OR-05), 1933

Notes: Old box PA-03.

Box 192, Folder 1 Photographs with P-OR-05 (1921-V-OR), 1933 - 1934

Notes: Old box PA-03.

Box 206, Folder 1 Large Photo Album, Company 1626, Camp Steamboat, Roseburg, Oregon (P-

OR-1626), 1936-1982

Notes: Old box PA-12.

Subseries 5.2.25: Pennsylvania, 1933-1989, undated

Box 205, Folder 1 Large Photo Album by Frank Procopico, Sligo, Pennsylvania, Newspaper Clippings,

Unit Certificates, Correspondence, and Documents (P-PA-2323), 1989, 1938-1939,

undated

Notes: Old box PA-11.

Box 193, Folder 2 Photo Album, Company 331 S-116, Clearfield, Pennsylvania (P-PA-06), 1935 -

1937

Notes: Old box PA-04.

Box 193, Folder 3 Photo Album, Company 307 S-70, Waynesboro, Pennsylvania (P-PA-05), 1934

Notes: Old box PA-04.

Box 193, Folder 4 Photo Album, Company 366 S-125, Kilmsport, Pennsylvania (P-PA-02), 1933

Notes: Old box PA-04.

Box 322, Folder 3 Photo Album, William Leggatt, Company 2328, Pennsylvania, 1935-1937, undated

Box 121 Photographs, undated

#### South Carolina, undated

Box 121 Photographs, undated

Subseries 5.2.26: Tennessee, 1935, undated

Box 202, Folder 3 Large Photo Album, Company 253, Norris Tennessee (P-TN-03), 1935

Notes: Old box PA-08.

Box 121 Photographs, undated

Texas, 1934, undated

Box 121 Photographs, 1934, undated

Subseries 5.2.27: Utah, 1935, undated

Box 195, Folder 5 Photo Album, Company 1609, Starved Rock, Illinois and Company 2529,

Henrieville, Utah (P-UT-03), undated Notes: Old box PA-06.

Box 196, Folder 1 Photo Album and Negatives by Donald A. Trevett, Company 1256, Reidsville,

Georgia, Thompson and Moab, Utah and Danville, New Jersey (P-US-1256) and

Newspaper Clipping, 1935, undated Notes: Old box PA-07-S.

Box 201, Folder 1 Large Photo Album, Company 3265, Huntsville, Utah (P-UT-01), undated

Notes: Old box PA-07.

Box 203, Folder 2 Large Photo Album, Unknown Companies, Camps in Colorado, Nevada, Kentucky,

and Utah (P-US-06), undated Notes: Old box PA-09.

Vermont, undated

Box 121 Photograph, undated

Subseries 5.2.28: Virginia, 1935-1937, undated

Box 218, Folder 5 Photo Album of Charles L. L. Landry, Company Clerk, Camp Roosevelt, Virginia,

1935-1937

Notes: Old box EA-05-D.

Box 121 Photographs, 1937, undated

#### Subseries 5.2.29: Washington, 1933-1941, 1939, undated

Box 196, Folder 4 Photo Album by Joseph Faso, Company 1232, Olympia, Washington (P-WA-1232),

1933-1934

Notes: Old box PA-07-S.

Box 198, Folder 2 Photo Album by John Seney, Company 208, Sunnyside, Washington and Education

Certificate, 1940-1941

Notes: Old box PA-09-S.

Box 322, Folder 4 Photo Album, Postcards, and Paper, Edward A. Tabernacki, Washington, 1939,

undated

Box 121 Photograph, undated

Box 285, Folder 6 Camp Waterville, Camp Rainer, Washington, photographs, undated

### Subseries 5.2.30: West Virginia, 1942, undated

Box 192, Folder 4 Photo Album, Company 3527, Camp Rhododendron, West Virginia (P-WV-3527),

Booklet and Papers, 1942, undated Notes: Old box PA-03.

Box 121 Photograph, 1933

#### Subseries 5.2.31: Wisconsin, 1933-1939, undated

Box 193, Folder 1	Photo Albums	s, Company 1699 SP-5, Camp Estabrook, Milwaukee, Wisconsin (P-
	WI-01) (P-WI-02), 1934 - 1936	
	Notes:	Old box PA-04.

Box 194, Folder 1 Photo Album by Lieutenant L.W. Truman, Company 656, Wisconsin (P-WI-10),

1933 - 1934

Notes: Old box PA-05.

Box 194, Folder 3 Photo Album and Negatives, Company 2610, Camp Viroqua, Wisconsin (P-

WI-2610) (Also See Folder 4 in "State Material"), 1938-1939

Notes: Old box PA-05.

Box 209, Folder 1 Large Photo Album, Company 647, Seeley, Wisconsin, Negatives, Papers, and

Correspondence, 1933-1934, undated

Notes: Old box PA-15.

Box 322, Folder 6 Photo Album, Company 2669, SP-12, Camp Devils Lake, Bayaboo, Wisconsin,

1933, undated

Box 121 Photographs, 1936, undated

### Wyoming, 1937, undated

Box 121 Photographs, 1937, undated

Subseries 5.2.32: Assorted Photo Albums, 1938-1940

Box 210, Folder 1 CCC Photo Album for the Britannic Majesties, 1939

Box 321, Folder 12 Photo Album, Jerry Vachata, Company 652 (Wuetz Addendum), 1938-1940

Box 122 Unidentified photographs, 1933-1941, undated

Picture of a group of men behind a truck with pickaxes

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000035.tif (AC Scan No.)

Men with shovels clearing a firebreak on a hillside

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000040.tif(AC Scan No.)

Box No. 33.

"Timber." Four men "felling a beetle infected tree."

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000045.tif (AC Scan No.)

Three men, "enrollees working on cold metal projects."

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000049.tif (AC Scan No.)

Men building a chair

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000050.tif (AC Scan No.)

Men eating in mess hall

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000062.tif (AC Scan No.)

Man in uniform receiving a trophy

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-000064.tif (AC Scan No.)

Three boxers. Credit pictures to Warren White, Jr. Fountain Inn CCC. Front row - J.W.Horton, J.C.Smith. Back row - Lewis Conley

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-000066.tif(AC Scan No.)

[Men standing around a pool table while one prepares to shoot. Camp Smith: black-and-white photoprint], [ca-1933-1942.]

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000069.tif (AC Scan No.)

Topic: Camps

Pool (Game)

Place: Camp Smith

Genre/Form: Black-and-white photographic prints -- Silver gelatin --

1900-1950

Box 285, Folder 5 Photograph album (Furia addenda), undated

### Subseries 5.3: Photograph Negatives, 1983-2000, 1933-2000, undated

#### 8x10 Negatives, 3rd Corps Overheads (N-US-01) (N-US-01 (2)), undated

Box 242, Folder 1-2	Company 2302, S-57, Frederick, Maryland (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 3-4	Company 2303, NP-21, Williamsburg, Virginia (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 5-6	Company 2312-V, SCS-5, White Hall, Maryland (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 7	Company 2314, A-3, Beltsville, Maryland (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 8-9	Company 2317, A-4, Beltsville, Maryland (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 10-11	Company 2335, SCS-4, Waynesboro, Pennsylvania (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 12	Company 2345, F-13, Natural Bridge, Virginia (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 13-15	Company 2347, SCS-18, Gordonville, Virginia (N-US-01 (2)), undated

Box 242, Folder 16-18	Company 2349, NP-16, Quantico, Virginia (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 19-21	Company 2351, NP-7, Benning, D.C., National Capital Parks (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 22-23	Company 2352, SP-19, Baynerville, Virginia (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 24	Company 2355, F-25, Hot Springs, Virginia (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 25	List of Companies (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 26	Company 2360, F-18, Oronoco, Virginia (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 27-28	Company 2363, SCS-19, Brandy, Virginia (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 29-30	Company 2386, NP-25, Beach, Virginia (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 31-33	Company 2387, NP-6, Alexandria, Virginia (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 34	Company 2390, P-52, Salem, Virginia (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 35-37	Company 2391, SCS-10, Appomattox, Virginia (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 38-39	Company 2399, P-81, Amherst, Virginia (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 40	Company 3306-V, S-57, Aitch, Pennsylvania (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 41-43	Company 3313, SCS-10, Vienna, Maryland (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 44-46	Company 3316, SCS-7, Chesterton, Maryland (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 47-48	Company 3321, SCS-7, South Hill, Virginia (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 49	Company 3322, Beltsville, Maryland A-2 (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 50-51	Company 3336-V, SCS-8, Westover, Maryland (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 52	Company 3337, BS-1, Pungo, Virginia (N-US-01 (2)), undated
Box 242, Folder 53	Company 282, Fredericksburg and Spotsylvania (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 54	Company 305, S-54, Richmond Furnace, Pennsylvania (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 55-56	Company 307, S-70, Waynesboro, Pennsylvania (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 57-59	Company 324, S-62, Snow Hill, Maryland (N-US-01), undated

Box 242, Folder 60-61	Company 329, S-51, Pine Grove, Furnace, Pennsylvania (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 62	Company 333, NP-2, Cabin John, Maryland (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 63	Company 335, S-64, Brandywine, Maryland (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 64	Company 338, P-60, Moormans River, Virginia (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 65-67	Company 352, NP-17, Company 1351, NP-20, Vets, Yorktown, Virginia (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 68-70	Company 354, SCS-6, Clover, Virginia (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 71	Company 356, SR-6, Garrett Park, Maryland (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 72-73	Company 360, SCS-11, Frederick, Maryland (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 74-75	Company 362, NP-11, Fredericksburg, Virginia (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 76-77	Company 367, SCS-7, Glenrock, Pennsylvania (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 78	Company 368, F-21, New Castle, Virginia (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 79-80	Company 376, P-73, Roxbury, Virginia (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 81-83	Company 1318, SCS-12, Powellsville, Maryland (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 84-86	Company 1353, SP-5, Elk Neck State Park, Northeast, Maryland (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 87-88	Company 1355, NP-2, Gettysburg, Pennsylvania (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 89-90	Company 1360, NA-1, Washington, DC (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 91-92	Company 1364, NP-7, Petersburg, Virginia (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 93-95	Company 1367, P-84, Cumberland, Virginia (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 96-97	Company 1369, NP-5, Grottoes, Virginia (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 98-99	Company 1370, SCS-13, Crewe, Virginia (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 100-102	Company 1371, SCS-17, St. Stephens Church, Virginia (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 103-104	Company 1375, SP-28, Cape Henry, Virginia (N-US-01), undated

Box 242, Folder 105	Company 1381, S-60, Petersburg, Pennsylvania (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 106-107	Company 1382, S-11, Blain, Pennsylvania (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 108	Company 1390, P-62, Green Bay, Virginia (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 109	Company 1391, NP-14, Rock Creek Park, Washington, DC (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 110-111	Company 1392, SCS-9, Goldsboro, Maryland (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 112-113	Company 1374, NP-3, Lantz, Maryland (N-US-01), undated
Box 242, Folder 114	Partial Inventory of Aerial Photo Collection (N-US-01), undated
Negatives (N-US-04),	1983-2000, undated
Box 245, Folder 1	Negative, CCC Poster, undated
Box 245, Folder 2	Negative, CCC Emblem, undated
Box 245, Folder 3	Negative, CCC Stamp, 1983
Box 245, Folder 4	Negatives and CCC Emblem, undated
Box 245, Folder 5	CCC Plate Negatives and Photos, undated
Box 245, Folder 6	CCC Alumni Emblem, undated
Box 245, Folder 7	CCC 50th Anniversary Emblem, 1983
Box 245, Folder 8-14	Company 645-F9-WI, Camp Scott Lake, Three Lakes, undated
Box 245, Folder 15	Company 645-WI-Hugo Sauer Nursery (Side Camp), undated
Box 245, Folder 16	"Spirit of the CCC" Cover, undated
Box 245, Folder 17	CCC Emblem Negative and Letter, 2000, undated
Box 245, Folder 18	Assorted CCC Negatives, undated
Box 245, Folder 19	Photocopied Negatives of Newspapers, undated
Box 241	100 Negatives, Company 3354, New Mexico (N-NM-3354), undated

	Notes: Old box N-NM-3354.
D 000	
Box 289	Negatives (N-US-01) (Refer to book P-US-01), undated
Box 243	102 Negatives (N-US-02), undated Notes: Old box N-US-02.
Box 270, Folder 3	Negatives, Donated by Frances M. Wilson (N-US-02), 1938-1939
Box 244	89 Negatives (N-US-03), undated Notes: Old box N-US-03.
Box 270, Folder 4	Negatives, Emil Billitz, Oregon, undated
Box 270, Folder 5	Negatives, Including Descriptions, 1933, undated
Box 320	Negatives of CCC Scrapbook Collection, Company 120, 128, 196, 1102, 1156, and 2110, 1933-1937
Box 246, Folder 1	Arkansas, Oversized Photographs, Company 3783, 1938
Box 246, Folder 2	California, Oversized Photographs, Company 903 and 1653, 1933, undated
Box 246, Folder 3	Colorado, Oversized Photographs, Company 1848, 1987
Box 246, Folder 4	Georgia, Oversized Photographs, undated
	Two men sawing, one man chopping log, "Clearing the Way for the New Army."  1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)  Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)  Language: English.  Notes: AC0930-0000043.tif (AC Scan No.)  Box No. 34.
Box 246, Folder 5	Idaho, Oversized Photographs, Company 616 and Unknown, 1934-1935
	Picture of men stringing barbed wire  1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)  Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)  Language: English.  Notes: AC0930-0000037.tif (AC Scan No.)
Box 246, Folder 6	Illinois, Oversized Photographs, Company 1685 and 1698, 1934-1941, undated
	[Barracks at] Camp Sparta / Co. D-1685 C.C.C. DPE-70 (III) / Sparta, III. [black-and-white photoprint]  1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)  Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

	Photographer: Spencer & Wyckoff Language: English. Notes: AC0930-0000073.tif (AC Scan No.) Panoramic image. Title in negative at left, photographer credit at right.  Topic: Camps Barracks Place: Camp Sparta (III.) Genre/Form: Black-and-white photographic prints Silver gelatin 1900-1950 Panoramas
Box 246, Folder 7	Louisiana, Oversized Photographs, Company 4491, 1940
Box 246, Folder 8	Massachusetts, Oversized Photographs, Company 1199 and Unknown, 1941, undated
Box 246, Folder 9	Michigan, Oversized Photographs, Company 1620, 1663, and 677, 1934-1938, undated
Box 331	Minnesota, Camp Big Falls, MN, Company 1716, Camp 883 (photographs and patches from Arthur P. Molin), 1933-1934
Box 246, Folder 10	Mississippi, Oversized Photograph, undated
Box 246, Folder 11	Missouri, Oversized Photographs, Company 1731 and Unknown, 1935-1937, undated
Box 246, Folder 12	Nevada, Oversized Photographs, undated
Box 246, Folder 13	New Mexico, Oversized Photographs, undated
Box 246, Folder 14	North Carolina, Oversized Photographs, Company 434, undated
Box 246, Folder 15	Oklahoma, Oversized Photographs, Company 3813, 2821, and 2814, 1938
Box 246, Folder 16	Pennsylvania, Oversized Photographs, 1938
	Five men working on a soil conservation measure on "Eastern New Mexico range land."  1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)  Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)  Language: English.  Notes: AC0930-0000047.tif (AC Scan No.)
Box 246, Folder 17	Tennessee, Oversized Photographs, undated
Box 246, Folder 18	Texas, Oversized Photographs, undated

Box 246, Folder 19 Utah, Oversized Photographs, Company 1152 and Unknown, undated

[Three men in the camp library. Utah: black-and-white photoprint.]

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000072.tif (AC Scan No.)

Topic: Camps

Libraries

Place: Utah

Genre/Form: Black-and-white photographic prints -- Silver gelatin --

1900-1950

Box 246, Folder 20 Virginia, Oversized Photographs, Camp Roosevelt, 1933

Box 246, Folder 21 Western Shoshone Indian Agency, Oversized Photographs, undated

Box 246, Folder 22 Washington, Oversized Photographs, undated

Men standing in a row in a sparse forest with axes on their shoulders

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000041.tif (AC Scan No.)

Box 246, Folder 23 Wisconsin, Oversized Photographs, Company 1694 and 2668, undated

A typical CCC camp scene in Lassen National Forest. Enrollees clean up after

a day of work1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-000046.tif(AC Scan No.)

Box 246, Folder 24 Wyoming, Oversized Photographs, Company 3698, undated

Box 246, Folder 25 Unidentified, Oversized Photographs, 1933, undated

Picture of men planting trees

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000038.tif (AC Scan No.)

Man digging with shovel on a riverbank

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000042.tif (AC Scan No.)

Many men engaged in construction work

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000048.tif(AC Scan No.)

Many men, many tents at the "mess call at Glacier CCC Camp in Mt. Baker National Forest. Photo by: R.L.Fromme, Sept. 16, 1933."

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-000053.tif (AC Scan No.)

Big Spring Camp, fawn being doctored and fed, Oct. 5, 1933. Photo by: Daniel Sheehan

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-000068.tif (AC Scan No.)

[Two men playing guitars in foreground, pool tables in the background, etc. : black-and white photoprint], [ca. 1933-1942]

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000070.tif (AC Scan No.)

22 men in image.

Topic: Pool (Game)

Uniforms

Guitar -- 20th century

Camps

Genre/Form: Black-and-white photographic prints -- Silver gelatin --

1900-1950

Box 269, Folder 1-3 Assorted Photographs, 1933-2002, undated

Box 269, Folder 4-5 Unidentified Photographs, undated

Box 270, Folder 1-2 Unidentified Photographs and Postcards, undated

Box 221, Folder 6 Assorted Photographs and Photo Album (empty), undated

Men doing the laundry."Putting out washing."

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000055.tif(AC Scan No.)

Box 285, Folder 1 Oversized Photograph, Fire Dispatcher, undated

Box 290	Camp Life: Large Photos (From: Happy Days, National Archives, Miscellaneous) (P-US-08), undated
Box 229, Folder 6	"CCC District D Ft. McClellan, ALA 1934, George A. Ford, Com'd'g", 1934 Notes: Old box LCP-07.
Box 323, Folder 2	Boston Corner, New York, Oversized Photographs, Company 272, undated
Box 323, Folder 3	Oregon, Oversized Photographs, Company 1634, undated
Box 330, Folder 34	Company 1951, Purisma, California, 1936 Notes: Old box LCP-06.
Box 321, Folder 13	Assorted Photographs, 1937

Return to Table of Contents

# Series 6: General Ephemera, 1915-2006, undated

Scope and Contents:

Series 6 is general ephemera arranged into three subseries. Subseries 6.1 contains material related to the United States Marine Corps (USMC) and its relationship to the CCC. Subseries 6.2 consists of discharge papers; this subseries is arranged alphabetically by last name. Subseries 6.3 contains a variety of ephemera, postcards, menus, NACCCA Museum accession records, rosters, programs, and other material.

# Subseries 6.1: United States Marine Corps-CCC, 1918-2000, undated

Box 299, Folder 1	CCC, Marine Officer: Lott, Captain Charles McLain, 1982-1983
Box 299, Folder 2	CCC, Marine Officer: Lewis, Augustus T., 1918-1983
Box 299, Folder 3	CCC, Marine Officer: McCann, Captain John Patrick, 1980-1983
Box 299, Folder 4	CCC, Marine Officer: McVey, John F., 1930-1983
Box 299, Folder 5; Box 299, Folder 14	Oral History, Bethel, Major General Ion M., undated
Box 299, Folder 6	CCC, Marine Officer: Bartoe, Otto E., 1920-1982
Box 299, Folder 7	CCC Marine Officer: Shoup, David M., 1933-1982
Box 299, Folder 8	CCC Companies 134, 183, 2147, and 2205, 1933 Biography File, 1932-1946
Box 299, Folder 9	CCC Marine Officer: Sweet, Walter, 1934-1983
Box 299, Folder 10	CCC Marine Officer: Watchman, Captain Monitor, 1933
Box 299, Folder 11	Colby, William E. and Colby, Elbridge and "A Civilian Army in the Woods", 1934, 1968-1969
Box 299, Folder 12	CCC Marine Officer: Tighe, Thomas A., 1983
Box 299, Folder 13	USMC Relationship to the Civilian Conservation Corps, 1933-1983
Box 299, Folder 14	CCC, Marine Officer: Bethel, Ion Maywood, 1980-1983
Box 299, Folder 15	Correspondence, 1933-1983
Box 299, Folder 16	Assorted Papers, 1933-1939, undated
Box 300, Folder 1	Photographs and Negatives, 1933, undated

Box 300, Folder 2	Cartoons, undated
Box 300, Folder 3	Correspondence, undated
Box 300, Folder 4	List of Marine Officers in CCC, 1933-1934
Box 300, Folder 5	Duty Assignments for Marine Officers in the CCC, 1933-1934
Box 300, Folder 6	States, Camps, and Companies of Marine Officers in the CCC, undated
Box 300, Folder 7	USMC Post or Station from which Assigned CCC Duty, undated
Box 300, Folder 8-9	Muster Roll, 1933
Box 300, Folder 10	List of USMC Officers Assigned Temporary Duty in the CCC, 1934
Box 300, Folder 11	Richard A. Long, Exhibit Overview, undated
Box 300, Folder 12	USMC Officers in the CCC, 1934
Box 300, Folder 13	Handley, Colonel Rodney M., USMC History, 1938-1939
Box 300, Folder 14	CCC, Marine Officer: Sniffin, Captain Charles Dixon, 1982
Box 300, Folder 15	CCC, Marine Officer: O'Leary, John Daniel, 1933-1953
Box 300, Folder 16	CCC, Marine Officer: Nicholas, Earl C., 1983
Box 300, Folder 17	CCC, Marine Officer: Savage, Eli, 1948-1983
Box 300, Folder 18	CCC, Marine Officer: Snyder, William K., 1982-1983
Box 300, Folder 19	CCC, Marine Officer: Gaspar, Walter S., 1982
Box 300, Folder 20	CCC, Marine Officer (?): Gumport, 1st Lieutenant Leslie, 1982
Box 300, Folder 21	CCC, Marine Officer: Paul, Harry, 1983
Box 300, Folder 22	CCC, Marine Officer: Parker, Burton E., Colonel, USAR-Retired, 1983
Box 300, Folder 23	CCC, Marine Officer: Bird, 1st Lieutenant Samuel Kennerly, 1974-1982
Box 300, Folder 24	CCC, Marine Officer: Bliesener, Arthur George, 1983
Box 300, Folder 25	CCC, Marine Officer: Joyce, Captain Thomas Francis, 1982
Box 300, Folder 26	CCC, Marine Officer: Blanton, John B., 1983

Box 300, Folder 27	CCC, Marine Officer: Lienhard, Jacob, 1983
Box 300, Folder 28	CCC: Merrill, Perry, author, Roosevelt's Forest Army: A History of the Civilian Conservation Corps, 1981, 1983
Box 300, Folder 29	CCC, Marine Officer: Yost, Clarence H., 1945-1983
Box 300, Folder 30	CCC, Marine Officer: Drew, Stephens F., 1983
Box 301, Folder 1-2	Army and Navy Journal, United States Marine Corps (USMC), 1933-1934
Box 301, Folder 3	Correspondence and Newspaper Article, 2000
Box 301, Folder 4	Executive Orders and Correspondence, 1933
Box 301, Folder 5	Navy and Marine Officer Assignments to the CCC, 1933-1934
Box 301, Folder 6	United States Marine Corps Reserve in the CCC, 1935
Box 301, Folder 7	United States Marine Corps Reserve CCC at Quantico, 1934-1938
Box 302, Folder 1	Duty Assignments for Marine Offices in the CCC, 1933-1934
Box 302, Folder 2	Captain Roscoe Arnet, Papers, 1933-1983
Box 302, Folder 3	"736 Special Tank Battalion" and "Articles of Interest for Ex-GIs", 1997, undated
Box 302, Folder 4-6	Army and Navy Journal, United States Marine Corps (USMC), 1935-1936, 1933
Box 302, Folder 7-8	Montpelier Evening Argus, 1934, 1933
Box 302, Folder 9	The Washington Herald, 1933
Box 302, Folder 10	Army and Navy Journal Awards, correspondence, 1934
Box 303	Captain Harry W. Bacon, U.S.M.C., Company 2205, C.C.C. Camp Cushing, Montpelier, Vermont, 1933
Box 304	Bibliography of Articles, Editorials, and News Items Pertaining to the Civilian Conservation Corps from the Army and Navy Journal, 1933-03-1934-06
Box 305	USMC Officer CCC Duty Assignments and Muster Rolls, 1933

# Subseries 6.2: Discharge Papers, 1924-2006, undated

Box 309, Folder 1 Abel-Arnaud, 2000, 1933-1941

Box 309, Folder 2	Arnett, Carl William, 1984, 1940-1941
Box 309, Folder 3	Asero-Asero, 1938
Box 309, Folder 4	Askew, Homer Lee, 1933-1934, undated
Box 309, Folder 5	Auger, Elgar J., 1979, 1933-1934
Box 309, Folder 6	Augustine, Frank A., 1940, undated
Box 309, Folder 7	Auvil-Ayscough, 1935-1942
Box 309, Folder 8	Bacon-Baker, 1934-1940
Box 309, Folder 9	Baldwin-Baldwin, 1935-1937
Box 309, Folder 10	Ballinger, Melvin E., 2000, 1937-1938
Box 309, Folder 11	Balsamo, Camillio, 1939-1940, undated
Box 309, Folder 12	Banasik-Beaston, 1933-1941
Box 309, Folder 13	Beatty, Miller C., 1934-1936
Box 309, Folder 14	Becker-Bezusko, 1934-1941
Box 309, Folder 15	Bialostosky-Black, 1934-1940
Box 309, Folder 16	Black, Robert, 1939-1942, 1994
Box 309, Folder 17	Blackburn-Brooks, 1933-1942
Box 309, Folder 18	Brooks-Burks, 1933-1942
Box 309, Folder 19	Burns, Donald E., 1935-1936, 1990, undated
Box 309, Folder 20	Burns, Hugh A., 1941, undated
Box 309, Folder 21	Burton-Butler, 1935-1941
Box 309, Folder 22	Cahill-Calder, 1938-1942
Box 309, Folder 23	Canterbury, Ralph K., 1934-1936
Box 309, Folder 24	Capps-Capps, 1933-1936
Box 309, Folder 25	Carbaugh, Vernon E., 1938-1940, undated

Box 309, Folder 26	Carleton-Carr, 1935-1940
Box 309, Folder 27	Carroll, Dudley L., 1937-1938, undated
Box 309, Folder 28	Carson-Charbneau, 1934-1941
Box 309, Folder 29	Charles, Albert M., 1933-1934, 1996
Box 309, Folder 30	Chartrand-Chase, 1934-1940
Box 309, Folder 31	Cheptez (Chippie), John D., 1945, undated
Box 309, Folder 32	Cherry-Chichanski, 1933-1941
Box 309, Folder 33	Ciehola, Raymond G., 1939-1940
Box 309, Folder 34	Citelli-Clay, 1936-1942
Box 309, Folder 35	Clay, Silas Oliver, 1941, undated
Box 309, Folder 36	Clement-Clement, 1935
Box 309, Folder 37	Coberly, George L., 1936-1937, undated
Box 310, Folder 1	Coffin-Comer, 1924, 1933-1939
Box 310, Folder 2	Connor, Clarence, 1938-1939, 1998
Box 310, Folder 3	Conroy-Cook, 1934-1941
Box 310, Folder 4	Cook, Lawrence, 1935-1937, undated
Box 310, Folder 5	Coon-Cushing, 1933-1942
Box 310, Folder 6	Dadich-Data, 1933-1941
Box 310, Folder 7	Daughdrill, Paul D., 1935-1937
Box 310, Folder 8	Daun-Davidson, 1939-1942
Box 310, Folder 9	Davis, Darrell L., 1937-1940
Box 310, Folder 10	Davis-Davis, 1933-1936
Box 310, Folder 11	Davis, LeRoy W., 1990, 1934
Box 310, Folder 12	Davis-Davis, 1936-1939

Box 310, Folder 13	Davis, William Eugene, 1937-1938, undated
Box 310, Folder 14	Dawson-Dempsey, 1933-1941
Box 310, Folder 15	Denekas, Carl Otto E., 1938-1939, 1986
Box 310, Folder 16	Dennning-Dennis, 1935-1940
Box 310, Folder 17	DePriest, Glenn Edward, 1983, 1941
Box 310, Folder 18	Dewaid-Dewey, 1940-1942
Box 310, Folder 19	Dillinger, Wayne, 1934-1940
Box 310, Folder 20	Disario-Dowllar, 1934-1940
Box 310, Folder 21	Downey, Leo R., 1933-1934, 2002
Box 310, Folder 22	Dragone-Dragone, 1933-1934
Box 310, Folder 23	Drea, Joseph L., 1934, undated
Box 310, Folder 24	Drew-Dye, 1937-1941
Box 310, Folder 25	Eberle-Erben, 1933-1942
Box 310, Folder 26	Erickson, Arthur, 1935-1940, undated
Box 310, Folder 27	Eristian-Evans, 1933-1941, undated
Box 310, Folder 28	Everett, Arnold Charles, 1934-1935
Box 310, Folder 29	Eversole-Eyer, 1937-1942
Box 310, Folder 30	Fairbanks-Farrier, 1974, 1938-1941
Box 310, Folder 31	Faver, Harry, 1934-1936
Box 310, Folder 32	Fawcett-Fisher, 1933-1941
Box 310, Folder 33	Fisher, Jack B., 1988, 1938-1939, undated
Box 310, Folder 34	Fisher-Flynn, 1933-1942
Box 310, Folder 35	Folliett, Harold H., 1983, 1937-1938

Box 310, Folder 37	Frabotta, Enrico J., 1933-1934
Box 310, Folder 38	Francis-Fugate, 1933-1941, 1986
Box 310, Folder 39	Gabhart-Gall, 1940-1941
Box 310, Folder 40	Gamble, Charles A., 1934-1936
Box 311, Folder 1	Gancos-Gaudio, 1933-1942
Box 311, Folder 2	Gautreaux, Wilbert J., 1990, 1940-1942
Box 311, Folder 3	Gelineau-Gordon, 1933-1942, 2000
Box 311, Folder 4	Gordon, Jim G., 1939-1940
Box 311, Folder 5	Gori-Guy, 1979, 1993, 1933-1941
Box 311, Folder 6	Hadrick-Hairston, 1935-1941, 1993
Box 311, Folder 7	Halderman, Riley, 2004-2005, 1934-1936
Box 311, Folder 8	Halkowitz-Hallford, 1933-1941
Box 311, Folder 9	Hallmark, Nelson T., 1937-1938, 1988, undated
Box 311, Folder 10	Halupka-Hawn, 1933-1934
Box 311, Folder 11	Hawksford-Hernandez, 1933-1942
Box 311, Folder 12	Hersinger, Woodrow L., 1935-1937
Box 311, Folder 13	Hery-Hipsher, 1933-1934, 2006, undated
Box 311, Folder 14	Hoffman, George B., 1935, 1998
Box 311, Folder 15	Hoffman-Hyde, 1933-1941
Box 311, Folder 16	Icenhower-Ivy, 1935-1941
Box 311, Folder 17	Jackson-Jakuboski, 1934-1941
Box 311, Folder 18	James, Thomas Williams, 1938-1940
Box 311, Folder 19	Jamison, Ellison, 1935-1939, undated

Box 311, Folder 21         Johnson, Orville, 1990, 1938-1939           Box 311, Folder 22         Johnson-Juett, 1933-1941           Box 311, Folder 23         Kaczorowski-Kahlmorgan, 1937-1940           Box 311, Folder 24         Kale, Anthony, 1937-1938, undated           Box 311, Folder 25         Kalinowski-Kitchen, 1933-1941, 1978, 2000, 1958, undated           Box 311, Folder 26         Kitsmiller-Koeppen, 1934-1942, 2005           Box 311, Folder 27         Kohler, Charles F., 1982, 1935-1940           Box 311, Folder 28         Kominsky-Kunkel, 1933-1941           Box 312, Folder 1         Laboch-Laforest, 1988, 1933-1941           Box 312, Folder 2         Lahti, Eino Erick, 1937-1941, undated           Box 312, Folder 3         Lamb-Landry, 1933-1939           Box 312, Folder 4         Langridge, Edward, 1934, 1979           Box 312, Folder 5         Lankster-Legg, 1934-1940, undated           Box 312, Folder 6         Lemieux, Maurice, 1937, 2005           Box 312, Folder 7         Lemelin-Lynch, 1933-1942           Box 312, Folder 8         Mabrey-Mandeville, 1933-1941           Box 312, Folder 9         Maner, Jeff G., 1937-1940, undated           Box 312, Folder 10         Mann-Marley, 1934-1940           Box 312, Folder 11         Marconde, Harry R., 1934-1935, 1985           Box 312, Folder 12         Marschner-		
Box 311, Folder 23         Kaczorowski-Kahlmorgan, 1937-1940           Box 311, Folder 24         Kale, Anthony, 1937-1938, undated           Box 311, Folder 25         Kalinowski-Kitchen, 1933-1941, 1978, 2000, 1958, undated           Box 311, Folder 26         Kitsmiller-Koeppen, 1934-1942, 2005           Box 311, Folder 27         Kohler, Charles F., 1982, 1935-1940           Box 311, Folder 28         Kominsky-Kunkel, 1933-1941           Box 312, Folder 1         Laboch-Laforest, 1988, 1933-1941           Box 312, Folder 2         Lahti, Eino Erick, 1937-1941, undated           Box 312, Folder 3         Lamb-Landry, 1933-1939           Box 312, Folder 4         Langridge, Edward, 1934, 1979           Box 312, Folder 5         Lankster-Legg, 1934-1940, undated           Box 312, Folder 6         Lemieux, Maurice, 1937, 2005           Box 312, Folder 7         Lemelin-Lynch, 1933-1942           Box 312, Folder 8         Mabrey-Mandeville, 1933-1941           Box 312, Folder 10         Mann-Marley, 1934-1940, undated           Box 312, Folder 11         Maronde, Harry R., 1934-1935, 1985           Box 312, Folder 12         Marschner-McCarthy, 1933-1941           Box 312, Folder 13         McCarty, Cecil, 1935-1936, undated           Box 312, Folder 14         McClure-McGrew, 1934-1942, 1980	Box 311, Folder 21	Johnson, Orville, 1990, 1938-1939
Box 311, Folder 24 Kale, Anthony, 1937-1938, undated  Box 311, Folder 25 Kalinowski-Kitchen, 1933-1941, 1978, 2000, 1958, undated  Box 311, Folder 26 Kitsmiller-Koeppen, 1934-1942, 2005  Box 311, Folder 27 Kohler, Charles F., 1982, 1935-1940  Box 311, Folder 28 Kominsky-Kunkel, 1933-1941  Box 312, Folder 1 Laboch-Laforest, 1988, 1933-1941  Box 312, Folder 2 Lahti, Eino Erick, 1937-1941, undated  Box 312, Folder 3 Lamb-Landry, 1933-1939  Box 312, Folder 4 Langridge, Edward, 1934, 1979  Box 312, Folder 5 Lankster-Legg, 1934-1940, undated  Box 312, Folder 6 Lemieux, Maurice, 1937, 2005  Box 312, Folder 7 Lemelin-Lynch, 1933-1942  Box 312, Folder 8 Mabrey-Mandeville, 1933-1941  Box 312, Folder 9 Maner, Jeff G., 1937-1940, undated  Box 312, Folder 10 Mann-Marley, 1934-1940  Box 312, Folder 11 Maronde, Harry R., 1934-1935, 1985  Box 312, Folder 12 Marschner-McCarthy, 1933-1941  Box 312, Folder 13 McCarty, Cecil, 1935-1936, undated  Box 312, Folder 14 McClure-McGrew, 1934-1941  Box 312, Folder 15 McKee, Pete, 1934-1942, 1980	Box 311, Folder 22	Johnson-Juett, 1933-1941
Box 311, Folder 25 Kalinowski-Kitchen, 1933-1941, 1978, 2000, 1958, undated Box 311, Folder 26 Kitsmiller-Koeppen, 1934-1942, 2005 Box 311, Folder 27 Kohler, Charles F., 1982, 1935-1940 Box 311, Folder 28 Kominsky-Kunkel, 1933-1941 Box 312, Folder 1 Laboch-Laforest, 1988, 1933-1941 Box 312, Folder 2 Lahti, Eino Erick, 1937-1941, undated Box 312, Folder 3 Lamb-Landry, 1933-1939 Box 312, Folder 4 Langridge, Edward, 1934, 1979 Box 312, Folder 5 Lankster-Legg, 1934-1940, undated Box 312, Folder 6 Lemieux, Maurice, 1937, 2005 Box 312, Folder 7 Lemelin-Lynch, 1933-1942 Box 312, Folder 8 Mabrey-Mandeville, 1933-1941 Box 312, Folder 9 Maner, Jeff G., 1937-1940, undated Box 312, Folder 10 Mann-Marley, 1934-1940 Box 312, Folder 11 Maronde, Harry R., 1934-1935, 1985 Box 312, Folder 12 Marschner-McCarthy, 1933-1941 Box 312, Folder 13 McCarty, Cecil, 1935-1936, undated Box 312, Folder 14 McClure-McGrew, 1934-1941 Box 312, Folder 15 McKee, Pete, 1934-1942, 1980	Box 311, Folder 23	Kaczorowski-Kahlmorgan, 1937-1940
Box 311, Folder 26 Kitsmiller-Koeppen, 1934-1942, 2005 Box 311, Folder 27 Kohler, Charles F., 1982, 1935-1940 Box 311, Folder 28 Kominsky-Kunkel, 1933-1941 Box 312, Folder 1 Laboch-Laforest, 1988, 1933-1941 Box 312, Folder 2 Lahti, Eino Erick, 1937-1941, undated Box 312, Folder 3 Lamb-Landry, 1933-1939 Box 312, Folder 4 Langridge, Edward, 1934, 1979 Box 312, Folder 5 Lankster-Legg, 1934-1940, undated Box 312, Folder 6 Lemieux, Maurice, 1937, 2005 Box 312, Folder 7 Lemelin-Lynch, 1933-1942 Box 312, Folder 8 Mabrey-Mandeville, 1933-1941 Box 312, Folder 9 Maner, Jeff G., 1937-1940, undated Box 312, Folder 10 Mann-Marley, 1934-1940 Box 312, Folder 11 Maronde, Harry R., 1934-1935, 1985 Box 312, Folder 12 Marschner-McCarthy, 1933-1941 Box 312, Folder 13 McCarty, Cecil, 1935-1936, undated Box 312, Folder 14 McClure-McGrew, 1934-1941 Box 312, Folder 15 McKee, Pete, 1934-1942, 1980	Box 311, Folder 24	Kale, Anthony, 1937-1938, undated
Box 311, Folder 27 Kohler, Charles F., 1982, 1935-1940  Box 311, Folder 28 Kominsky-Kunkel, 1933-1941  Box 312, Folder 1 Laboch-Laforest, 1988, 1933-1941  Box 312, Folder 2 Lahti, Eino Erick, 1937-1941, undated  Box 312, Folder 3 Lamb-Landry, 1933-1939  Box 312, Folder 4 Langridge, Edward, 1934, 1979  Box 312, Folder 5 Lankster-Legg, 1934-1940, undated  Box 312, Folder 6 Lemieux, Maurice, 1937, 2005  Box 312, Folder 7 Lemelin-Lynch, 1933-1942  Box 312, Folder 8 Mabrey-Mandeville, 1933-1941  Box 312, Folder 9 Maner, Jeff G., 1937-1940, undated  Box 312, Folder 10 Mann-Marley, 1934-1940  Box 312, Folder 11 Maronde, Harry R., 1934-1935, 1985  Box 312, Folder 12 Marschner-McCarthy, 1933-1941  Box 312, Folder 13 McCarty, Cecil, 1935-1936, undated  Box 312, Folder 14 McClure-McGrew, 1934-1941  Box 312, Folder 15 McKee, Pete, 1934-1942, 1980	Box 311, Folder 25	Kalinowski-Kitchen, 1933-1941, 1978, 2000, 1958, undated
Box 311, Folder 28       Kominsky-Kunkel, 1933-1941         Box 312, Folder 1       Laboch-Laforest, 1988, 1933-1941         Box 312, Folder 2       Lahti, Eino Erick, 1937-1941, undated         Box 312, Folder 3       Lamb-Landry, 1933-1939         Box 312, Folder 4       Langridge, Edward, 1934, 1979         Box 312, Folder 5       Lankster-Legg, 1934-1940, undated         Box 312, Folder 6       Lemieux, Maurice, 1937, 2005         Box 312, Folder 7       Lemelin-Lynch, 1933-1942         Box 312, Folder 8       Mabrey-Mandeville, 1933-1941         Box 312, Folder 9       Maner, Jeff G., 1937-1940, undated         Box 312, Folder 10       Mann-Marley, 1934-1940         Box 312, Folder 11       Maronde, Harry R., 1934-1935, 1985         Box 312, Folder 12       Marschner-McCarthy, 1933-1941         Box 312, Folder 13       McCarty, Cecil, 1935-1936, undated         Box 312, Folder 14       McClure-McGrew, 1934-1941         Box 312, Folder 15       McKee, Pete, 1934-1942, 1980	Box 311, Folder 26	Kitsmiller-Koeppen, 1934-1942, 2005
Box 312, Folder 1 Laboch-Laforest, 1988, 1933-1941  Box 312, Folder 2 Lahti, Eino Erick, 1937-1941, undated  Box 312, Folder 3 Lamb-Landry, 1933-1939  Box 312, Folder 4 Langridge, Edward, 1934, 1979  Box 312, Folder 5 Lankster-Legg, 1934-1940, undated  Box 312, Folder 6 Lemieux, Maurice, 1937, 2005  Box 312, Folder 7 Lemelin-Lynch, 1933-1942  Box 312, Folder 8 Mabrey-Mandeville, 1933-1941  Box 312, Folder 9 Maner, Jeff G., 1937-1940, undated  Box 312, Folder 10 Mann-Marley, 1934-1940  Box 312, Folder 11 Maronde, Harry R., 1934-1935, 1985  Box 312, Folder 12 Marschner-McCarthy, 1933-1941  Box 312, Folder 13 McCarty, Cecil, 1935-1936, undated  Box 312, Folder 14 McClure-McGrew, 1934-1941  Box 312, Folder 15 McKee, Pete, 1934-1942, 1980	Box 311, Folder 27	Kohler, Charles F., 1982, 1935-1940
Box 312, Folder 2       Lahti, Eino Erick, 1937-1941, undated         Box 312, Folder 3       Lamb-Landry, 1933-1939         Box 312, Folder 4       Langridge, Edward, 1934, 1979         Box 312, Folder 5       Lankster-Legg, 1934-1940, undated         Box 312, Folder 6       Lemieux, Maurice, 1937, 2005         Box 312, Folder 7       Lemelin-Lynch, 1933-1942         Box 312, Folder 8       Mabrey-Mandeville, 1933-1941         Box 312, Folder 9       Maner, Jeff G., 1937-1940, undated         Box 312, Folder 10       Mann-Marley, 1934-1940         Box 312, Folder 11       Maronde, Harry R., 1934-1935, 1985         Box 312, Folder 12       Marschner-McCarthy, 1933-1941         Box 312, Folder 13       McCarty, Cecil, 1935-1936, undated         Box 312, Folder 14       McClure-McGrew, 1934-1941         Box 312, Folder 15       McKee, Pete, 1934-1942, 1980	Box 311, Folder 28	Kominsky-Kunkel, 1933-1941
Box 312, Folder 3 Lamb-Landry, 1933-1939  Box 312, Folder 4 Langridge, Edward, 1934, 1979  Box 312, Folder 5 Lankster-Legg, 1934-1940, undated  Box 312, Folder 6 Lemieux, Maurice, 1937, 2005  Box 312, Folder 7 Lemelin-Lynch, 1933-1942  Box 312, Folder 8 Mabrey-Mandeville, 1933-1941  Box 312, Folder 9 Maner, Jeff G., 1937-1940, undated  Box 312, Folder 10 Mann-Marley, 1934-1940  Box 312, Folder 11 Maronde, Harry R., 1934-1935, 1985  Box 312, Folder 12 Marschner-McCarthy, 1933-1941  Box 312, Folder 13 McCarty, Cecil, 1935-1936, undated  Box 312, Folder 14 McClure-McGrew, 1934-1941  Box 312, Folder 15 McKee, Pete, 1934-1942, 1980	Box 312, Folder 1	Laboch-Laforest, 1988, 1933-1941
Box 312, Folder 4 Langridge, Edward, 1934, 1979  Box 312, Folder 5 Lankster-Legg, 1934-1940, undated  Box 312, Folder 6 Lemieux, Maurice, 1937, 2005  Box 312, Folder 7 Lemelin-Lynch, 1933-1942  Box 312, Folder 8 Mabrey-Mandeville, 1933-1941  Box 312, Folder 9 Maner, Jeff G., 1937-1940, undated  Box 312, Folder 10 Mann-Marley, 1934-1940  Box 312, Folder 11 Maronde, Harry R., 1934-1935, 1985  Box 312, Folder 12 Marschner-McCarthy, 1933-1941  Box 312, Folder 13 McCarty, Cecil, 1935-1936, undated  Box 312, Folder 14 McClure-McGrew, 1934-1941  Box 312, Folder 15 McKee, Pete, 1934-1942, 1980	Box 312, Folder 2	Lahti, Eino Erick, 1937-1941, undated
Box 312, Folder 5 Lankster-Legg, 1934-1940, undated  Box 312, Folder 6 Lemieux, Maurice, 1937, 2005  Box 312, Folder 7 Lemelin-Lynch, 1933-1942  Box 312, Folder 8 Mabrey-Mandeville, 1933-1941  Box 312, Folder 9 Maner, Jeff G., 1937-1940, undated  Box 312, Folder 10 Mann-Marley, 1934-1940  Box 312, Folder 11 Maronde, Harry R., 1934-1935, 1985  Box 312, Folder 12 Marschner-McCarthy, 1933-1941  Box 312, Folder 13 McCarty, Cecil, 1935-1936, undated  Box 312, Folder 14 McClure-McGrew, 1934-1941  Box 312, Folder 15 McKee, Pete, 1934-1942, 1980	Box 312, Folder 3	Lamb-Landry, 1933-1939
Box 312, Folder 6 Lemieux, Maurice, 1937, 2005  Box 312, Folder 7 Lemelin-Lynch, 1933-1942  Box 312, Folder 8 Mabrey-Mandeville, 1933-1941  Box 312, Folder 9 Maner, Jeff G., 1937-1940, undated  Box 312, Folder 10 Mann-Marley, 1934-1940  Box 312, Folder 11 Maronde, Harry R., 1934-1935, 1985  Box 312, Folder 12 Marschner-McCarthy, 1933-1941  Box 312, Folder 13 McCarty, Cecil, 1935-1936, undated  Box 312, Folder 14 McClure-McGrew, 1934-1941  Box 312, Folder 15 McKee, Pete, 1934-1942, 1980	Box 312, Folder 4	Langridge, Edward, 1934, 1979
Box 312, Folder 7       Lemelin-Lynch, 1933-1942         Box 312, Folder 8       Mabrey-Mandeville, 1933-1941         Box 312, Folder 9       Maner, Jeff G., 1937-1940, undated         Box 312, Folder 10       Mann-Marley, 1934-1940         Box 312, Folder 11       Maronde, Harry R., 1934-1935, 1985         Box 312, Folder 12       Marschner-McCarthy, 1933-1941         Box 312, Folder 13       McCarty, Cecil, 1935-1936, undated         Box 312, Folder 14       McClure-McGrew, 1934-1941         Box 312, Folder 15       McKee, Pete, 1934-1942, 1980	Box 312, Folder 5	Lankster-Legg, 1934-1940, undated
Box 312, Folder 8       Mabrey-Mandeville, 1933-1941         Box 312, Folder 9       Maner, Jeff G., 1937-1940, undated         Box 312, Folder 10       Mann-Marley, 1934-1940         Box 312, Folder 11       Maronde, Harry R., 1934-1935, 1985         Box 312, Folder 12       Marschner-McCarthy, 1933-1941         Box 312, Folder 13       McCarty, Cecil, 1935-1936, undated         Box 312, Folder 14       McClure-McGrew, 1934-1941         Box 312, Folder 15       McKee, Pete, 1934-1942, 1980	Box 312, Folder 6	Lemieux, Maurice, 1937, 2005
Box 312, Folder 9 Maner, Jeff G., 1937-1940, undated  Box 312, Folder 10 Mann-Marley, 1934-1940  Box 312, Folder 11 Maronde, Harry R., 1934-1935, 1985  Box 312, Folder 12 Marschner-McCarthy, 1933-1941  Box 312, Folder 13 McCarty, Cecil, 1935-1936, undated  Box 312, Folder 14 McClure-McGrew, 1934-1941  Box 312, Folder 15 McKee, Pete, 1934-1942, 1980	Box 312, Folder 7	Lemelin-Lynch, 1933-1942
Box 312, Folder 10       Mann-Marley, 1934-1940         Box 312, Folder 11       Maronde, Harry R., 1934-1935, 1985         Box 312, Folder 12       Marschner-McCarthy, 1933-1941         Box 312, Folder 13       McCarty, Cecil, 1935-1936, undated         Box 312, Folder 14       McClure-McGrew, 1934-1941         Box 312, Folder 15       McKee, Pete, 1934-1942, 1980	Box 312, Folder 8	Mabrey-Mandeville, 1933-1941
Box 312, Folder 11 Maronde, Harry R., 1934-1935, 1985  Box 312, Folder 12 Marschner-McCarthy, 1933-1941  Box 312, Folder 13 McCarty, Cecil, 1935-1936, undated  Box 312, Folder 14 McClure-McGrew, 1934-1941  Box 312, Folder 15 McKee, Pete, 1934-1942, 1980	Box 312, Folder 9	Maner, Jeff G., 1937-1940, undated
Box 312, Folder 12       Marschner-McCarthy, 1933-1941         Box 312, Folder 13       McCarty, Cecil, 1935-1936, undated         Box 312, Folder 14       McClure-McGrew, 1934-1941         Box 312, Folder 15       McKee, Pete, 1934-1942, 1980	Box 312, Folder 10	Mann-Marley, 1934-1940
Box 312, Folder 13 McCarty, Cecil, 1935-1936, undated  Box 312, Folder 14 McClure-McGrew, 1934-1941  Box 312, Folder 15 McKee, Pete, 1934-1942, 1980	Box 312, Folder 11	Maronde, Harry R., 1934-1935, 1985
Box 312, Folder 14 McClure-McGrew, 1934-1941  Box 312, Folder 15 McKee, Pete, 1934-1942, 1980	Box 312, Folder 12	Marschner-McCarthy, 1933-1941
Box 312, Folder 15 McKee, Pete, 1934-1942, 1980	Box 312, Folder 13	McCarty, Cecil, 1935-1936, undated
	Box 312, Folder 14	McClure-McGrew, 1934-1941
Box 312, Folder 16 McMahon-McMilin, 1933-1940	Box 312, Folder 15	McKee, Pete, 1934-1942, 1980
	Box 312, Folder 16	McMahon-McMilin, 1933-1940

Box 312, Folder 17	McMullen, Paul D., 1934-1935
Box 312, Folder 18	McMullen-Melton, 1934-1941
Box 312, Folder 19	Merrick, H.C., 1934, undated
Box 312, Folder 20	Merritt-Metz, 1933-1935
Box 312, Folder 21	Metzke, Donald William, 1939-1940, undated
Box 312, Folder 22	Meyer-Milhlhauser, 1935-1939
Box 312, Folder 23	Mihok, Joseph, 1983, 1935-1936
Box 312, Folder 24	Miller-Moore, 1933-1941
Box 312, Folder 25	Moore, Floyd E., 1937-1939
Box 312, Folder 26	Moore-Myers, 1980, 1933-1942
Box 312, Folder 27	Nash, James H., 1939, 1980
Box 312, Folder 28	Nathan-Nemeth, 1934-1942
Box 312, Folder 29	Nerios, Nicolas, 1936-1945, undated
Box 312, Folder 30	New-Nohr, 1934-1942, 1997
Box 312, Folder 31	Nolen, Clyde M., 1933-1935, 1973, undated
Box 312, Folder 32	Norman-Norris, 1938-1942
Box 313, Folder 1	O'Bryan, Glenn W., 1934-1935, 1986, undated
Box 313, Folder 2	Oertli-Olson, 1933-1941
Box 313, Folder 3	Opp, Edwin G., 1937-1938, 1981
Box 313, Folder 4	Orendurff-Ozment, 1933-1939
Box 313, Folder 5	Pacheco-Pacheco, 1936-1939
Box 313, Folder 6	Painter, John R., 1935-1937
Box 313, Folder 7	Palmer-Pateman, 1933-1942, undated
Box 313, Folder 8	Patterson, Francis R., 1938

Box 313, Folder 9	Patterson-Pelcher, 1933-1942
Box 313, Folder 10	Pelger, Samuel, 1992, 1935-1936
Box 313, Folder 11	Pellegrini-Pennell, 1934-1940
Box 313, Folder 12	Perry, George H., 1999, 1940-1941
Box 313, Folder 13	Peschette-Peterson, 1933-1940
Box 313, Folder 14	Pharr, Hiram I., 1987, 1939-1941
Box 313, Folder 15	Phelps-Phelps, 1940
Box 313, Folder 16	Phillips, Eddie Shelton, 1941-1942, undated
Box 313, Folder 17	Phillips-Pike, 1934-1942
Box 313, Folder 18	Piller, Elmer O., 1937-1939
Box 313, Folder 19	Pinkley-Provenzano, 1933-1942, undated
Box 313, Folder 20	Pucillo, Daniel J., 1977, 1933-1938
Box 313, Folder 21	Pyle-Pyle, 1934
Box 313, Folder 22	Quintanilla-Quintanilla, 1940-1942
Box 313, Folder 23	Radcliffe-Raspet, 1933-1941, 1990, undated
Box 313, Folder 24	Ratterman, Donald J., 1940, undated
Box 313, Folder 25	Rawls-Ray, 1935-1940
Box 313, Folder 26	Ray, Fred M.W., 1935-1936
Box 313, Folder 27	Reckenberg-Reckenberg, 1934-1936
Box 313, Folder 28	Redfern, Arthur J., 1938-1939
Box 313, Folder 29	Reed-Reed, 1935-1939
Box 313, Folder 30	Reeger, George T., 1934, undated
Box 313, Folder 31	Reinecke-Richard, 1935-1941, undated
Box 313, Folder 32	Ricke, Ovid C., 1983, 1940-1941

Box 313, Folder 33	Ridgeway-Roden, 1933-1942
Box 313, Folder 34	Rogers, Donald A., 1934-1936, 1945
Box 313, Folder 35	Rogers-Romine, 1933-1938
Box 313, Folder 36	Roper, Willie J., 1998, 1942
Box 313, Folder 37	Rose-Ruckler, 1991, 1934-1940
Box 313, Folder 38	Rudy, Michael, 1933
Box 313, Folder 39	Russel-Rydosz, 1934-1940, 1979
Box 313, Folder 40	Saak-Sage, 1935-1938
Box 313, Folder 41	Salminen, Ernest Leonard, 1935-1940, undated
Box 313, Folder 42	Salo-Sanchez, 1933-1942
Box 313, Folder 43	Sarko, Peter H., 1934-1942, 1990-1991
Box 313, Folder 44	Sarmiento-Schriber, 1933-1940
Box 313, Folder 45	Schubach, Albert, 1980, 1933
Box 313, Folder 46	Schuchard-Shafer, 1933-1942
Box 314, Folder 1	Shake, Bailey A., 1940-1942
Box 314, Folder 2	Shepherd-Smith, 1933-1941, 1990, undated
Box 314, Folder 3	Smith-Stasko, 1933-1942
Box 314, Folder 4	Stefen-Szykulski, 1933-1942
Box 314, Folder 5	Talley-Tapia, 1938-1940
Box 314, Folder 6	Tarczueski, John F., 1935-1936, undated
Box 314, Folder 7	Tate-Taylor, 1938-1942
Box 314, Folder 8	Tyler, Lyle D., 1986, 1934-1940, 1983
Box 314, Folder 9	Teel, Ottis A., 1935-1939
Box 314, Folder 10	Tegtmeyer-Tenpound, 1933-1941

Box 314, Folder 11	Tepoorten, Eugene E., 1990, 1934, undated
Box 314, Folder 12	Tessin-Toth, 1937-1942
Box 314, Folder 13	Townley, Louie, 1936-1942
Box 314, Folder 14	Trantham-Twombly, 1935-1942
Box 314, Folder 15	Ussery-Uzanzas, 1934-1938
Box 314, Folder 16	Vacek-Vandenberg, 1933-1942, 1945, 2001
Box 314, Folder 17	Van Derveer, Earl B., 1935, undated
Box 314, Folder 18	Van Etten-Vanzant, 1933-1939
Box 314, Folder 19	Vaughn, Carl, 1933-1938
Box 314, Folder 20	Vengrouskie-Vining, 1933-1941
Box 314, Folder 21	Vivian, Joe, 1992, 1934-1935
Box 314, Folder 22	Volle-Vreeland, 1933-1935
Box 314, Folder 23	Watchler-Walker, 1933-1940
Box 314, Folder 24	Walker, Willie R., 1937-1939, undated
Box 314, Folder 25	Walker-Ware, 1933-1942, undated
Box 314, Folder 26	Warford, George P., 1991, 1934-1937
Box 314, Folder 27	Warner-White, 1933-1942
Box 314, Folder 28	White, Steve, 1938-1939, 1980, undated
Box 314, Folder 29	White-Wilbur, 1933-1940
Box 314, Folder 30	Wilbur, Vernard, 1938-1939, undated
Box 314, Folder 31	Wilkinson-Williams, 1933-1939
Box 314, Folder 32	Williams, Richard D., 1989, 1933-1934
Box 314, Folder 33	Williams-Woedl, 1933-1942
Box 314, Folder 34	Wolf, Louis F., 1933-1935, undated
	David 470 of 400

Box 314, Folder 35	Wolff-Wyman, 1987, 1933-1942
Box 314, Folder 36	Yale-Youngblood, 1934-1941
Box 314, Folder 37	Zarnick-Zych, 1934-1936

# Subseries 6.3: General Ephemera, 1933-1999, undated

Box 270, Folder 6	Happy Days Postcards, undated
Box 270, Folder 7	Postcards, Henry W. Schmitt, undated
Box 270, Folder 8	Postcards, Montreal, undated
Box 270, Folder 13	Assorted Postcards, 1935, 1933, undated
Box 270, Folder 14	Postcards, Assorted Parks, undated
Box 272, Folder 1	Horward Family Correspondence, 1940-1943, undated
Box 272, Folder 4	Certificates, Permits, Assorted Material, 1934-1942
Box 273, Folder 4	Company 1663 and 684, Camp Fire Lake, Autograph Book from Philemore Jeper, 1938
Box 273, Folder 5	Field Diary of Paul Rebus, 1939-1940
Box 273, Folder 10	Record Book from the Locke Family, 1915-1936
Box 284	CCC Matchbook Covers (MB-US-01), 1933-1942, undated
Box 285, Folder 2-4	License Plate, undated
Box 288	All CCC Camps (Alabama-Wyoming), 1933-1942
Box 291, Folder 1	List of Pictures and Locations, 1987
Box 291, Folder 2-3	NACCCA Museum Accession Records, 1986-1991, 1994-1999
Box 298, Folder 1	Thanksgiving and Christmas Menus, Song Book, Fort Brady, Michigan, 1939, undated Notes: Menu and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 2	Christmas Menu, Fort Sheridan District, 1936 Notes: Menu and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 3	Menu, 6th Corps, Jefferson Barracks, 1936

	Notes: Menu and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 4	Menu, Company 101, Wildwood, New Hampshire, 1934 Notes: Menu and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 5	Christmas Menu, Company 208, Camp Sunnyside, Washington, 1940 Notes: Menu and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 6	Thanksgiving Menu and Roster, Company 301, 1937 Notes: Menu and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 7	Farewell Dinner program, Company 329, 1935 Notes: Menu and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 8	Thanksgiving Menu, Company 371-V, 1933 Notes: Menu and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 9	Thanksgiving Menu, Company 514, Camp Clark, Henryville, Indiana, 1934 Notes: Menu and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 10	Christmas Menu, Company 529, G-158, Wilson Springs, Utah, 1940 Notes: Menu and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 11	Christmas Menu and Roster, Company 538, 1938 Notes: Menu and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 12	Thanksgiving Menu and Roster, Company 574, 1938  Notes: Menu and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 13	Thanksgiving and Christmas Menus, Company 590, SP-5, San Leandro, California, 1934 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 14	Thanksgiving Menu, Company 594, Annapolis, California, 1934 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 15	Christmas Menus, Company 599, SCS-13 and SCS-21, Kentucky, 1939, 1938  Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 16	Thanksgiving Menu and Roster, Company 627, undated Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 17	Thanksgiving Menu and Roster, Company 641, 1935 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 18	Thanksgiving Menu and Roster, Company 658, 1940 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 19	Thanksgiving Menu and Roster, Company 710, 1935

	Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 20	Farewell Party Program, Company 718, 1936  Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 21	Fourth of July Menu and Roster, Company 733, undated Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 22	Christmas Menu and Roster, Company 759, 1935 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 23	Menu and Roster, Company 849, 1937  Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 24	Roster, Company 859, undated Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Originals MR-001.
	Roster of Company 859, Panther Creek, Cache, Oklahoma  1 Item (Ink on paper.)  Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)  Language: English.  Notes: AC0930-0000058.tif (AC Scan No.)  Box No. Menus Box 1.
Box 298, Folder 25	Thanksgiving Menu and Roster, Company 915, 1937  Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 26	Christmas Menu, Company 956, Father Falls, California, 1934 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 27	Menus and Rosters, Company 999, 1933 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 28	Farewell Banquet Menu and Roster, Company 1136, 1938  Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Originals MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 29	Thanksgiving Menus and Rosters, Company 1256, undated Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 30	Victory and Farewell Dinner Menu and Roster, Company 1282, 1935  Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 31	Thanksgiving Menu and Roster, Company 1357, S-135, 1937 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 32	Thanksgiving Menu and Roster, Company 1410, 1937  Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 33	Thanksgiving and Christmas Menus and Rosters, Company 1508, 1938, 1936

	Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 34	Christmas Menu, Company 1601, 1934 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 35	Thanksgiving and Christmas Menus and Rosters, Company 1636, 1933-1934 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 36	Fifth Anniversary Celebration Program, Company 1679-V, 1938 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 37	Thanksgiving Menu and Roster, Company 1683, 1939 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 38	Christmas Menu and Roster, Company 1699, 1934 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 39	Thanksgiving Menu and Roster, Company 1764, 1936 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 40	Thanksgiving Menu and Roster, Company 1846, 1940-1941 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 41	Christmas Menu and Roster, Company 1860-V, 1940 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
	Manu / and / Roster / Christmas / 1940 / Company 1860-V C. C. / Camp

Menu / and / Roster / Christmas / 1940. / Company 1860-V.C.C.C. / Camp MA-1-C / Mt. Morrison, Colorado [pamphlet]

1 Item (Ink on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-000076.tif (AC Scan No.: cover)

Box No. Menus box #1.

Topic: Christmas

Genre/Form: Menus -- 1940-1950

Box 298, Folder 42 Banquet and Thanksgiving Menus and Rosters, Company 1968, 1936-1937
Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.

Thanksgiving menu, Company 1968

1 Item (Ink on paper.)

Sponsor: Civilian Conservation Corps (U.S.)

Language: English.

Notes: AC0930-0000061.tif (AC Scan No.)

Box No. Menus Box 1.

Box 298, Folder 43 Thanksgiving and Christmas Menus and Rosters, Company 1999, 1935

Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.

Box 298, Folder 44	Thanksgiving Menu and Roster, Company 2124, 1939 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 45	Dance Programs, Company 2136, 1938-1939  Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 46	Thanksgiving Menu and Roster, Company 2536, 1936 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 47	Thanksgiving Menu and Roster, Company 2557, 1936  Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 48	Thanksgiving Menu and Roster, Company 2619, 1936 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 49	Christmas Menu and Roster, Company 2711, 1940 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 50	Christmas Menu, Company 2619, 1935 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 51	Christmas Menu and Roster, Company 2811, 1941 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 52	Thanksgiving Menu and Roster, Company 2929, 1939 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 53	Christmas Menu and Roster, Company 2945, 1938  Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 54	Thanksgiving Menu and Roster, Company 3346, 1938  Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 55	Christmas Menu, Company 3707, 1941 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 56	Program, Menus, and Rosters, Company 3733, 1938, 1935 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 57	Thanksgiving Menu and Roster, Company 3829, 1936 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 58	Thanksgiving and Christmas Menus and Rosters, Company 4463, 1936 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 59	Thanksgiving Menu, Company 4701, 1936  Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.

Box 298, Folder 60	Christmas Menu and Roster, Company 4740, 1936  Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 61	Christmas Menu, Company 4743, Newlands, Nevada, 1936 Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 62	Christmas Menu and Roster, Company 4750, 1935  Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 63	Thanksgiving Menu and Roster, Company 4753, undated Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 64	Christmas Menu and Roster, Company 4771, undated Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 65	Thanksgiving Menu and Roster, Company 4773, 1937  Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 66	Assorted Menus and Rosters, 1934-1941, undated Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 67	Thanksgiving and Christmas Menus and Rosters, Company 5478, 1937  Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 298, Folder 68	Christmas Menu and Roster, Company 5705, 1938  Notes: Old box Menus and Roster Original MR-001.
Box 307, Folder 2	Assorted CCC Enrollee Photographs, Letters, Manuscripts, and a Newsletter, 1933-1988  Notes: Old MISC Box 1.
Box 307, Folder 5	Calendar, Tillamook County Pioneer Museum, 1998 Notes: Old MISC Box 1.
Box 307, Folder 6	Black people in the CCC, 1980-1995 Notes: Old MISC Box 1.
Box 320	Happy Days (microfilm, reels 1-6), 1934, undated
Box 321, Folder 1	Happy Days Newspaper Microfilm Index, undated
Box 321, Folder 2	Photographs and Discharge Certificates, Frank DeLibero (DeLibero Addendum), 1934
Box 321, Folder 15	Document Regarding Contents of 16 mm Movie of 1933-1936 CCC Days (orginally wrapped around the "Negatives of CCC Scrapbook Collection, Company 120, 128, 196, 1102, 1156, and 2110" in box 320), 1984

Box 316, Folder 3	CCC Camp Building Designs, 1935-1937, undated
Box 316, Folder 4	CCC Camp 1934-1942 Technical Supervision by the Soil Conservation Service, 1983

### Series 7: Bidwell, Timothy, Addendum, 1933-1987, undated

Scope and Series 7 is comprised of CCC memorabilia and papers donated by Timothy Bidwell of Minnesota. Contents:

oundino.	
Box 317, Folder 1	Assorted Menus, Rosters, and Ephemera, 1934-1937
Box 317, Folder 2	Camp Newspaper, Park Gopher, Company 4764, Oregon, 1937-01-1937-03
Box 317, Folder 3	Camp Newspaper, Tieton Topics, Company 4769, Washington, 1937-03-1937-04, 1937-01-1937-01
Box 317, Folder 4	Camp Newspaper, The Blue Ox, Company 2708, Minnesota, 1936-10, 1936-06, 1937-05-1937-07, 1937-03
Box 317, Folder 5	Camp Newspaper, Baptism Blade, Company 3703, undated
Box 317, Folder 6	Assorted Camp Stationary and Envelopes, undated
Box 317, Folder 7	Photograph, Company 627, Savanna, Illinois, 1934
Box 317, Folder 8	Publication, "The ECW-CCC Log," Minnesota, 1937-06, 1935-06-1935-08, 1934-11
Box 317, Folder 9	First Aid Lessons, undated
Box 317, Folder 10	"Two Years Afield with the CCC," U.S. Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, North Central Region, undated
Box 317, Folder 11	The Vermonter, The State Magazine, 1933-06-1933-07
Box 317, Folder 12	Discharge Certificate, Nickolas Kamer, 1935
Box 317, Folder 13	"Parks and Recreation Structures" Part I and II, 1938
Box 317, Folder 14	"Parks and Recreation Structures" Part III, 1938
Box 317, Folder 15	"Hysterical History," Company 765, 4750, 4783, Norman S. Nelson, 1935-1937
Box 318, Folder 1	"Civilian Conservation Corps: South Dakota District History" Compiled by Alleger, C.N., undated
Box 318, Folder 2	"Civilian Conservation Corps: Minnesota District History" Compiled by Alleger, C.N., undated
Box 318, Folder 3	Camp Newspaper, The Blue Ox, Company 2708, Minnesota, 1937-04

Box 318, Folder 4	Camp Newspaper, Tieton Topics, Company 4769, Washington, 1936-11, 1937-01-1937-02
Box 318, Folder 5	CCC Annual, Fort Lewis District, 9th Corps Area, 1937
Box 318, Folder 6	"District D, Fourth Corps Area", 1938
Box 318, Folder 7	CCC Data, undated
Box 318, Folder 8	Photographs, Companies 701, 706, 710, 713, 723, 2702, 2704, 2708, 3707, unidentified, 1936, 1934, undated
Box 319, Folder 1	Photographs, Hixton, Wisconsin, undated
Box 319, Folder 2	Photographs, Company 632, Marenisco, Michigan, undated
Box 319, Folder 3	Assorted Wisconsin Pictures, undated
Box 319, Folder 4	Assorted Postcards and Photographs, 1935, undated
Box 319, Folder 5	"The C.C.C. and Me" by Howell, Glenn, 1976
Box 319, Folder 6	"The CCC and Me" by Ryan, J. C., 1987
Box 319, Folder 7	Gooseberry Times, Two Harbors, Minnesota and Correspondence, 1934-1935, 1939-07
Box 319, Folder 8	"History of Civilian Conservation Corps Colorado-Wyoming District", undated
Box 319, Folder 9	Camp Newspaper, Star Lake Meteor, Company 650, Wisconsin, 1934-10, 1935-03, undated
Box 319, Folder 10	Pictorial Review, Arkansas, 1933-1934
Box 319, Folder 11	Memories of District H, 1934
Box 319, Folder 12	CCC Annual, Camp Custer District, 6th Corps Area, 1937
Box 319, Folder 13	Matchbook Covers, Camp Exchange Booklets, and Assorted Ephemera, 1937, 1935, 1939, 1934, undated
Box 319, Folder 14	"This New America: The Story of the C.C.C." by Oliver, A. C., Jr. and Dudley, Harold M., 1937
Box 284	CCC MBC (Matchbooks) (Bidwell Addendum), undated
Box 330, Folder 30	Photograph, Company 751, Lanesboro, Minnesota (Bidwell Addendum), 1934

Box 330, Folder 31	Photograph, Company 774, P-65, Winterset, Iowa (Bidwell Addendum), 1933-07
Box 330, Folder 32	Photograph, Company 255, F-5, Dry Prong, Idaho (Bidwell, Addendum), 1933
Box 330, Folder 33	Sign, "Be Careful CCC Men At Work" (Bidwell Addendum), undated
Box 330, Folder 35	Photograph, Company 701, Leaving Fort Snelling for Superior National Forest (Bidwell Addendum), 1933
Map-folder 57	Photograph, Company 793, F-15, Hill City, South Dakota, 1936-07
Map-folder 57	Photograph, Company 801, SP-6-C, Beulah, Colorado, undated
Map-folder 57	Photograph, Company 2709, SCS-3, Plainview, Minnesota, 1938-09
Map-folder 57	Photograph, Company 1720, F-16, Ely, Minnesota, 1934-05
Map-folder 57	Photograph, Company 1724, McGregor, Minnesota, 1933-08
Map-folder 57	Photograph, Company 2708, Wyoming, Minnesota, 1934-10
Map-folder 57	Photograph, Company 1724, F-32, Mack, Minnesota, undated
Map-folder 57	Photograph, Company 2744, Fort Robinson, Nebraska, 1934-10
Map-folder 57	Photograph, Company 718, Coleraine, Minnesota, 1934-02
Map-folder 57	Photograph, Company 2710, Gooseberry Falls-Two Harbors, Minnesota, 1935-03
Map-folder 57	Photograph, Company 4709, Rochert, Minnesota, 1940-05
Map-folder 57	Photograph, Company 1616, S-75, Camp Molasses River, 1936-11
Map-folder 57	Photograph, Company 2706, Sandstone, Minnesota, 1934-09
Map-folder 57	Photograph, Company 2708, Paul Bunyan Camp, Nevis, Minnesota, 1936-06
Map-folder 57	Photograph, Company 718, Big Fork, Minnesota, 1939-08
Map-folder 57	Photograph, Company 706, Chatfield, Minnesota, 1934-09
Map-folder 57	Photograph, Company 718, Coleraine, Minnesota, 1933-08
Map-folder 57	Photograph, Company 2703, Osage, Minnesota, 1935-01

Map-folder 57

Photograph, Company 717, S-53, Side Lake, Minnesota, 1940-08

#### Series 8: Bires, Andrew G., Addendum, 1934-1985, undated

Scope and Series 8 is comprised of CCC memorabilia and papers donated by Andrew G. Bires of Indiana. Contents:

Box 321, Folder 3	Company 1511, E-62, Thanksgiving Menu and Roster, Boonville, Indiana, 1935
Box 321, Folder 4	Company 1511, Glee Club, Boonville, Indiana, undated
Box 321, Folder 5	Letter Mail Envelopes, 1935
Box 321, Folder 6	Photo Album, Andrew Bires, Company 3409, Gary, Indiana, 1934-1935
Box 321, Folder 7	Assorted Ephemera, undated
Box 323, Folder 4	Newspaper Articles Regarding Boonville CCC Camp and Envelope, 1984-11, 1985-10
Box 321, Folder 8	Company 1586, F-10, Camp Spice Valley, Indiana, and Mitchell, Indiana, 1936
Box 321, Folder 9	Camp Newspaper, Spice Valley Snooper, Company 1586, Indiana, 1936-01-1936-02, 1936-04
Box 321, Folder 10	Camp Newspaper, Eroders Camp Weekly, Company 1511, E-63, 1935-01-1935-12

Return to Table of Contents

#### Molin, Arthur P., Addendum, 1933-1983, undated

Box 136, Folder 15	Molin, Arthur P., Big Falls, Minnesota, Company 1716, Camp 883, ephemera, 1933-1983, undated
Map-folder 14	Company 1716, Camp 883, Big Falls, Minnesota, panoramic photograph, undated
Box 331	Photographs, Company 1716, Camp 883, Big Falls, Minnesota, 1933-1934, undated

### Series 9: Audiovisual Materials, 1933-2009, undated

Scope and Series 9 contains audio-visual material consisting of film and cassette tapes.

Contents:

Contents.	
Box 325, Item OF0930.01	CCC Film #1, "Beginning of CCC-ECW", undated 1 Film reel
Box 325, Item OF0930.02	CCC Film #2, undated 1 Film reel
Box 325, Item OF0930.03	CCC Film #3, "Tree Planting by CCC in Black Moshannon", undated 1 Film reel
Box 325, Item OF0930.04	CCC Film #4, "CWA", undated 1 Film reel
Box 325, Item OF0930.05	CCC Film #5, "CCC Park", undated 1 Film reel
Box 325, Item OF0930.06	Film, "C.P. 'Blackie' Simmons", undated 1 Film reel
Box 325, Item OF0930.07	Film, "A Nationwide System of Parks", undated 1 Film reel
Box 325, Item OF0930.08	Film, Company 955, Glenn Hovar, undated 1 Film reel
Box 325, Item OF0930.09	Film, "1 CCC", undated 1 Film reel
Box 325, Item OF0930.10	Film, CCC Camp Company 3278, BR-66, Cowiche, Washington, undated 1 Film reel
Box 326, Item OV0930.1	"CCC #1 - Beginning of CCC - ECW" and "CCC #2 - ECW Pennsylvania," USDA Forest Service (VHS Tape), 2002-10 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 326, Item OV0930.2	"CCC #3 - Tree Planting on Black Moshannon" and "CCC #4 - CWA," USDA Forest Service (VHS Tape), 2002-10 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 326, Item OV0930.3	"CCC #5 - CCC Park" (VHS Tape), 2002-10 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 326, Item OV0930.4	"A Nationwide System of Parks" and "CP Blackie Simmons," USDA Forest Service (VHS Tape), 2002-10

	1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 326, Item OF0930.5	"CCC," District Headquarters, Fort George Wright, Washington (VHS Tape), undated 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 326, Reel OR0930.1	Reel, "Civilian Conservation Corps March", 1986-06 1 Reel
Box 327, Cassette OC0930.1	Interview on CCC Life of Conservation by Eric Atkinsons (Utermoehlen, Ralph; Gaylor, Harry; Anderson, John), 1984-03  1 Cassette tape
Box 327, Cassette OC0930.2	Interviews, Former Members of Company 1657, Leroy, Illinois, 1987-06 1 Cassette tape
Box 327, Cassette OC0930.2A	Company 1657, Leroy, Illinois Interviews (Conclusion), 1987-08 1 Cassette tape
Box 327, Cassette OC0930.3A	W.H. Grady (CCC Camp Instuctor) at Norris City, Illinois interviewed by his daughter, Mrs. Vera Bunting (Albion, Illinois), 1987-08  1 Cassette tape
Box 327, Cassette OC0930.3B	W.H. Grady (CCC Camp Instructor) at Norris City, Illinois interviewed by his daughter, Mrs. Vera Bunting (Albion, Illinois), 1987-08  1 Cassette tape
Box 327, Cassette OC0930.4	Interviews by K. Blakney (Wells, Wayland; Rhodes, Wilson; Cullinmore, WM.; Bortman, John; Hampton, WM.; Doerr, Carl: Wade, Paul; Bishop, Emmett; Bishop, John; Duch, Stanley; Gewatt, Arthur; Loncarc, Joe; Grass, Robert; Ratcliffe, Jim; Kenny, David, Dr.; Goin, Harold), undated 1 Cassette tape
Box 327, Cassette OC0930.4	Interviews by K. Blakney (Wells, Wayland; Rhodes, Wilson; Cullinmore, WM.; Bortman, John; Hampton, WM.; Doerr, Carl: Wade, Paul; Bishop, Emmett; Bishop, John; Duch, Stanley; Gewatt, Arthur; Loncarc, Joe; Grass, Robert; Ratcliffe, Jim; Kenny, David, Dr.; Goin, Harold), undated 1 Cassette tape
Box 327, Cassette OC0930.5	Interviews by K. Blakney (Goin, Harold (continued); Schnarr, Raymond; O'Brien, Jim; Brandon, Woodrow; Clark, Roy; McLaughlin, Irwin; Smolek, Frank; Gorman; Lezewsik, Ted; Krick, Al; Jerkins, Connie; Swanie, Harry; Glaudell, Wendell; Grass, Robert; McCandless, L.D.), undated 1 Cassette tape
Box 327, Cassette OC0930.5	Interviews by K. Blakney (Goin, Harold (continued); Schnarr, Raymond; O'Brien, Jim; Brandon, Woodrow; Clark, Roy; McLaughlin, Irwin; Smolek, Frank; Gorman; Lezewsik, Ted; Krick, Al; Jerkins, Connie; Swanie, Harry; Glaudell, Wendell; Grass, Robert; McCandless, L.D.), undated

#### 1 Cassette tape

# Box 327, Cassette OC0930.6

Interviews by K. Blakney (Svete, Felix (continued); Patterson, russell, Bagosy, Leoard; Michael, Oakey; Ellsworth, Lorri; Hatala, Albert; Dunaj; Golema, Ted; Repta, John; King, Mike; Blakney, Karl; Jerkins, Stanley; Kmetz, Andy; McCowan, Joseph (CCC); McCowan, Joseph (Air Force); Meilke, Lloyd; Foster, Wayne), undated

1 Cassette tape

# Box 327, Cassette OC0930.7

Interviews by K. Blakney (Reitzel, Geo; Smith, WM. R.; Newton, Jim; Rebholz, Francis; Hexom, Al; Speech, McCowan; Stahl, Larry; Overmyer, Paul; Bishop, Joe; Allison, Laurin; Allison; Laurin (continued); Hauptman, Andy; Buchaas, Frank; Burnette, Howard; Warmag, Casy; Burnette, Kenneth; Freiderich, Gus; Montgomery, Lawrence; Svete, Felix), undated 1 Cassette tape

# Box 328, Cassette OC0930.8

Interviews, Company 1657, Reunion at Leroy, Illinois (Side A: Lyster, Merle; Morgan, Bill; Fleming, Walter; Marquis, Allen; Clow, Amos; Judy, Dale L.; Niccum, Clarence; Michael, Oakey; Enjoy Some Music!!!, Brandon, Woodrow) (Side B: McLaughlin, Irwin; Smolek, Frank; Churchill, Dorman; Luczynski, Ted; Krick, Al; Jerkins, Connie; Swannie, Harry), 1987-03, 1988-05

# Box 328, Cassette OC0930.9

Interviews, Company 1657, Reunion at Leroy, Illinois (Side A: McCutcheon, Ed; Crouse, Marshall; Fellows, Paul; Brown, James L.; Perra, Francis; Eldeidge, Charles, Dixon, Wilbur A.; Fisher, Henry C.; Richardson, Harbert; Grass, Bob and Songs by Hank Cheynet, Witchita, Kansas; Blakney Comments, Wells, Ann; Irwin, John O. and Harrison, Otis G. both in Company 696 same time, Giant City State Park) (Side B: Colclasure, Loren; Stutz, Lloyd; Snodgrass, Harland; Kannmacher, Deon; Hall, Monroe; (Statistics- Giant City); Campbell, Ivan; McFarland, Delbert D.; Colclasure, Delmar; Barkalow, Carroll: Veach, Virgil; Collins, Olin; Grigsby, Jim), 1990-06

# Box 328, Cassette OC0930.10

Fox Ridge State Park, Charleston, Illinois Reunion (Side A: Cox, Claude E. (Company 3676); Galloway, Walter J. (Company 3676); Lawyer, John (Company 3676); Kojawski, Stan (Company 2621), Lyons, Glenn (Site Superintendent 1990 Fox Ridge State Park); Walden, Walter "Buck" (Company 618 and 1658); Patrick, Charles (Company 1657 and 2656)) (Side B: Patrick, Edgar (Company 618 and 627); Hetzer, Harold H. (Company 2681), 1990-07

	1 Cassette tape
Box 328, Cassette OC0930.11	Krantz, Stan Krantz; Company 1606, to Jack Vincent, 1979-11 1 Cassette tape
Box 328, Cassette OC0930.12	Davenport, H.F.; by K. Blakney, 1995-03 1 Cassette tape
Box 328, Cassette OC0930.13	Ergat, George; Seattle, Washington, undated 1 Cassette tape
Box 328, Cassette OC0930.14	Tape of Roy C. Goodwin, Company 1414, P-61, Soperton, Georgia, 2002-08 1 Cassette tape
Box 328, Cassette OC0930.15	Tape #1 (Williams, Bob (Company 2715); Dallas, Harry D. (Company 2604); Fry, Raymond H. (Company 2712 and 1726)), undated 1 Cassette tape
Box 328, Cassette OC0930.16	Olin and Maurice, 2004-10 1 Cassette tape
Box 328, Cassette OC0930.29	CCC Company 3149, Montana to Minnesota, to California, undated 1 Cassette tape
Box 328, Cassette OC0930.17	Songs by Herbert Olson, Montana's Blue Mountain Yodeler (Tape No. 24), undated 1 Cassette tape
Box 328, Cassette OC0930.18	Side A: Civilian Conservation Corps, Side B: "Loving You Back Again", undated 1 Cassette tape
Box 328, Cassette OC0930.19	Arnold and Jack, CCC Boys, 1993 1 Cassette tape
Box 328, Cassette OC0930.20	The United States Army Field Band and Soldiers Chorus, Civilian Conservation Corps March, 1986-06 1 Cassette tape
Box 328, Cassette OC0930.21	CCC Song (R. Keel's Church Lady), undated 1 Cassette tape
Box 328, Cassette OC0930.22	The C.C.C.'s "Ballad of Roaring Stony," Salin, Peggy, 1984 1 Cassette tape
Box 328, Cassette OC0930.23	CCC's Directors' Radio Interview, Fechner, Robert; McEntee, 1939-09, 1940-11 1 Cassette tape
Box 328, Cassette OC0930.24	Former U.S. Senator Jennings Randoph from WV, Original Sponsor for CCC Bill, St. Louis, Missouri, 1992-08

#### 1 Cassette tape

Box 328, Cassette OC0930.25	CCC Songs, Rest of Tape is Dodge Jones, undated 1 Cassette tape
Box 328, Cassette OC0930.26	Camp Valyera, CCC '33-'34, Lieutenant Bethel, 1934 1 Cassette tape
Box 328, Cassette OC0930.27	Side 1: Valyermo Discharge of Enrollee, Athletic Events; Side 2: End of CCC Duty, 1934 1 Cassette tape
Box 328, Cassette OC0930.28	Side 1: Resume of Ion M. Bethel, 1st Lieutenant USMC in CCC 1933; Side 2:Clarkia, Idaho-Guler, Washington, 1st Reel to 15 September 1933, 1933 1 Cassette tape
Box 328, Cassette OC0930.4-1	Speech on C.C.C. 1940, 1940 1 Cassette tape
Box 328, Cassette OC0930.4-2	CCC-KC95FM-Kmetz 4182, Paul Pippert-Farm Director, Fairway, Kansas 66205, undated 1 Cassette tape
Box 328, Cassette OC0930.4-3	CCC Company 734, May 1933 to June 1934 by John Williams, Ozark, Montana, 1987-10 1 Cassette tape
Box 328, Cassette OC0930.4-4	Paul Harvey, CCC Why Not!, undated 1 Cassette tape
Box 328, Cassette OC0930.4-5	A Brief History of the CCC by Kenneth E, Davies-Abingdon, Illinois, 1984 1 Cassette tape
Box 328, Cassette OC0930.30	R. Burr, 1979-10 1 Cassette tape